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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EEHE

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”), | am pleased
to present the annual report of Hope Life International Holdings
Limited (the “Company”), together with its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2021.

BUSINESS REVIEW

In 2021, the revenue of the Group increased by HK$134.0 million
from HK$113.2 million for the year ended 31 December 2020
to HK$247.2 million for the year ended 31 December 2021. The
overall gross profit increased by HK$23.7 million from HK$23.5
million for the year ended 31 December 2020 to HK$47.2 million
for the year ended 31 December 2021. The increase in revenue
was mainly due to the increase in revenue from construction and
ancillary services, consumer goods business, and the decrease
in allowance for expected credit losses, while the increase in
gross profit was mainly due to the increase in gross profit margin
from construction and ancillary services and consumer goods
business.

The Group recorded the profit for the year of HK$6.9 million for
the year ended 31 December 2021, representing an increase
of approximately HK$17.0 million as compared with the loss for
the year of HK$10.1 million for the year ended 31 December
2020. The profit for the year was mainly due to the increase
in gross profit margin from construction and ancillary services
and consumer goods business, the decrease in allowance for
expected credit losses and the absence of the loss for year from
discontinued operations.

PROSPECT

With the global vaccination program against COVID-19 being
implemented, it is believed that the economic environment
in Hong Kong and the PRC, as well as around the world,
will gradually return to normal. The Group looks forward to
commencing more construction and ancillary projects in Hong
Kong, which will help the Group to maintain a stable revenue
stream in 2022. The Group is exploring business opportunities in
the consumer goods business and other businesses to broaden
the revenue and profit base of the Group.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
RS

APPRECIATION
We would like to thank our committed staff for their contributions,

our customers, business partners and shareholders of the
Company for their continued support to the Group.

On behalf of the Board

LIANG Zhichao
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 March 2022
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BB & W B DT

The Board is pleased to present the results of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2021 (“FY2021”), together with
the comparative figures for the year ended 31 December 2020
(“FY2020”).

FINANCIAL REVIEW

During FY2021, the revenue of the Group increased by 118.4%
to HK$247.2 million (FY2020: HK$113.2 million) and the overall
gross profit of the Group increased by 100.9% to HK$47.2 million
(FY2020: HK$23.5 million). The Group recorded profit for the year
of HK$6.9 million (FY2020: Loss for the year of HK$10.1 million)
mainly due to the increase in gross profit margin from construction
and ancillary services and consumer goods business, the
decrease in allowance for expected credit losses and the absence
of the loss for year from discontinued operations.

BUSINESS REVIEW
The Group has three major segments, namely construction
and ancillary services, financial business and consumer goods

business.

A breakdown of the revenue was listed below:
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Year ended Year ended
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HK$’000 % HK$'000 %
THET FAET
Construction and ancillary services 2% M it £k 168,705 68.3 103,470 91.4
Financial business BRLETS 4,788 1.9 9,712 8.6
Consumer goods business HBEEMES 73,677 20.8 - -
Revenue Wz 247,170 100 113,182 100
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

B IR E & W B DT

CONSTRUCTION AND ANCILLARY SERVICES

Construction and ancillary services which include design, fitting
out, decoration, alteration and addition, construction and other
related business were the focus among our business segments
in FY2021. During FY2021, the revenue from construction
and ancillary services increased by 63.0% to HK$168.7 million
(FY2020: HK$103.5 million). The increase in revenue from this
segment was mainly due to the increase in revenue contributed
from the construction and ancillary services of commercial
projects.

FINANCIAL SERVICES
Money lending business

The Group holds a money lenders licence in Hong Kong and
provides loan facilities to prospective customers including
enterprises and individuals.

Revenue from money lending business amounted to HK$4.8
million (FY2020: HK$9.7 million). As at 31 December 2021, the
gross loans and interest receivable amounted to HK$76.7 million
(81 December 2020: HK$91 million) and allowance for expected
credit loss of HK$11.0 million (FY2020: HK$11.4 million).

On 18 December 2020, the Group and a borrower entered into
the loan agreement pursuant to which the Group has agreed to
grant the loan in the amount of HK$60,000,000 to the borrower
for a term of 24 months from the effective date. For details of
the loan agreement, please refer to the announcement dated 18
December 2020.

The loan (its principal amount together with the interest accrued
thereunder) was repaid in full in March 2022.

CONSUMER GOODS BUSINESS

Consumer goods business includes production and sales of
wine products to customers. During FY2021, revenue from the
consumer goods business amounted to HK$73.7 million (FY2020:
nil).

Selling and distribution expenses

During FY2021, selling and distribution expenses for consumer
goods business amounted to HK$8.9 million (FY2020: nil).
Administrative expenses

The administrative expenses increased by HK$4.0 million from
HK$21.5 million in FY2020 to HK$25.5 million in FY2021.

The increase was mainly due to the increase in administrative
expenses for consumer goods business.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BB & W B DT

Profit/loss for the year

The Group recorded profit for the year of HK$6.9 million in
FY2021 as compared to the loss for the year of HK$10.1 million
in FY2020 mainly due to the increase in gross profit margin from
construction and ancillary services and consumer goods business,
the decrease in allowance for expected credit losses and the
absence of the loss for year from discontinued operations.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION
POLICIES

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had 69 employees (31
December 2020: 26) in Hong Kong and the PRC. The total
remuneration paid by the Group to its employees (including
Directors) for FY2021 was HK$15.7 million (FY2020: HK$12.5
million).

The objective of the Group’s remuneration policy is to maintain
fair and competitive packages based on business requirements
and industry practice. In order to determine the level of
remuneration paid to its employees (including Directors and senior
management), the following factors are considered:

° workload, responsibility and job complexity;

° business requirements;

° individual performance and contribution to results;

° company performance and profitability;

° retention considerations and the potential of individuals;

° corporate goals and objectives;

° market rates and changes in relevant markets, including

supply and demand fluctuations and changes in
competitive conditions; and

° general economic situation.

In addition to salaries, provident fund scheme, medical insurance
coverage and discretionary bonuses are available to employees.
Level of remuneration is reviewed annually. During the review
process, no individual director is involved in decisions relating to
his/her own remuneration.

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I % B k2= % 5 PR A 5]
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

B IR E & W B DT

MATERIAL EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE
REPORTING PERIOD

On 18 December 2020, the Group and a borrower entered into
the loan agreement pursuant to which the Group has agreed to
grant the loan in the amount of HK$60,000,000 to the borrower
for a term of 24 months from the effective date. For details of
the loan agreement, please refer to the announcement dated 18
December 2020.

The loan (its principal amount together with the interest accrued
thereunder) was repaid in full in March 2022.

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND
CAPITAL STRUCTURE

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had a total cash and bank
balances of HK$21.9 million (31 December 2020: HK$49.2
million) mainly denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

The Group continued to maintain a healthy liquidity position.
As at 31 December 2021, the Group had net current assets of
HK$209.9 million (31 December 2020: HK$118.7 million). The
Group had current ratio of approximately 3.9 times as at 31
December 2021 compared to that of approximately 3.9 times at
31 December 2020.

The gearing ratio of the Group is defined as a percentage
of interest-bearing liabilities divided by total equity. As at
31 December 2021, the gearing ratio had gearing ratio of
approximately 16.4% (31 December 2020: nil). The Group’s
working capital requirements were mainly financed by internal
resources.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

The Group mainly earns revenue in Hong Kong dollars and
Renminbi and also incurs cost in Hong Kong dollars and
Renminbi. The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk
with respect mainly to Renminbi which may affect the Group’s
performance. The management is aware of the possible exchange
rate exposure due to the continuing fluctuation of Renminbi and
will closely monitor its impact on the performance of the Group to
see if any hedging policy is necessary. The Group currently does
not have any foreign currency hedging policy.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BB & W B DT

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

There was no pledged asset as at 31 December 2021 (31
December 2020: nil).

PLACING OF NEW SHARES

On 23 November 2021, the Company entered into the placing
agreement with Cornerstone Securities Limited, pursuant to
which the Company appointed Cornerstone Securities Limited
as its placing agent to procure not less than six placees who are
independent third parties to subscribe for up to 120,000,000
placing shares at the placing price of HK$0.1 per placing share on
a best effort basis in accordance with the terms and conditions
of the placing agreement. The Company carried out the placing
offers since it offered a good opportunity to raise further capital
for broaden the shareholders base of the Company thereby
increasing the liquidity of the Shares as well as strengthening the
financial position of the Group.

The placing was completed on 8 December 2021. An aggregate
of 120,000,000 placing shares have been successfully placed to
not less than six placees. The net proceeds from the placing were
approximately HK$11.7 million. The net proceeds were used as
disclosed below.

Details of the placing have been set out in the announcements of
the Company dated 23 November 2021 and 8 December 2021,
respectively.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

B IR E & W B DT

The proposed use of net proceeds from the placing of new
shares, and details of the original allocation of the net proceeds,
and the utilization of the net proceeds as at 31 December 2021
are set below:

Up to 31 December 2021, the net proceeds had been applied as
follows:

REFRBFEHEEELHEAR « FER
R RS BRI B REFER -
——F+-A=+-BHMERZ HERS
T :

BE-ZE-—F+-A=+—8 - FE3UE%
FEAMT

Intended use
as stated in the

announcements
of the Company
dated Utilised amount
23 November for the year Unutilised
and ended amount as at
8 December 31 December 31 December
2021 2021 2021
XLNFRME
—EC-%
+—-A=+=H H#EIZ--%
R+ZANBZ +=A=t+-H RI8Z—
DEME t¥EE +ZR=t+-H
Use of proceeds FERERE RERE BHEeH *BALE
Approximately Approximately Approximately
HK$ (million) HK$ (million) HKS (million)
maEr(aE) #HaEr(BE) HHET(EE)
The net proceeds from the share placing are  IRIVECEFTS B FRBEZ BN T
intended to be used for
- as to approximately HK$8 million to — HSEEB AR EAEE
support the Group’s construction and HRERIEERE
its ancillary services 8 = 8
- as to the remaining balance of — FIHRERNSTEBETHE
approximately HK$3.7 million towards the AEE-REEES RAER
general working capital of the Group and EBER
business development of the Group 3.7 1.8 1.9
Total a5t 1.7 18 99

As at 31 December 2021, the net proceeds of HK$1.8 million
raised have been utilised as intended for the year ended 31
December 2021. There was unutilized proceeds of HK$9.9 million
as at 31 December 2021. There is no material change between
the intended use of proceeds and the actual use of proceeds.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group had no significant contingent liabilities as at 31
December 2021 (31 December 2020: nil).

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The Group had no significant outstanding capital commitment as
at 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020: nil).
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
TESHE

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) submit their report
together with the audited financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2021.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
Group is principally engaged in construction and ancillary services
which include design, fitting-out, decoration, alteration and
addition, construction and other related businesses, consumer
goods business and financial services. The principal activities
of the subsidiaries of the Company are set out in note 33 to the
consolidated financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the business of the Group and an analysis of the
Group’s performance during the year ended 31 December
2021 are provided in “Chairman’s Statement” on page 4 and
“Management Discussion and Analysis” on page 6. Description of
the principal risks and uncertainties that the Group is facing can
be found in “Chairman’s Statement” on page 4. Also, the financial
risk management objectives and policies of the Group can be
found in note 31(b) to the consolidated financial statements.
The environmental policies and performance are provided in
“Environmental, Social and Governance Report” on page 37.

The Group has complied with relevant laws and regulations that
have significant impact on the operations of the Group.

Save as disclosed in “Chairman’s Statement”, no important
events affecting the Group have occurred since the end of the
financial year ended 31 December 2021. The Group’s future
business development is set out in “Chairman’s Statement” on
page 4.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Group for FY2021 are set out in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income on page 75.

The Directors do not recommend any payment of final dividend
for the year ended 31 December 2021.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
FERHE

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the published results and of the assets and liabilities
of the Group for the last five years is set out on page 183.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December 2021,
calculated under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands
amounted to approximately HK$38.0 million (as at 31 December
2020: HK$75.2 million).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of
the Group are set out in note 16 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movement’s in the share capital of the Company
during FY2021 are set out in note 28 to the consolidated financial
statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
articles of association or the laws of the Cayman Islands, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata
basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during
Fy2021.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date
of this report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. LIANG Zhichao
Ms. CHEN Wuyou
(appointed on 14 December 2021)
Mr. HUI Kee Fung (resigned on 14 December 2021)

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Pong

Ms. XIE Yanbin

Mr. ZHEN Jian (appointed on 25 October 2021)
Ms. FU Ling (resigned on 25 October 2021)

The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his or her
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).
The Company considered all of the independent non-executive
Directors to be independent.

In accordance with articles 83(3) & 84(1) of the Articles of
Association, Ms. CHEN Wuyou and Mr. ZHEN Jian shall retire
from office and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at
the forthcoming annual general meeting.
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CHANGES TO INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF
DIRECTORS

Directors’ Position Held
On 1 February 2021:

- Mr. CHEUNG Ting Pong has been appointed as the
independent non-executive Director, chairman of Audit
Committee and member of Nomination Committee of the
Company.

= Mr. LU Zhuohui resigned as the independent non-executive
Director, chairman of Audit Committee and member of
Nomination Committee of the Company.

On 15 October 2021:

- Mr. ZHEN Jian has been appointed as an independent
non-executive Director, chairman of Remuneration
Committee, and a member of each of the Audit Committee
and Nomination Committee of the Company.

= Ms. FU Ling has resigned as an independent non-executive
Director, chairman of Remuneration Committee, and a
member of each of the Audit Committee and Nomination
Committee of the Company.

On 14 December 2021:

- Mr. LIANG Zhichao has been appointed as chairman of the
Board, a member of the Remuneration Committee and the
chairman of Nomination Committee of the Company.

- Ms. CHEN Wuyou has been appointed as an executive
Director of the Company.

= Mr. HUI Kee Fung has resigned as an executive Director,
chairman of the Board, a member of the Remuneration
Committee and the chairman of the Nomination Committee.
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Director’s Emoluments

The Board approved (as recommended by the Remuneration
Committee) the following:

— The remuneration of Mr. LIANG Zhichao would be
recommended by the remuneration committee, effective
from 22 October 2020.

- The remuneration of Ms. CHEN Wuyou was fixed at
HK$240,000 per annum with a discretionary bonus,
effective from 14 December 2021.

- The remuneration of Mr. CHEUNG Ting Pong was fixed
HK$120,000 per annum with effective from 1 February
2021.

- The remuneration of Ms. XIE Yanbin was fixed at
HK$120,000 per annum effect from 9 July 2019.

- The remuneration of Mr. ZHEN Jian was fixed at
HK$120,000 per annum effect from 25 October 2021.

Saved as disclosed above, there is no other information required
to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with
any member of the Group which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation (other than
statutory compensation).
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

None of the Directors had engaged in or were interested in any
business which competed or was likely to compete, either directly
or indirectly, with the business of the Group during the year ended
31 December 2021.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Company
arranged for appropriate insurance cover for Directors’ and
officers’ liabilities in respect of legal actions against its Directors
and senior management arising out of corporate activities.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save for disclosed elsewhere in this annual report, no transaction,
arrangement or contract of significance to which the Company, or
any of its subsidiaries was a party, and in which a Director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The biographical details of Directors and senior management of
the Group are set out in the section headed “Profile of Directors
and Senior Management” on pages 23 to 24.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES
AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2021, none of the Directors and chief
executive had any interests or short positions in any Shares,
underlying Shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning Part XV of the SFO)
which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Division 7 and 8 of the SFO or which were
required to be entered in the register required to be kept pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO or which were required to be notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.

EENMEREGZER

REBE_Z_—F+_A=t—HLEFE  #§
ﬂﬁ%%ﬁé%ﬁij‘J REEASE X ER AR
BRI AEMERRNE T REEE -

BHFZREMIEX

NEBEE-E-_—F+-A=+—HILFEE ' &
ARIEAEZREBABTESERE - LUK
ENERCEEDMBRHEEETRSAERE
B2 ERBITEMELZET -

EEREXRD  RERSHzHD

SRAFHREMI T FARBEEI - AARHEE
B ARYEBIER—HRIUARRESERE
TEEKEREAEAED AR AFEERIA
FREEMEBFEZTAEARS - ZHHE
#7

EFERSREEREEEETR

AEBEEN SR EEEREFBHNFE23E
FAREERSRERERE | -

EERERTHRA KRR 5 HRER
R RAE

R-F-_—F+-A=1t—8 BEBEEEL&
BITIRA BRAR A A AEHAE (E &
REHRAEGOIEXVER) B ERALD - 18E
B BB BB TARIEREZ KB REIS
7&8“*5%& kRN DS xﬁﬁﬁ'ﬁ& 53,
KA RIRIERE S K E R B 352 {F AL 8
75’\ 17%)5&?‘5%2‘@%9%% SSORE ‘JZ*ETﬁTﬁ_
STRIZARME AR R MR PR SORR

Annual Report 2021 3

17



18

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
TESHE

INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
AND OTHER PERSONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2021, the following person (other than the
Directors or chief executive of the Company) had interests or short
positions in the Shares or underlying Shares of the Company
which would be required to be disclosed to the Company under
the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which
were recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO:

FERRER A LR G KRR
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Approximate
percentage of

Number issued Shares

Name of Shareholder Nature of interest of Shares LERTERG

BREE HaN" 27 ] = BHas
(Note 1) (Note 2)
(H17E1) (K1az2)

Ample Platinum Enterprises Limited Beneficial owner 149,900,000 20.82%

(“APEL") (Note 3)
APEL(#17%3) EnEEA
Mr. HUI Kee Fung Interest of controlled 149,900,000 20.82%
corporation

AR RIEEEH

Notes: HtaE -

1. All interests stated above as at 31 December 2021 represented long 1. FFAER T —F T+ A=+ — Bz ERHET

positions. Ao
24 The percentage figures were calculated based on 720,000,000 Shares in 2. ABOLMBFIRER-_ZE-_—F+-A=+—HBZ

issue as of 31 December 2021.

3. APEL was registered holder of 149,900,000 Shares, APEL is wholly-owned
by Soaring Holdings Limited and Soaring Holdings Limited is wholly-owned
by Mr. HUI Kee Fung.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2021, the Company
had not been notified of any other persons (other than the
Directors or chief executive of the Company) who had interests or
short positions in the Shares or underlying Shares of the Company
which would be required to be disclosed to the Company under
the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which
were recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Pursuant to the share option scheme adopted on 13 August 2015
(“Share Option Scheme”), the Company may grant share options
to any directors, employees, consultants, customers, suppliers
of goods or services to any member of the Group or any entity
in which the Group holds any equity interests (“Invested Entity”)
who, in the sole discretion of the Board, have contributed or will
contribute to the growth and development of the Group so as to
provide incentives or rewards for their contribution to the success
of the Group’s operation. During the year ended 31 December
2021, no share option was granted by the Company under the
Share Option Scheme.

Summary of the terms of the Share Option Scheme is as follows:

(a)

(b)

(c)

Purposes

The purposes of the Share Option Scheme are to enable
the Group to grant options to the eligible participants to
(i) motivate them to optimise their performance efficiently
for the benefit of the Group; and (ii) attract and retain or
maintain on-going business relationship with the eligible
participants whose contributions are or will be beneficial to
the long-term growth of the Group.

Eligible Participants

Any employees (whether full time or part time), directors
(including executive, non-executive and independent non-
executive directors) of the Company, any subsidiary of the
Group or any Invested Entity, any customers, suppliers of
goods and services to any member of the Group or any
Invested Entity and such other persons or entities (“Eligible
Participants”) who, in the sole discretion of the Board,
have contributed or will contribute to the growth and
development of the Group or any Invested Entity.

Maximum number of Shares available for issue

The maximum number of Shares which may be allotted and
issued upon the exercise of all outstanding options granted
and yet to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme
and any other share option schemes of the Company
must not, in aggregate, exceed 30% of the total number
of Shares in issue from time to time. The total number of
Shares in respect of which options may be granted under
the Share Option Scheme and any other share option
schemes of the Company shall not exceed 10% of the total
number of Shares in issue as at the date of listing of the
Shares unless the Company obtains the approval of the
Shareholders in general meeting for refreshment.
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(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

(h)

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I&&ERR iR HRA S

Maximum entitlement of each Eligible Participant

The total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of options (whether exercised or outstanding)
granted in any 12-month period to:

()  each Eligible Participant must not exceed 1.0% of the
total number of Shares in issue; and

(i)  a substantial Shareholder or an independent non-
executive director must not exceed 0.1% of the total
number of Shares in issue and not exceed HK$5.0
million in aggregate value.

Period within which the Shares must be taken
up under an option

An option must be exercised within 10 years from the date
on which it is granted or such shorter period as the Board
may specify at the time of grant.

Minimum period, if any, for which an option must
be held

No minimum period for which the option has to be held
before it can be exercised is specified in the Share Option
Scheme.

Period open for acceptable of an option and
amount payable upon acceptance

An offer of grant of an option may be accepted by an
Eligible Participant within 21 days from the date of the
offer of grant of the option. A consideration of HK$1.00 is
payable on acceptance of the offer of grant of an option.

Basis of determining the subscription price of an
option

The exercise price must be at least the highest of (i)
the closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheet on the date of grant; (i)
the average closing prices of the Shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (i) the
nominal value of a Share.

Validity of the Share Option Scheme

The Share Option Scheme has a life of 10 years and will
expire on 12 August 2025 unless otherwise terminated in
accordance with the terms of the Share Option Scheme.
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ARRANGEMENT TO PURCHASES SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year and up to the date of this report
was the Company or any of its subsidiaries or a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors of the Company to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares or debentures of
the Company or any other body corporate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered into or existed during the FY2021.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group’s five
largest group customers by related groups in aggregate
accounted for approximately 85.9% of the Group’s total turnover.
The largest group customer accounted for approximately 31.6%
of the Group’s total turnover.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group’s five
largest suppliers in aggregate accounted for approximately 67.5%
of the Group’s total purchases. The largest supplier accounted for
approximately 45.4% of the Group’s total purchases.

To the best knowledge of the Directors, none of the Directors,
their respective associates or any Shareholder (which to
the knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the
Company’s share capital) had an interest in these major suppliers
or customers.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2021, details of the
significant related party transactions undertaken in the
normal course of business are provided under note 36 to the
consolidated financial statements.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Details of the Corporate Governance Report are set out on page
25.

AUDITORS

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited (“HLB”) resigned as auditors
of the Company with effect from 31 December 2021 and KTC
Partners CPA Limited was appointed as the auditor of the
Company with effect from 31 December 2021 to fill the vacancy
following HLB’s resignation. The consolidated financial statements
for FY2019 and FY2020 were audited by HLB.

The consolidated financial statements for FY2021 have been
audited by KTC Partners CPA Limited, who will retire and, being

eligible, offer itself for re-appointment at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

LIANG Zhichao
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 March 2022
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. CHEN Wuyou, aged 27, obtained a master’'s degree in
Public Policy and Management from City University of Hong Kong
and a bachelor’s degree in International Tourism Management
from Macau University of Science and Technology. She has
over 5 years of experience in investment management and risk
management in HK and PRC.

Mr. LIANG Zhichao, aged 32, obtained a bachelor’'s degree in
Electrical Engineering from Auckland University of Technology.
Mr. Liang is the Vice President of Royston Securities Limited. He
has over 7 years of experience in project management, business
operation and equity research in HK and PRC.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Pong ( 3& £ #8 ) (“Mr. Cheung”), aged 42,
is currently the chief financial officer of our Group. Mr. Cheung
is primarily responsible for overseeing the Group’s accounting
operation and financial management. Mr. Cheung has over
15 years of experience in financial operations. He obtained a
bachelor’s degree in business administration (accountancy)
from the City University of Hong Kong and a master’s degree in
business administration from the University of Manchester in the
United Kingdom. He has been a fellow member of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, and a fellow
member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Mr. Cheung is currently the independent non-executive director
of Longhui International Holdings Limited (stock code: 1007) and
Hope Life International Holdings Limited (stock code: 1683). Mr.
Cheung served as as the joint company secretary and authorized
representative of Future Data Group Limited (stock code: 8229)
since July 2021 to August 2021 and as the finance and investor
relations director, a joint company secretary, and the authorised
representative of Dalipal Holdings Limited (stock code: 1921)
since September 2021 to December 2021. He also served as the
company secretary of Munsun Capital Group Limited (now known
as Bay Area Gold Group Limited, stock code: 1194), an executive
director and a non-executive director of Sanbase Corporation
Limited (stock code: 8501), and an executive director, chief
financial officer and company secretary of Modern Dental Group
Limited (stock code: 3600).
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Ms. XIE Yanbin, aged 41, is a qualified lawyer in China and has
over 15 years of experience in the legal field of China. Ms. Xie
has been a partner of Guangdong Kaiyer Law Firm* (&R sl
Bl =5 75 FIT) since October 2018. Ms. Xie previously worked as a
lawyer for Guangdong Kaitong Law Firm* (/& 5 s/l 3@ 2R =45 F7)
for more than 10 years. Ms. Xie was appointed as a member of
the 9th Guangzhou Lawyers Association’s Finance and Taxation
Legal Business Committee* (55 V& M TH 2R B & B BUA R X1
HERBE)in March 2017. Ms. Xie holds a bachelor’s degree in
economic law from China University of Political Science and Law.

Mr. ZHEN Jian, aged 51, has over 25 years of experience in
banking and securities investment in PRC and worked as senior
management in several renowned financial institutions. He is
currently the Chairman and Investment Director of an investment
management company in Shanghai. He was graduated from
Correspondence College of the Central Party School of the
Communist Party of China with an undergraduate degree in
Economics and Management.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. YAU Yan Yuen, aged 34, obtained a degree of Bachelor
of Business Administration in Accountancy from the Hong Kong
Polytechnic University. Mr. Yau is a member of Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Yau has 10 years
of experience in financial management, corporate finance and
auditing. Mr. Yau is currently an independent non-executive
director of Creative China Holdings Limited (stock code: 8368)
and company secretary of Windmill Group Limited (stock code:
1850). Mr. Yau had been the chief financial officer and company
secretary of Wai Hung Group Holdings Limited, a company listed
on the main board of the Stock Exchange (stock code: 3321),
since its listing in April 2019 to May 2021.

MR - 4158 - RTEAEREE - AN
hEDEEAABBISFLER - WLLTBEZ
Z-N\F+ARBERINREMNEBR AR
A ZETBRERSBEMEFAEREZNE
10F - HETR_T—+F=RABEZEREN
EEMNT R B TEAREREXERES

ZE - HIRTHAPRBUEABEBEEE L

B -

BRfRELE - 5158 RAEMRTRESFKRES
HEABLFRR  CESRALERMBIER
ITEREEE - RENALERREETER
AMEERREMLE - REENPHPRAER
RSB - BEEERETRERAMEBE -

=ik EEE

ERRRIFSE4E - 34575 BVSRABE I AE G2
TRHEBEELTEMN - AEAEBSHAAE
B o IAEAERPEER PEREREXS
EEA10F &5 © 84 B Al A EAI B2
ARAB (D REE - 8368) B IFMITE
- TASSEEARAR (MM : 1850)
MARWME - BEEA T NEMALTE
TR FRAREESEEIERERAT
(—FEREERATER ETHAR - BB :
3321 ) I TS REE R R N RIRUE o

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I % B k2= % 5 PR A 5]



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

_Ll_ll_/‘\—/'\—\

PEEBWME

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES

The Company is committed to maintaining high standard
of corporate governance to safeguard the interests of the
shareholders of the Company and to enhance corporate value
and responsibility. The Board comprises two executive Directors
and three independent non-executive Directors. The Board has
adopted the code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code
(“CG Code”) set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules. During
the year ended 31 December 2021 and up to the date of this
report, the Company has complied with the code provisions under
the CG Code.

The Company periodically reviews its corporate governance
practices to ensure that it continues to meet the requirements
under the Code Provisions.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY THE DIRECTORS

The Directors have adopted the Model Code as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the code of conduct for
Directors in dealing in the Company’s securities. Specific
enquiries have been made to all Directors and all Directors have
confirmed that they have fully complied with the required standard
of dealings as set out in the Model Code during the year ended
31 December 2021.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is committed to providing effective and responsible
leadership for the Company. The Directors, individually and
collectively, must act in good faith in the best interests of the
Company and its shareholders. The Board has established three
board committees, being the Audit Committee, the Remuneration
Committee and the Nomination Committee (each a “Board
Committee” and collectively the “Board Committees”), to oversee
different areas of the Company’s affairs.

The Board currently comprises two executive Directors, namely
Mr. LIANG Zhichao and Ms. CHEN Wuyou and three independent
non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. CHEUNG Ting Pong, Ms.
XIE Yanbin and Mr. ZHEN Jian.

Their biographical details are set out in the section headed
“Profile of Directors and Senior Management” on pages 23 to
24 in this annual report. A list of the Directors identifying their
roles and functions is available on the Stock Exchange’s and the
Company’s websites.

ARB—EBORFERRFEEER - ARE
ARABRRERRRETCEEEREE -EF
EHMARTEER=EBYIFATEFA
B > EERCERM MR RIM ST ez &
% BoRSTRI(TRREAT R Z T AR » A

AREREBE-_E-_—F+-_A=+—HLEE
MEEAREBHIEETOEE LT T2
SPRIMEST o

ARRERRSEEEER
A FRAMRSZARE -

B RREAE

EFETESXAZRETA

%%Eﬁ%tﬁﬁ%%ﬁ+%ﬁ2hﬁﬁm
EAEEEE BHE 2RSSR - MEEE
%%iﬁﬁ“;ﬂé FREZERRAEER
2 - —F+__A=+—RIFEEEZE
BEPIZESTRIETE 2 MSFR SR o

EEE

EXeHNRARRREEMMEEEZR
o BEE/AERRARARRBRERR 2
RENZEHTE EFGERU_MFEERZ
Eg(EZZES FHZBESRERRE
(KE&@PNE%?”EJ& RRA%REESR
ZBg])  UEBARRRTREKE 2 E

E=SHAMBEMEATES IRTHELE
RRTBLEAR=2FIIERNITES » BIR
ERRL - B L MERREL -

BEZBEEFIBHNAFREBE4RIES
SREEERE |- - JIREEACKE
REZEERE AN RARBFEEER -

Annual Report 2021 3§



26

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

_Ll_ll_/‘\—/'\—\

PHEERWME

The Board sets the Group’s overall objectives and strategies,
monitors and evaluates its operating and financial performance
and reviews the corporate governance standard of the Group.
[t also decides on matters such as annual and interim results,
major transactions, director appointments or re-appointments,
investment policy, dividend and accounting policies. The Board
has delegated the authority and responsibility for implementing
its business strategies and managing the daily operations of the
Group’s businesses to the executive Directors and members
of senior management. The functions and power that are so
delegated are reviewed periodically to ensure that they remain
appropriate.

All Directors are required to declare to the Board upon their
first appointment, the directorships or other positions they are
concurrently holding at other companies or organisations. These
interests are updated on an annual basis and when necessary.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Company’s corporate governance function is carried out
by the Board pursuant to provision D.3.1 of the CG Code,
which include (a) to develop and review the Company’s
policies and practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations to the board; (b) to review and monitor the
training and continuous professional development of the Directors
and senior management of the Group; (c) to review and monitor
the Company’s policies and practices on compliance with legal
and regulatory requirements; (d) to develop, review and monitor
the code of conduct and compliance manual (if any) applicable
to employees of the Group and the Directors; and (e) to review
the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and relevant
disclosure in the corporate governance report of the annual report
of the Company.

BOARD PROCEEDINGS

Regular board meetings are held at quarterly intervals with
additional meetings convened as and when necessary to discuss
the overall strategic directions, the Group’s operations, financial
performance, and to approve interim and annual results and other
significant matters. For regular meetings, Board members are
given at least 14 days prior notice and agenda with supporting
papers are sent to Directors not less than 3 days before the
relevant meeting is held. Directors may propose to the Chairman
or the Company Secretary to include matters in the agenda for
regular board meetings.

Directors are requested to declare their direct or indirect interests,
if any, in any proposals or transactions to be considered by the
Board at board meetings and abstain from voting on the related
board resolutions as appropriate.
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Minutes of meetings of the Board and Board Committees are
kept by the Company Secretary in sufficient details of the matters
considered and decisions reached, including dissenting views
expressed, and are open for inspection on reasonable notice by
any Director. Draft and final versions of minutes are sent to all
Directors for their comments and records respectively within a
reasonable time after the board meeting is held.

All Directors have access to the advice and services of the
Company Secretary with a view to ensuring the Board procedures
are followed.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board held 12 Board meetings during the year ended 31
December 2021. The attendance of each Director at the Board
meetings is set out in the paragraph headed “Board Committees”
below. During the year under review, the Board reviewed the
disclosures in the Corporate Governance Report to ensure
compliance.

DIRECTORS’ AND OFFICERS’ INSURANCE

Appropriate insurance coverage has been arranged in respect
of indemnification against costs, charges, losses, expenses and
liabilities that may be incurred by the Directors and officers of the
Company in the execution and discharge of their duties.

DIRECTORS’ CONTINUOUS TRAINING AND
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

All Directors are aware of their responsibilities to the Shareholders
and have exercised their duties with care, skill and diligence, in
pursuit of the development of the Group. They have to participate
in continuous professional development through internal or
external training organised by the Company. During the year
ended 31 December 2021, the Company organised a training
session relating to the Listing Rules to each of the Directors. All
directors attended the training and complied with the requirement
of the CG Code on continuous professional development during
the year ended 31 December 2021.

Every newly appointed Director will receive an induction to
ensure that he has a proper understanding of the business and
operations of the Group and that he is fully aware of his duties
and responsibilities as a director under applicable rules and
requirements.
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INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The role of the independent non-executive Directors is to provide
independent and objective opinions to the Board, giving adequate
control and balances for the Group to protect the overall interests
of the Shareholders and the Group. They serve actively on the
Board and its committees to provide their independent and
objective views.

In compliance with Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10A of the Listing Rules,
the Company has appointed three independent non-executive
Directors, representing more than one-third of the Board. One of
the independent non-executive Directors namely, Mr. CHEUNG
Ting Pong, has the appropriate professional qualifications, or
accounting or related financial management expertise as required
by Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors a written confirmation of his independence
and has satisfied itself of such independence in accordance with
the independent guidelines as set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board is supported by three committees, namely the Audit
Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Remuneration
Committee. Each Board Committee has its defined and written
terms of reference approved by the Board covering its duties,
powers and functions. Their terms of reference are available on
the respective websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

All Board Committees are provided with sufficient resources
to discharge their duties, including access to management or
professional advice if considered necessary.

(i) Audit committee

As at 31 December 2021 and the date of this report,
the Audit Committee comprised three independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. CHEUNG Ting Pong, Ms.
XIE Yanbin and Mr. ZHEN Jian, Mr. CHEUNG Ting Pong
was the chairman of the Audit Committee. Mr. LU Zhuohui
resigned as an independent non-executive Director and
chairman of the Audit Committee on 1 February 2021. Mr.
CHEUNG Ting Pong has been appointed as an independent
non-executive Director and chairman of the Audit
Committee on 1 February 2021. Ms. FU Ling resigned as an
independent non-executive Director and a member of the
Audit Committee on 25 October 2021. Mr. ZHEN Jian has
been appointed as an independent non-executive Director
and a member of the Audit Committee on 25 October 2021.
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The principal duties of the Audit Committee are to assist the
Board in reviewing and supervising the financial reporting
and internal control system. The Audit Committee also
provides an important link between the Board and the
Company’s external auditors in matters within the scope of
the financial audit of the Group.

There were 2 meetings of the Audit Committee held during
the year ended 31 December 2021. The attendance of each
member at the Audit Committee meetings is set out on
page 31. During the year under review, the members of the
Audit Committee reviewed the accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group, reviewed the consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the six months ended
30 June 2021, and for the year ended 31 December 2021
and discussed the internal controls together with the
management.

Remuneration committee

As at 31 December 2021 and the date of this report, the
Remuneration Committee comprised two independent non-
executive Directors and one executive Director, namely Mr.
ZHEN Jian, Ms. XIE Yanbin and Mr. LIANG Zhichao. Mr.
ZHEN Jian is the chairman of the Remuneration Committee.
Ms. FU Ling resigned as an independent non-executive
Director and chairman of the Remuneration Committee on
25 October 2021. Mr. ZHEN Jian has been appointed as
an independent non-executive Director and chairman of the
Remuneration Committee on 25 October 2021. Mr. HUI
Kee Fung resigned as an Executive Director and a member
of the Remuneration Committee on 14 December 2021.
Mr. LIANG Zhichao has been appointed as a member of
the Remuneration committee on 14 December 2021 in
compliance with A5.1 of Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules.
The Remuneration Committee makes recommendations
to the Board on, among other matters, our Company’s
policy and structure for the remuneration of all Directors and
senior managements, and the remuneration packages for all
executive Directors and senior management.

There was 4 meeting of the Remuneration Committee held
during the year ended 31 December 2021. The attendance
of each member at the Remuneration Committee meeting
is set out on page 31. During the year under review, the
members of the Remuneration Committee reviewed the
existing remuneration policy and package of all existing
Directors and senior management.

Particulars regarding Directors’ remuneration and the five
highest paid individuals as required to be disclosed pursuant
to Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules are set out in notes 12
and 13 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Nomination committee

As at 31 December 2021 and the date of this report, the
Nomination Committee comprised two independent non-
executive Directors and one executive Director, namely Mr.
LIANG Zhichao, Mr. CHEUNG Ting Pong and Mr. ZHEN
Jian. Mr. LIANG Zhichao is the Chairman of the Nomination
Committee. Mr. LU Zhuohui resigned as an independent
non-executive Director and a member of Nomination
Committee on 1 February 2021. Mr. CHEUNG Ting
Pong has been appointed as independent non-executive
Director and a member of Nomination Committee on 1
February 2021. Ms. FU Ling resigned as an independent
non-executive Director and a member of the Nomination
Committee on 25 October 2021. Mr. ZHEN Jian has been
appointed as an independent non-executive Director and a
member of the Nomination Committee on 25 October 2021.
Mr. HUI Kee Fung resigned as an Executive Director and
Chairman of the Nomination Committee on 14 December
2021. Mr. LIANG Zhichao has been appointed as the
Chairman of the Nomination committee on 14 December
2021 in compliance with A5.1 of Appendix 14 of the Listing
Rules.

The Nomination Committee has the responsibility to review
the structure, size and composition (including the skKills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board at least annually
and to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
members of the Board in accordance with the board
diversity policy. It is also responsible for assessing the
independence of independent non-executive directors and
making recommendations to the Board on relevant matters
relating to the appointment or re-appointment of directors
and succession planning for directors.

There was 4 meeting of the Nomination Committee held
during the year ended 31 December 2021. The attendance
of each member at the Nomination Committee meeting is
set out below. During the year under review, the members
of the Nomination Committee reviewed the structure, size
and composition of the Board and reviewed the objectives
set for implementing the board diversity policy.
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The individual attendance records of each Director at
the physical meetings of the Board, Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee and
at the general meeting of the Company during the year
ended 31 December 2021 are set out below:

REBE-T_—F+_A=1+—HLF

B BREEHFEES

%ﬁi/\ =

FNZEeMREZBRERUANAEAL
BICR R E (BRI F LR # T T

Number of physical meetings attended/held during the year under review

REBEEAHE STzeRNA
Audit  Remuneration Nomination General
Board Committee Committee Committee Meeting
Name of Directors (Note) EsnR7) Exe BUZRE FHZRE REZRE [ P |
Mr. LIANG Zhicheo PEERE 12112 N/A TR NA TER NA TNER N/A R
Ms. CHEN Wuyou REERL 1 N/A TER N/A 1R N/A TEA N/A MR
Mr, CHEUNG Ting Pong RERLE 1111 212 NA MR 33 1/1
Ms. XIE Yanbin El e 1012 212 44 NA NER N/A R
Mr. ZHEN Jian [ 33 N/A MEF 1 1 N/A M
Mr. HUI Kee Fung Tafki 210 N/A TER 213 213 NA RiEf
Ms. FU Ling ot 5/8 22 22 2/2 N/A TER
Mr. LU Zhuohui BEBrE N/A T N/A TNEA N/A TER N/A 1A N/A TER
Notes: it -

Mr. LIANG Zhichao has been appointed as chairman of the Board,
a member of the Remuneration Committee and the chairman of
Nomination Committee of the Company on 14 December 2021.

Ms. CHEN Wuyou has been appointed as an executive Director of the
Company 14 December 2021.

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Pong was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director, chairman of the Audit Committee and member of
Nomination Committee on 1 February 2021.

Mr. ZHEN Jian has been appointed as an independent non-executive
Director, chairman of Remuneration Committee, and a member
of each of the Audit Committee and Nomination Committee of the
Company on 15 October 2021.

Mr. Hui Kee Fung has resigned as an executive Director, chairman
of the Board, a member of the Remuneration Committee and the
chairman of the Nomination Committee 14 December 2021.

Ms. FU Ling has resigned as an independent non-executive Director,
chairman of Remuneration Committee, and a member of each of the
Audit Committee and Nomination Committee of the Company on 15
October 2021.

Mr. LU Zhuohui resigned as an independent non-executive Director,
chairman of the Nomination Committee and the chairman of the Audit
Committee on 1 February 2021.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

Each of the executive Directors of the Company has entered into
a service contract with the Company for an initial term of three
years commencing from the date of appointment and will continue
thereafter until terminated by not less than three months’ notice
in writing served by either party. Each of the independent non-
executive Directors has entered into an appointment letter with
the Company for an initial term of three years commencing
from the date of appointment. Each of the Directors will be
subject to retirement and re-election at annual general meeting
of the Company in accordance with the Company’s articles of
association.

In accordance with the Company’s articles of association, a
person may be appointed as a director either by the Shareholders
in general meeting or by the Board. Any directors appointed by
the Board as additional directors or to fill casual vacancies shall
hold office until the next following general meeting, and are eligible
for re-election by the Shareholders. In addition, all directors are
required to retire by rotation at least once every three years at the
annual general meeting of the Company, and are eligible for re-
election by the Shareholders.

BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Company recognises and embraces the benefits of having
a diverse Board to enhance the quality of its performance and
adopted a board diversity policy. The board diversity policy sets
out that the Company should endeavour to ensure that its Board
members have the appropriate balance of skills, experience and
diversity of perspectives that are required to support the execution
of its business strategy and in order for the Board to be effective.

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, educational
background, professional experience, skills, knowledge and
length of service. The ultimate decision will be based on merit and
contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the Board.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. YAU Yan Yuen has been appointed as company secretary
of the Company since January 2021. He fulfills the requirement
under Rule 3.28 of the Listing Rules. He is responsible for advisory
the Board on corporate governance matters. During FY2021, he
has taken over 15 hours of relevant professional training.
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FINANCIAL REPORTING AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

Financial reporting

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to prepare the Group’s
consolidated financial statements which give a true and fair view
of the Group’s financial position, financial performance and
cash flows for the year and in accordance with the Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The Group has selected
appropriate accounting policies and has applied them consistently
based on prudent and reasonable judgements and estimates.
The Board considers that the Group has adequate resources to
continue in business for the foreseeable future and not aware of
any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may
affect the business of the Group or cast doubts on its ability to
continue as going concern.

The responsibilities of the Company’s external auditors with
respect to financial reporting are set out in the section headed
“Independent Auditors’ Report” in this annual report.

Internal controls and risk management

The Board is of the opinion that sound internal control and risk
management systems will contribute the effectiveness and
efficiency of the operations of the Group and to the safeguard of
the Group’s assets as well as Shareholders’ investments.

The Company improves its business and operational activities
by identifying the areas of significant business risks via a regular
review and taking appropriate measures to control and migrate
these risks. The management of the Company reviews all
significant control policies and procedures and highlights all
significant matters to the Board and Audit Committee annually.

The Board is responsible for overall ensuring, maintaining and
overseeing the internal control systems of the Group. The Audit
Committee helps the Board to discharge its responsibilities
of ensuring and maintaining sound internal control functions
by reviewing and monitoring the internal control systems and
processes annually so as to ensure that they can provide
reasonable assurance against material errors of the Group. The
Group has an internal audit function.

The Board has reviewed the effectiveness of the risk management
and internal control systems and considers the risks management
and internal control systems effective and adequate.
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EXTERNAL AUDITORS

KTC Partners CPA Limited has been appointed as the external
auditors of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2021.

During the year, the remuneration paid and payable to KTC
Partners CPA Limited is set out as below:

ShEB L BB

fﬂﬁéﬁﬁﬂi%i‘%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ’&ﬁ EERERART
(E_T - —Ft+_A=1+—RIEFEZINE
TZELED

WAERE - BN RERTREREHBERHA
RARZFBEIIT :

FY2021
—EB-—

MBFE
HK$’000

FExT

=R

Audit services

750

There was no disagreement between the Board and the Audit
Committee on the selection and appointment of the external
auditors during the year ended 31 December 2021.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company believes that maintaining a high level of
transparency is a key to enhancing investor relations. It is
committed to a policy of open and timely disclosure of corporate
information to its Shareholders and investment public.

The Company updates its Shareholders on its latest business
developments and financial performance through its annual
and interim reports. The corporate website of the Company
(www.hopelife.hk) has provided an effective communication
platform to the public and the Shareholders.
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SHAREHOLDERS COMMUNICATION

The Company has adopted Shareholders communication policy
with objective to provide our Shareholders with accurate, clear,
comprehensive and timely information about the Company so
that they can exercise their rights in an informed manner. The
Company would review the Shareholders communication policy
on a regular basis.

The Company uses a range of communication tools to ensure
its Shareholders are kept well informed of key business
development. These include annual general meeting, annual
report, various notices, announcements and circulars. The annual
general meeting and other general meetings of the Company are
primary forum for communication between the Company and its
Shareholders. The members of the Board, Board committees
and the external auditors are present to answer shareholders’
questions at the annual general meeting of the Company. The
Company shall provide Shareholders with relevant information on
the resolution(s) proposed at a general meeting in a timely manner
in accordance with the Listing Rules. The information provided
shall be reasonably necessary to enable Shareholders to make an
informed decision on the proposed resolution(s). As a channel to
promote effective communication, the Group maintains a website
where information on the Company’s announcements, financial
information and other information are posted. Shareholders and
investors may write directly to the Company at its principal place
of business in Hong Kong with any inquiries.

PROCEDURES FOR SHAREHOLDERS TO
CONVENE AN EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL
MEETING

There are no provisions allowing shareholders to propose new
resolutions at the general meetings under Companies Law of the
Cayman Islands. However, shareholders are requested to follow
Article 58 of the Articles of Association of the Company, general
meetings shall be convened on the written requisition of any one
or more members holding at the date of deposit of the requisition
not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company
carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the Company
shall at all times have the right, by written requisition to the Board
or the secretary of the Company, to require an extraordinary
general meeting to be called by the Board for the transaction of
any business specified in such requisition; and such meeting shall
be held within two (2) months after the deposit of such requisition.
If within twenty-one (21) days of such deposit the Board fails to
proceed to convene such meeting, the requisitionist(s) himself
(themselves) may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable
expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure
of the Board shall be reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the
Company.
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PROCEDURES FOR SHAREHOLDERS TO
PROPOSE A PERSON FOR ELECTION AS A
DIRECTOR

The provisions for a shareholder to propose a person for election
as a Director of the Company are laid down in Article 85 of the
Company’s Articles of Association. No person other than a
Director retiring at the meeting shall, unless recommended by
the directors for election, be eligible for election as a director at
any general meeting unless a notice signed by a member (other
than the person to be proposed) duly qualified to attend and vote
at the meeting for which such notice is given of his intention to
propose such person for election and also a notice signed by
the person to be proposed of his willingness to be elected shall
have been lodged at the head office or at the registration office
provided that the minimum length of the period, during which
such notice(s) are given, shall be at least seven (7) days and that
(if the notices are submitted after the despatch of the notice of
the general meeting appointed for such election) the period for
lodgment of such notice(s) shall commence on the day after the
despatch of the notice of the general meeting appointed for such
election and end no later than seven (7) days prior to the date of
such general meeting.

Detailed procedures for shareholders to propose a person for
election as a Director are available on the Company’s website.

PROCEDURES FOR SENDING ENQUIRIES TO
THE BOARD

Shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company, for the
attention of company secretary, by mail to Flat 1703, 17th Floor,
Wanchai Commercial Centre, Nos. 194-204 Johnston Road,
Hong Kong.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the year and up to the date of this annual report, the
Company has not made any change to its constitutional
documents. A consolidated version of the Company’s
constitutional documents is available on the Company’s website
and the website of the Stock Exchange.

INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

The Company discloses information in compliance with the Listing
Rules, and publishes periodic reports and announcements to the
public in accordance with the relevant laws and regulations. The
primary focus of the Company is to ensure information disclosure
is timely, fair, accurate, truthful and complete, thereby enabling
Shareholders, investors as well as the public to make rational and
informed decisions.
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ABOUT THE REPORT

With the growing concerns on one’s sustainability development,
environmental, social and governance (“ESG”) has become an
important initiative on evaluating organization’s performance
on managing the environmental and social impacts of business
operation. Hope Life International Holdings Limited (“Hope Life”
or the “Group” or “We”) recognizes the importance of integrating
ESG issues into our business operation. This Environmental,
Social and Governance Report (the “Report”) discloses our
policies, measures and performance in aspects of ESG, for the
period from 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2021 (the “Reporting
Period”).

Reporting Boundary

The Report covers the operations of the Group’s core business,
which is the construction and ancillary services business in Hong
Kong. For the environmental data disclosed, we further restrict
to the operations of our corporate offices in Hong Kong because
of the difficulties in collecting data that handled by the property
owners. We will review our reporting boundary and performance,
and expand the coverage, when appropriate.

Reporting Principles

The Report is prepared regarding to the four principles as set out
in the Appendix Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting
Guide (the “ESG Reporting Guide”) of the Main Board Listing
Rules of the Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (the
“HKEX").
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the material ESG
issues, the Group
invited internal and
external
stakeholders to
conduct
questionnaires.
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specified, the Group
adopted consistent
methodologies and
standards for data
disclosure.
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Impacts of the
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Opinions and Feedback

We value opinions from stakeholders on driving our sustainability
development and ESG performance. If you have any questions or
suggestions towards this Report or other ESG initiatives, please
do not hesitate to contact us via info@hopelife.hk.

SUSTAINABILITY GOVERNANCE

With the growing concerns of sustainability in global market,
the Group recognizes the importance of integrating ESG issues
into business operations and strategical decisions. The Board is
responsible for the oversights of our ESG issues with the ambition
of being a responsible service provider. We strive to sustain our
business operations with an environmentally friendly, people-
oriented and responsible manner.

For a comprehensive management of ESG issues, we have
established an ESG Working Group (the “Working Group”) which is
chaired by the company secretary. It is responsible for reviewing
policies and measures, identifying key ESG issues, communicating
with stakeholders and responding to their feedbacks and
expectations. Regularly, the Working Group reports to the Board
and provide recommendations for further responses. With regular
communication and empowerment to the Working Group, the
Board is in control of overseeing the Working Group, reviewing
and monitoring sustainability management policies and measures
as well as to approve ESG Report.
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The Board
EET

ESG Working
Group
BiR it
RERIfENE

Departments
and division
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Overseeing the working group

EBTI(E)E

Reviewing and monitoring sustainability management policies and measures
FER R ERAREEREEBR AR

Approving ESG Report

BRI - B REARE

Reviewing policies and measures

FHRBR NIE

Identifying key ESG issues

BRIRRIRE - g REREE

Communicating with stakeholders

ey il

Responding to stakeholders’ feedbacks and expectations
Ol e+ 10 & B i S BB

Assisting the ESG Working Group
BEERE - e RER TIENME

During the Reporting Period, our risk management and internal R ¥R B » T IR0 RS & 312 K RS04 Hil
control system and sustainability framework have been effectively LA N Al #54E3 RAE2E — H A R E B R MM 2T
managing our business operations, with the integration of ESG &8 - WEAIRE - e LERZE - B
issues. We will strive to perfect our sustainability performance % HEER MO AIHEERES M ERTE
and strategical plan. At the same time, we identified our ESG ~ RfF » HFIFETIRE - A RERET @ WU
responsibilities in order to sustain our business development and RN EKERIUAKLIRE - L2 KBRS

ESG performance.
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Environmental
Responsibility
BERE

e Encouraging
environmentally friendly
business operations

HEIRREGEE

Reducing unnecessary
use of resources

BT EHEIREA
Establishing measures to

diminish the
climate-related impacts

BRI A R AR AR
2

Minimizing the negative
impacts of business
operations

EERVEKEENER
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Social
Responsibility
HERE

e Enriching the stakeholder
communication through
different communication
channels

BB R R EBRE NS
BREBR

¢ Protecting the benefits
and welfare of employees

RIERB M AR

e Contributing to building a
harmonious society

ERMELEERER

Governance
Responsibility
BEREE

e Complying with laws and
regulations

BFAREM

Developing and reviewing
policies and measures as
well as monitoring their
implementation
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ERHEEN

Maintaining a fair and
ethical business and
working environment
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STAKEHOLDER COMMUNICATION

The Group values the communication with stakeholders
for understanding their needs and expectations. Regular
communication with our significant stakeholders enables us
to improve our ESG performance and business operations
continuously. During the Reporting Period, we communicated
with various stakeholders, such as employees, shareholders
and investors for maintaining long-term relationship. At the same
time, we further invited them to express their opinions on 14 ESG
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issues for our identification of material issues, which formed the

backbone of the Report.
Identification
L4

e Based on the market
trends and previous ESG
reports, we select 14
material issues in aspects
of environmental
protection, employment
and labour practices,
operating practices and
community investment.
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Prioritization

e Inviting representatives of
different stakeholder
groups to rank the 14
ESG issues regarding
their importance to
stakeholders and the
Group’s business.
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During the Reporting Period, we identified 7 material issues in
the aspects of environmental protection, employment and labour
practices, and operating practices. To perfect our stakeholder
communication and identification of material issues, we will
expand the pool of respondents, when appropriate.

REHRE - RAERR - BRRETERR
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Moderate issues

Very important issues

FHREERE — MR
Occupational health and safety Energy
BEREELE BEIR
Water Training and development
KEIR BIlEER
Employment system Child and forced labour
EfRHE BT RAHST
Anti-corruption Supply chain
R&ER HrEgE

Greenhouse gas and air pollutants
BERBRERTEY

Waste

REZEY)

Product responsibility

EmEE

Community investment
A

Climate change
FIREL

Green procurement

RERE

PEOPLE-ORIENTED

We believe that employee is essential for our sustainable growth
and business operations. In order to provide a fair and health
working environment, we have established the Employee
Handbook, the Internal Control Policies and Procedures Manual
and Sustainability Policy on the basis of the Employment
Ordinance, the Occupational Safety and Health Ordinance and
other employment, health and safety, and labour standard-
related laws and regulations in Hong Kong. During the Reporting
Period, we did not receive non-compliance cases in relation to the
relevant laws and regulations. If there are violations received or
discovered, we will undergo the investigation and procedures in
response to the established procedures or regulations.

LAG®

BAAE  BRERMAUTFEEREERZE
EREE - SREERFREENTIERE - K
PIERBBERBIRD - BE T2 RIEREHIA
KREMER - BERZE2 RS TEARBER
A BIRTETF - ABEIEBR AR F
R AR R BCR - RS B - BRI E
BREABERZEROTERIEN B
BEMER  RIFSREERRF IR ELETH
ERIEF ©

Annual Report 2021 3R



42

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

BIE - i E REARE

Occupational Health and Safety

As a responsible enterprise, we prioritize the safety and health
of our valuable employees. The Group is committed to creating
and maintaining a safe and healthy working environment and
culture with a series of measures and internal guidelines. For
example, employees are required to attend safety training courses
provided by verified organizations and carry a valid Construction
Industry Safety Training Certificate (Green Card) to be eligible for
work. Also, all employees are provided with personal protective
equipment for their use in the workplace. We will review and
update the protection procedures to effectively monitor and
manage the occupational health and safety in the workplace,
especially at project sites.

At the same time, our in-house rules and safety measures
are applicable at project sites and offices for comprehensive
protection of employees and ensure equipment availability for
instant response in the events of unfortunate accidents.

Workplace safety

I#BFRR2

218 B IR5 R SRR PR SRS
e Scheduling regular fire drill; and .
FHRPNEFE &
e Putting evacuation plan at prominent locations.
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Personal safety
EHARZ

e Offering first-aid kits on sites and at office; e Arranging annual body check for all employees; and
RITERERHFESBRSE &

Providing accidental insurance, medical insurance
and travel insurance to all employees.

RAARERHEE

SMRER - BEERER MR R R

In the past three years, including the Reporting Period, the
Group had zero work-related injuries or fatalities. In the event of
work-related accidents, we will provide immediate support and
investigate the cause of accident for enhancement and corrective
measures to prevent recurrence of the damage.

Employment System

We value all our employees and protect them with the established
policies and measures and regulations in Hong Kong. Our
Employee Handbook and the Internal Control Policies and
Procedures Manual stipulate the arrangement od recruitment
and compensation, retention and benefits, promotion, working
hours and other employment-related measures and rights of our
employees. With the stringent management and monitoring, we
strictly comply with relevant policies and regulations and hold
zero-tolerance to any violations.

RBE=FR(BREREHHE)  AREL EE
TEMBNZGHILTIER 1A EIT(EER
BN BB REAS X ELAEEINKE -
AMCE K BITAIEREHE - ARBIERBE -

1 % 6l BE

HMERMAREE - YNBEREOHEEK - #
B BB SRR LRI ,E\I%EH}&W*B?? R
EiEFFMATERERERFTM - &8 RE
A~ BT - TR A R E Ao (B A8 B 3 &
RN ZHE - EBRMEERERT - BAIEAS
ETHERIOER - BERTRTRR -
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Recruitment and dismissal
®B{E

B

* Employees are recruited based on their working ability, working performance and other objective
indicators. Responsible department and personnel will undergo the recruitment procedure through legal
channels to avoid illegal recruitment of candidates.

REBEESHTIERE S - TIERBREMEBETETHE - ARNBARABEHRBAIZRBINER
BFE  BRIPERBEEA -

Whenever there are dismissals of employees, the Group will provide corresponding compensation and
review based on their career perspective.

BEERER  ARESREBEEBEASEHAROMERR -

Retention and compensation

HEREE

* The Group conducts annual review of the employees’ remuneration packages. In response to their
working performance, ability, local salary indices and relevant indicators, we will revise or adjust their
salary, welfare and benefits when appropriate.

$‘§I;HEE\E’J%%@H LLTTﬁzr%ﬁﬁ BMBIRIETIERIR « 887 - BHbE NS REREIEE @ &
FHERT AR E © - mrkF8

Employees are provided with short-term courses or trainings recommended by their managers or upon
request, as well as the insurances, statutory holidays and paid and non-paid leaves.

B BB HIB RS R E R HNEHRIZIIEI - UERRE  ZERBAREH LEFHR

Diversity, equal opportumty and anti-discrimination

SNt FHERERRIE

* The Group holds zero tolerance to those violating the regulations of diversity, equal opportunity and
anti-discrimination and encourage the report of violations.

AEEHERZ T FERERREGRENTTRFZRALE @ ZBERERTR -

Our fair employment and recruitment procedures safeguard the rights of equal opportunity for
candidates and employees in all age group, gender, race, nationality, region, sexual orientations and
other aspects.

B D TFERERBREEFREEREAREEEMBFRAER - E5 - &k - B - & - ERAF
T EEFER SRR -

Labour Standards
ST #8|

* The Group discourages and prohibits forcing employees to work overtime in all forms. If there is forced
labour, investigation will be carried out with penalty as the result of violations.

SR B ERENLZE | FAMEZ AR E 8 TN - A s 8 558) - iETTHE - YRERMX2EE

We forbid the use of child labour. During the recruitment process, the Human Resources Department is
responsible for checking the identity documents for verifying their eligibility to work. If any candidate
belongs to illegal work or child labour, their application will be rejected and cases will be reported to
relevant department.

BOELFAET - £REBET - /\ﬁiﬁi)ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁ*ﬁ%ﬁ%fﬁﬁ# - UIZBEHTIFEE o tEfRE
ABRIDETERET - HBAFHEIER - WHAABEIIRERMF -
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During the Reporting Period, the Group employed 19 employees, RREHRH @ AEEEF19%EE - EF 1048
of which 10 were male and 9 were female. All employees were SBMRIZL M - FFIEREHEFBEANEZEA
employed with full-time contract in Hong Kong. Besides, a total of ~ #J5 N2 1E © fh4) » BRKEH21.05% =2
21.05% of turnover rate was obtained with the majority of general  AERBE T

staff.

Total employees by age group

RERIINESEH
Over 64 years old: 2 Under 35 years old: 3
B4BRIA L+ 27 35A T : 3%

55-64 years old: 3
55-641% : 3%

45-54 years old: 9

45-545% © 9%

Total employees by gender
M RI22 A E S A8

Male: 10
B 104

Hope Life International Holdings Limited B&&EIEIZRHRA S

35-44 years old: 2
35-447% 1 2%

Female: 9
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Turnover rate by gender
BIERIB D ImARE
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Training and Development

Continuous improvement of employees is essential for our
business development. With our established internal policies
and procedures, the Human Resources Department will
formulate training plans for employees in different departments
in accordance with their needs. Focusing on employees at
project sites, they are provided with skilled worker training and
Construction Industry Safety Training for their security in the
workplace. Beyond the provided training courses, employees are
encouraged to enrich their knowledges and widen their horizons
with short-term courses or training recommended by managers or
upon request. As to encourage the demand of the trainings, we
provide financial support for their further studies and enhancing
their occupational development. Employees could apply for the
financial support with the application letter, reference letter and
relevant documents to prove their intake of the courses.

As to assess the working ability of employees, we adopt annual
appraisal to review their performance and understand their
expectations. Based on the result of the annual appraisal,
outstanding employees will be promoted or offered with an
adjusted remuneration package as a return of their efforts.

As affected by the pandemic, the Group provided self-paced
training materials to all employees during the Reporting Period.
Thereby, the data of employees’ training could not be accounted
for. In order to ensure a continuous improvement of employees,
we will provide face-to-face training when appropriate.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Beyond the business development and operations, we understand
the importance of sustainability operations and development
with the growing concerns of different natural disasters. The
Group has established policies and measures as stipulated in
the Sustainability Policy on the basis of the Air Pollution Control
Ordinance (Cap. 311), the Motor Vehicle Idling (Fixed Penalty)
Ordinance (Cap. 611), the Noise Control Ordinance (Cap. 400)
and the Waste Disposal Ordinance (Cap. 354). During the
Reporting Period, there is zero violation of relevant policies and
regulations. If there is incompliance received, the Group will carry
out investigation and handle in accordance with regulations and
policies.

AR

BENFESEHRMNEBRREFEE -
BRERMIRENAILEERLIZRF - ASEIRER
BRBETRAPFHRE TR - HIEHZIIEE -
NIBEERSEE R L - BARERIHEIIR
BEXEZE2IIR  URERSFETHESHOR
2 o BATRHHIFIIERIZS - BB REE

1B A TR HE TS oK B B SRER (A0 RE HARRAZ B
CEHENBIIEARYE - RRBHEINE
2 HMAREFERCEBRXHREHTE
MR - BERVRRFEE - HBERAAREUTE
D EERIE - NEBRBEMEER -

EREEEN TN TE - RIFIRAEE

ZRBERBRL THBE - REFEFNZE

% BAEETHESARRHEABHINGE
EREES HREIR -

XRETE  RBREHHE - AREL2E
REHBBEIER - Bt - BEAFEEER
R - REERESNFELCE - RAIENE
RHRIEHEERIE I

Fﬂfﬁﬁﬁ

BIEGFRE

BREKERLEEN  BEHTBEITEBAA
KE - BRMPQUHELENEENEEE -
$%.E&§%£W%3ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ QRS
Bl - o1 ERE 3|8 (FEE ) %5 -

%«ma%ﬁﬁﬂhmﬁ%&ﬂE@%Fam
Bl - HIF] AT E R R BUR Tl M BE E R i
Mo RIS HAR - EERMABREEAR - 0
BETABEER  NEEBIRETE MPCRETT
FAERGIE ©
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Use of Resources

Resources are indispensable for our business operation. We
understand the importance of sustaining the use of resources
such as energy and water, and hence to effectively utilize the
limited resources. For the energy consumption that contribute
to the climate change, we strive to create an energy efficient
work environment and reduce the energy consumption. Beyond
reducing the impacts of energy consumption, we are committed
to lowering water consumption and utilizing water resource
efficiently, despite of the Group does not face any difficulties in
sourcing water. With the ultimate goal of accelerating the transition
to a circular economy by minimizing resource consumption and
maximizing recycling, we have established energy and water
efficiency targets and implemented a series of measures as
guidance for our employees to reduce their environmental impacts
in the business operations.

Facility Support

R

WikfEH

BRENBAIHEREERT A ERE) » T
TREEERRRMKEERNESE - M
BRANBARNER - BRNEBRIEE(CRO8E
TRERE - RPIBNAIE— B ae s TIFRE
WA BEIRBRE - R RERBERNTEN - &
B 7R B 7R SKEGE /R LI AR RE - &
I ARERKEL A RFAKEIR o H A
MRKBREEBRERBRRERDWER
BEEY - IERERGEER - RAISHIET6E
R RKZREBR - YEE—FRIIHEE - 58
BEAEXHEETRIREZE -

Employee Awareness

& R =il

e Adopting energy-efficient equipment, with Grade 1 o

Encouraging employees to switch off the lighting

system and electronic appliances after used or
before leaving the office;

energy labels, and lighting system; and
RAE AR R IR ROV ETRE R MR RS

& HEEETEREABRNAERBEERARARE
¢ Providing plantation in offices. 7
ERA=REEER - ¢ Maintaining office air conditioning at 25.5 degrees

Celsius;
BRI AETRARRAE25.5E

e Using natural light where appropriate;
2R B RERE (R@E )

e Switching off idling engines;
Bt e

e Posting energy-saving and water saving reminders
in office areas;
PN = RAGEI B S BRI

e Purchasing stationery and office supplies in bulk;
and
HEREBXARBRA AR &

e Prioritizing the use of less or zero packaging
materials.

BEEABRLLTBEMF

During the Reporting Period, there was a total of 55.79 MWh  RIREHIRE - sEREFERAE A55.79K Bk -
energy consumption with the intensity of 2.94 MWh/employee. ZE A2.94K Lk B8 - H-F — T F i
Compared with 2020, there is a reduction of about 13.1% as a Lt BRERER T4 - WA 413.1% - AR
result of implementation of measures. For the water consumption, T * AN B B A ARG EREEUE - TTHRE
the Group is currently unable to obtain the accurate data as JREHYIEE R FIRME - HMES HIRSBEK
the resources are provided by the property management. We & ZE# R EMEEKF -

will strive to enhance the data collection system and level of

information disclosure.
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2021 Unit
Energy consumption BEiREFE —E=-—F Hf
Petrol YU 21.84 MWwh
JKEBF
Electricity Bh 33.95 Mwh
I LB
Total energy consumption REREREEE 55.79 MWwh
JKELRF
Energy intensity (oy employee) REE(ZRES D) 294 MWh/employee
KR BE
Carbon Emissions — S
Greenhouse gases (the “GHG”) are important factors on driving umiﬁ EHMEREECNEZRR - XA

the climate change. With the unavoidable emissions of the
Group’s operations, we have established targets on the reduction
of carbon footprint, such as diminishing the emissions in Scope
1 and 2 emissions intensities. We strive to minimize the emitted
GHG and air pollutants and hence to achieve the targets with a
series of measures. For the implemented measures, please find
the details in the “Energy” and “Waste” sections.

During the Reporting Period, the GHG emissions totaled 30.42
tonnes of carbon dioxide equivalent with the intensity of 1.60
tonnes of carbon dioxide equivalent/employee. Compared
with 2020, there is a 16.1% decrease in the total emissions
as a result of decreasing consumption of vehicles. Beyond the
GHG emissions, the Group emitted 1.51 kg of nitrogen oxides
(NO,), 0.03 kg of sulphur oxides (SO,) and 0.11 kg of respirable
suspended particles (RSP) during the Reporting Period. With the
decreasing consumption of petrol from the use of vehicles, the air
pollutants decrease compared with 2020.

SEZETALH RPN - RIS HIETR 5%
TR ERE - flans L EE R2BEREE © &
1Fﬁ%¥ﬁ§ﬁ%3?ﬁﬁziﬂ?§;h RS W

—ZIERERERE - BECSEEMNTEIE -
pﬁ/ﬁ'ﬁf RN BEEY | ZEATHE

REmEHE - BRERBENES R30.420 —
SitiEE  BEAIOM _SLREE &
8 M- —TFAL - AREWEERD
HRBERA16.1%  BRIREREBHBIN - B
WEHE - AEEBERISITRAEEY
0. OS:F?E BEA A R0.11TF 5 a] | A BF L

o BEEBWF R UMEREERL TR
%?_7_7¢ﬂ4\ °

2021 Unit
GHG emissions' BEmEE —E-—F HEHf
Scope 1 Direct emissions? ENERN=E3713,¢ 6.31 tonnes of carbon
dioxide equivalent
W @ik E =
Scope 2 Energy indirect emissions® F[E 28 IR EEEBERR® 24.11  tonnes of carbon
dioxide equivalent
M-Stk E 2
Total GHG emissions AEREHNBE 30.42 tonnes of carbon
dioxide equivalent
—RIRER
GHG intensity (by employee) BRERETE(REEED) 1.60 tonnes of carbon

i With reference to HKEx’s How to prepare an ESG Report Appendix 2:
Reporting Guidance on Environmental KPIs.

2 Includes direct emissions from company owned vehicles.

9 Includes indirect energy consumption purchased from third parties.

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I % B k2= % 5 PR A 5]

dioxide equivalent/
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2021 Unit

Air pollutants emissions* ZRi5 R —E-—5%F HEHf
NO, REY 1.51 kg

Fr
S0, BELY) 0.03 kg

Fr
RSP AR A SR F R 0.11 kg

Fr
Wastes EED
We recognize the importance of minimizing waste generated HIE#IZERIELEEYLBRELSZE

and ensuring proper handling of waste disposal. Insufficient
management and monitoring could contribute to environmental
pollutions. As a responsible enterprise, we have established
targets on waste reduction with corresponding measures

regarding to 3R principles, namely reduce, reuse and recycle, to

facilitate achievement of the targets.

Prioritizing the use of
less packaging and
environmentally friendly
products;
BRERIBERIRR
Em

Reduce Reuse

wD

Encouraging the use of
reusable tableware and
containers;

EERRAEREAN

758
Encouraging
double-sides printing;
and

BT &

Encouraging the use of
electronic document and
communication.
SENMEAE T XUE R

Al e

4 Includes petrol consumption from the use of vehicles.

Reusing printed paper;
BEABEERIARK

Reusing used plastic and
metals as containers.

SRCAYERS B
A% -

Recycle

B

BEENRENESI - ERRERTR AL
EHORESR -
STHAER B -
W) REERE S 16 - (REEBRE AR -

ERABENTE - RS H
WZ3RERAI(ADR A « EMA K[

Recycling non-reusable
paper, plastic and
metals; and

Bl 7] & R AR SR -
BRREE &

Recycling compact
fluorescent lamps, toners
and cartridges.

B ERE - ki 22

=
o

¢ BARERE R URERE
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During the Reporting Period, we did not generate any hazardous
waste. If there is any generated, the Group will appoint
licensed and registered suppliers to handle the waste to avoid
environmental pollution and violations of laws and regulations.
For the non-hazardous waste, there was a total of 1.45 tonnes
of general waste generated, with the intensity of 0.08 tonnes/
employee. With the repeated outbreaks of COVID-19, measures
such as working from home are established for the health and
safety of employees. As a result, the generation of general waste
decreases correspondingly. All non-hazardous waste were
handled by the property management.

RBEMHE > BT EESEEEEY - WG
EAEA  AEBBE ISR LTt EEE
BEEEY) - W RIRIET A NERREER o
EBEREEYHE - HEL1.45NE—HREEEY)
ZE E0.0818, (B » BEECOVID-19/% & 18
% ARERENLZEES  DHEFTERILE
L o it - —REEEYESHERD - f
BEZEZYHDEETEFIRE -

2021 Unit
Non-hazardous waste generation EEREMELE —E-—F B
Total non-hazardous waste mEREEYRE 1.45 tonnes
MiE
Non-hazardous waste intensity MEEEVTE 0.08 tonnes/employee
(by employee) (ZEEED) 3=
Environment and Nature Resources BERXRER

Due to our business nature, we understand the impacts on the
environment and nature resources, including the construction
waste and noise generated in the production. In order to minimize
the impacts, we undergo systematic control and management of
our construction projects.

For the construction waste, we hire licensed and registered
suppliers for handling the waste generated. Also, our contractors
are responsible for managing the waste disposal onsite according
to the laws and regulations. Failure to comply with the regulations
will result in the termination of business partnership. In addition,
for the noise generated that impacts the neighborhood and
surrounding environment, we carry out the construction during
the daytime. If there is nighttime construction, we will arrange
the work which is not load and noisy as well as to communicate
with the surrounding residents to gain their understanding and
feedback for improvement. If there is complaint, we will review the
production arrangement and communicate to reach a consensus.

RREMNESEE - HATRERERAR
BRNZE  BREEBRTELENZERER
MERE - REERITE - BMHRZEEE
RENAGEIEHI R ERE -

BNZERERY - B EREmHER
RIEFTELERMRBERY - 1IN BANEABRRA
BRERZERERSERBERYRE - Reel
STARBER B ERR I EBRBARER o ttHh
BRTEEAFEIR R EARRENRE
HPERAMETHEL - MFREREL - B
LHWIFABNERNTE  TRAEBERE
BUAGERE IR A7 N R BB AR B E - A IRGR -
B R R E L PETTRBER L -
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Climate Change

With the significant evidence points out the impacts of climate
change and its effects to the business operation and community,
The Group recognizes the importance of identifying and managing
the climate-related risks and opportunities. We integrate the
evaluation and capture of climate-related opportunities in the
decision-making process and develop and adaptation plan for
mitigating the positive and negative impacts. At the same time,
our enterprise risk management (ERM) processes enable us to
establish and monitor risk control measures for climate-related
risks.

For example, the Group store the important documents in
secure area away from windows and keep electronic copies to
prevent the loss of assets due to the severe rainstorms and super
typhoons. In the events of severe weather where disable the
operation of our business and construction projects, we will adopt
contingency, which is formulated before the start of projects,
and maintain an active communication with clients to reach an
understanding on updating the project schedule.

OPERATING PRACTICES

We uphold the high degree of corporate business ethics in
all business activity and maintaining healthy, fair and open
corporate culture. With our stringent quality assurance, supplier
management and the latest technology application, the Group
maintain our quality service in the business operations. Through
the establishment of the Sustainability Policy, the Code of
Conduct and the Internal Control Policies and Procedures Manual
and complying with the Intellectual Property (Miscellaneous
Amendments) Ordinance, the Procedures Manual and the
Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance (Cap. 486), the Prevention
of Bribery Ordinance and the Anti-Money Laundering and
Counter-Terrorist Financing (Financial Institutions) Ordinance,
we implement full-fledged management and monitoring of
our business operations with the result of zero violation cases
received during the Reporting Period. If there is infringement of
the relevant regulations and ordinances, we will handle with a fair
manner and established procedures.

mixEqL

BEZFBRELRBRBCOZEREUEGRZL
BRABNTEE  AKEEHIBEAIREER
REFAERREENERM - RAERKBIE
MARHE RS eRIR A% S - WHlFT RER
AEAREERMEERE - R - HANDE
R E IR RRE R IR R R ERRIKA
B8 L e B L B P A A

i ARERERX M FREEMEPNZ
2R WRESTAIAUNLEAERERRR
R REERMEERRK - MBRLHRREH
MR EAEE - RAKRAEERE
FAIARTHIRT MBS 5 - YEEARRESE
BAEREENABERERO T -

EERA

BRI A XSRS RIFRKFOLERE
BE - YHRFERE  RFROFENEEXIE -
FERERNEEMRE - HEREE R
FER @ AEBRRFEHEENBERY - EiB
BIRT RIS B ITIR « B 5T R R AR SR 12K
R NAZ e 3 M3 58 <7 AN B E A (CRETRHERT ) 1R
Bl - BT R EREDIE486F AA BB (AL
B ) 5] - B LE B AR 1GRDI IA R ¥T BB 2 % Rt
DTESEE(SREE) R - RREHME -
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Anti-corruption

Ethical business practices are the cornerstones of our business
operations. We prohibit any forms of unethical practices,
including but not limited to bribery, fraud, money laundering
and corruption. Our requirements of integrity and business
ethics are clearly stated in the internal management policies and
regulations. To further avoid the violations of policies and laws,
we have established a tender policy for the acknowledgement of
employees to prevent conflicts of interest and ensure fairness.
In the events of actual or perceived conflict of interest in the
selection of suppliers or contractors, employees shall make a
written declaration to the supervisor and the CEO as well as to
reassign the work to other employees for maintaining the integrity.
At the same time, we disseminated the copy of the tender policy
verbally to our suppliers and contractors to further ensure the
fairness in the operations.

Within 6 months of joining the Group, we provide anti-money
laundering trainings to employees and directors as to remind and
provide the information on anti-corruption related measures and
policies. Due to the outbreak of COVID-19, we provided self-
learning materials to our personnel that could not account for any
training hour during the Reporting Period.

Along with the policies and regulations, we have established a
whistle-blowing policy for employees to make anonymous report
of suspected violation of policies or regulations. They could make
the disclosure through our whistle-blower hotline or in-writing to
the Audit Committee. All received cases and personal information
of whistle-blower are kept confidential without any risk of
termination. If there is significant evidence to support the reported
cases, it will be reported to relevant regulatory authorities, for
instance Independent Commission Against Corruption in Hong
Kong, for further investigation and handling. During the Reporting
Period, we did not receive any legal cases regarding corruption
practices.

Product Responsibility

We value the feedback and expectations of customers to maintain
and provide quality service and business operation. We are
diligent to meet their expectations with actively communication
with customers, contractors, suppliers and other parties to
monitor and manage the quality and compliance of regulations.
For example, in order to meet the expectations of environmentally
friendly operation, we clearly state the requirement for materials
when drawing up contracts. Besides, managers are responsible
for regular inspections during the production with the final check
by the top management and customers. To ensure the quality of
our service, we generally grant for 3-month post-delivery service.

R&5
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Beyond the focus of our service quality, we strive to maintain
the network and data privacy with policies and regulations.
Employees are only permitted to access the internet through
connections approved by the outsourced information technology
company and the Executive Director. At the same time, illegal,
disruptive, offensive and contrary use of internet are prohibited as
well as the prohibition of obtaining or distributing sexually explicit
materials, illegal action, performing hacking of any kind, etc. To
prevent the hacking and protect the data and privacy, employees
should not download or accept software through email that is not
required and without permission, as well as accessing, retrieving,
copying computer data and transferring or disclosing it to third
parties. In the events of violations, employees shall report to the
Group’s administration department for investigation and handling.

At the same time, we understand the importance of protecting
the intellectual property rights of the Group and other creators.
Policies and regulations have clearly stated that employees are
not allowed to copy or modify any of the Group’s documents
or software, or to download, use or distribute unauthorized
documents or software in order to protect the intellectual property
rights of all parties. In the event of violation, we will undergo
investigation and handling according to relevant internal policies
and laws and regulations.

During the Reporting Period, we did not receive any complaints
regarding our services. Intellectual property rights and leakage of
customer information. If there is complaint received, the Group
will communicate with relevant employees and customers, and
review the process of the project to improve the service quality
and project arrangement.

Supply Chain Management

To maintain the quality standards of the services provided,
we have developed a set of criteria that assesses the industry
credentials, business scale, financial stability and work quality
of suppliers and contractors to determine their eligibility to be
included in the list of approved partners. Besides, we conduct
annual review and evaluation of the performance of contractors
and suppliers to ensure the fulfillment of requirements and criteria.
If there is incompliance of the established criteria or standards,
they will be considered as disqualified and removed from the list
of suppliers or contractors.

Additionally, the Group encourages the use of environmentally
friendly products and lists relevant requirements in tender
documents, such as timber with environmental labels, paints
and sealants with low volatile organic compound (VOC) content,
etc., for the selection of suppliers and contractors. We will review
and revise the relevant requirements in order to lessen the
environmental and social risks in the supply chain.

FREDERFINRBEEES - HFIBNIRBER &
EREFRREERLE - BRER BRI
BB AR RITE S E SRR E B
Ao R - ZEIEIEA - BURM - BRMERER
HofE B REAY - W ER P RERS AL 15 FTR -
IEETR  ETEARANRERESE - BH
LRBHREURREERN LR - BETEE
BEBTEIEZIFM B FRERF AT
UARFR R BRERBBEYAFE=77E
BT - WAER - BEERAKETRER
FIESRIAGETTRERE -

RIEF - FRPIRA B IRFE A SR B R BRI E & F &
BEBNERNL - WEEHRCHBARTE €8
PRERBERAEENERSUEHERMT » 3%
TE - ERDERERER USRI - A
REFESTNABERE - MBER - RS
RIEBBEABBEREZRERETHBLE
e

K& HIRE - R EZERBERFIRS - A
BEENE P EFDREEMIRGF - IERER
;o ARERERBREENEP AR  RA
B  ARERGEE RIAR T -

fEREE

RERFTRHERBHOEERE - RASHIFT —
EE%E  TAREARADHNITELS ¥
BHRE MBEREUELTHEEE  UEERS
BEBIIAEBHZE - 1t - RAIBFR
A MFHEA B R REEEARER - BERTER
ERIZE o AT EBEEERISITE - 554
RECEERL A HER A B RETRRA

BEAN - REE S ENERRREm - WHLEEMH
FE& P S A B R IR S5 AR RR 25Kk - flan
ESREZRENAN - SEEREERLEED
(VOC)&y i M B H B F - TP RIER]
MEARE AR EHRERTOREREER
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During the Reporting Period, there were a total of 107 suppliers,
of which 2 were in Europe and the US, and the remaining located
in Hong Kong.

Number of suppliers by geographical regions
EMEEES S HNMEESE
Europe and the US: 2
BN K 2EE 24

Hong Kong: 105
B 1 105%

COMMUNITY CONTRIBUTION

As a responsible enterprise, we advocate helping the elderly,
orphans, chronic patients, disabled, unprivileged families and
victim from natural disasters to build a harmonious community.
With our Sustainability Policy, we strive to help the needy with
donations to organizations which aid the vulnerable one in society.
At the same time, we encourage our employees to contribute to
the community through voluntary work to actively give back to
society.

With the growing concerns of natural disasters, the Group
donated HK$100 to the Green Earth that dedicates to conserve
the natural. At the same time, we focus on helping the chronic
patients with HK$100 donations to the Community Chest.

Hope Life International Holdings Limited B&&EIEIZRHRA S

Hardware: 49
B 494

KGR - XE107 2 HER - Eh2Run
BN N KB - EBRINEE

Number of suppliers by nature

EHEESHEEREE
Services: 58
BR7% : 584

itER K

ERABEENDEE  RMREEDEA M
5o@MmREE BAEAL BRRXKEMEA
HKEXEE  HEMFHLR - BERMOATE
BERBEK RS NHAEPHHLE ST EHREN
ABIRR  EBATEAL - R - HASE
BEBBEMIIFERME  BREEHLS -

EEAMEEALENBZEE  AEEMR
B AR BARRENZIEHERIBIE100E T ° [
B BMEIREREEREE  MlneB
100 TT ©
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PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW RUEE
Environmental BN
Environmental Key Performance Indicators BRRRRNER
2021 2020 Unit
B _—_T-TF KM
Air Pollutant emissions ERTRYEK
NO, REtY 1.51 1.87 kg
T
SO, ety 0.03 0.05 kg
T
RSP A RSB RL T 0.11 0.14 kg
T
GHG Emissions BEmEN
Scope 1 Direct emissions HENEETENR 6.31 8.72  tonnes of carbon
dioxide equivalent
“RIRES
Scope 2 Energy indirect emissions & El28E R A HEK 24.11 27.54 tonnes of carbon
dioxide equivalent
AL E 2
Total GHG emissions AERBHNAEE 30.42 36.26 tonnes of carbon
dioxide equivalent
“EEE
GHG intensity (by employee) RERBEE(RESE 1.60 1.65 tonnes of carbon
dioxide equivalent/
employee
- friRE s,
==
Non-hazardous waste HEBEY
Total non-hazardous waste mEREYBE 1.45 2.61 tonnes
g
Non-hazardous waste intensity mEREYEE 0.08 0.12  tonnes/employee
(by employee) (ZEEE|H) We, e 8
Energy consumption BEEFE
Petrol i 21.84 30.19 Mwh
JK LR
Electricity BN 33.95 34.00 MWh
JEELBF
Total energy consumption R EFEEE 55.79 64.19 MWh
K ELE
Energy intensity (oy employee) EREE(ZREEED) 294 2.92  MWh/employee
JKEEEE

Annual Report 2021 3§

55



56

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

BIE - i E REARE

Social e
Social Key Performance Indicators it ERRBIENIEE
Total employees 2021 2020
R —EZ—F§ —EEF
By gender Male 10 9
ZMRIED B
Female 9 13
gk
Be age group Under 35 years old 3 2
RERED 35T
35-44 years old 2 )
35-445%
45-54 years old 9 11
45-545%
55-64 years old 3 2
55-847%,
Over 64 years old 2 2
64B% A L
By employment type Full time 19 22
ZIEMERIEH 20
Part time 0 0
FREL
By geographical region Hong Kong 19 22
=i IR R i 8 5 BB
China (PRC) 0 0
g
By employment level General staff 5 13
RERKTE S ERET
Supervisor 4 1
FE
Middle management 3 0
HEEEAB
Senior management 7 8
SREEAR
Total 19 22
4=

verA
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Employee turnover rate 2021 2020
EBRRXE —B-—F —TEF
By gender Male 30.00% 22.22%
ZMRIED C:lid

Female 11.11% 23.08%

g
By age group Under 35 years old 0.00% 50%
REHRED 35T

35-44 years old 50.00% 40%

35-445%

45-54 years old 22.22% 9.09%

45-545%

55-64 years old 0.00% 50%

55-645%

Over 64 years old 50.00% 0%

64755 A £
By employment type Full time 21.05% 22.73%
REREERNE S o

Part time Not applicable  Not applicable

e BBk AEHR NiE
By geographical region Hong Kong 21.05% 22.63%
Z IR R E 5 BB

China (PRC) Not applicable  Not applicable

H ~EH NiE A
By employment level General staff 26.32% 23.08%
RERKFED T@EET

Supervisor 21.05% 100%

TE

Middle management 15.79% 0%

HEEEAR

Senior management 36.84% 12.5%

BRERAE
Total 21.05% 22.73%
HEt
Health and safety 2021 2020
REAZRZ —EZ—-F T
Work-related injuries (employees) TIEREZE(EE) 0 0
Lost days due to work-related injuries TEEELTER 0 0
Work-related fatalities (employees) Itw(EE) 0 0
Supply Chain 2021 2020
s —B-—F —TEF
By geographical region Hong Kong 105 Not available
L IR R I E 5 e TEA

Europe and the US 2 Not available

BOM & 55 TE A
By supplier nature Services 58 Not available
REEREES S Pl 75 TE A

Hardware 49 Not available

s N3
Total 107 Not available
“aEt N3
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HKEX ESG REPORTING GUIDE CONTENT INDEX &H#MRZRIEER ieRELIEEE

5IREFR5I
Aspects Description Page/Remark
li-{ii] fii ik HR s
A1 Emissions
A1EER
General Disclosure Information on: 46
(@  the policies; and
(o)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations
that have a significant impact on the issuer
relating to air and greenhouse gas emissions,
discharges into water and land, and generation of
hazardous and non-hazardous waste.
—ARHEER BRHERIORERIBHEN - /KR LA -
EENEEEEYNEESR
@ B &
(o) BETFHEITABBEAZENEBREEZR
RO ERL -
Al.1 The types of emissions and respective emissions data. 48-49, 55
e A KRR BB -
Al1.2 Direct (Scope 1) and energy indirect (Scope 2) 48, 55
greenhouse gas emissions and intensity.
B (BEN) RREE (BE2) R ERBHMREE
A1.3 Total hazardous waste produced and intensity. 50
FEXEERENBEERTE °
Al.4 Total non-hazardous waste produced and intensity. 50, 55
ELREEENRERTE
A1.5 Description of emission target(s) set and steps takento  47-49
achieve them.
AL PTAT S B BERE B AR R AiE RIE Lk B AR AT EREX
A1.6 Description of how hazardous and non-hazardous 49
wastes are handled, and a description of reduction
target(s) set and steps taken to achieve them.
R R B ENEEEEYN AL - IR
BREE B iR R RERE L B IRFTEREE 5
A2 Use of Resources
A2RRER
General Disclosure Policies on the efficient use of resources, including 46
energy, water and other raw materials.
— MR ER ERERAER(BIEER « KREARERME)BBUR -
A2.1 Direct and/or indirect energy consumption by type in 47-48, 55
total and intensity.
RERIEIDMEE R S HEEREEEREE -
A2.2 Water consumption in total and intensity. 47

KB NBE -

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I % B k2= % 5 PR A 5]
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Aspects Description Page/Remark
i1} fiii i HR i
A2.3 Description of energy use efficiency target(s) set and a7
steps taken to achieve them.
HATETVHERERANGEERREIELERE
PRERER B 2288
A2.4 Description of whether there is any issue in sourcing 47
water that is fit for purpose, water efficiency target(s)
set and steps taken to achieve them.
i SR ERE A OR_E R B EIRERE - AKRPREI &Y
KR B 1R R AEDE L B IR ERE A A5 -
A2.5 Total packaging material used for finished products and  The issue is not relevant to

per unit produced.

MR ERMHNEENBEESRNHE -

A3 The Environment and Natural Resources

ASBERXREIR
General Disclosure

— AR EE
A3.1

A4 Climate Change
Adm (xSt

General Disclosure

—RIKE

A4

Policies on minimising the issuer’s significant impact on
the environment and natural resources.

BUREIT ABIRE RRAE REKERTENEEK -
Description of the significant impacts of activities on
the environment and natural resources and the actions
taken to manage them.

R EREBEIRE R RN EIRNEANTZE KB
ERBETENITE -

Policies on identification and mitigation of significant
climate-related issues which have impacted, and those
which may impact, the issuer.

BRI R AR AT HEITAELEFENERR
[ ZESEN:0) 6

Description of the significant climate-related issues
which have impacted, and those which may impact, the
issuer, and the actions taken to manage them.

R E R R AT HEITAELETENERRIKIERH
=H - REHTH -

our business.

R ERPIR RIS TR

o

46

50

46

51
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Aspects Description Page/Remark
li={i1] fiii i HR i
B1 Employment
B1{&E{#
General Disclosure Information on: 41, 43
(@  the policies; and
(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations
that have a significant impact on the issuer
relating to compensation and dismissal, recruitment
and promotion, working hours, rest periods, equal
opportunity, diversity, anti-discrimination, and other
benefits and welfare.
— MR IR ER BRAHN N e - BEREA Iﬂfﬁ—r%( fRE -
FEME  Zlb - RIBERUREMESRER
@ BX:Kk
(o) BETHETABEAZEAERER KRN
B1.1 Total workforce by gender, employment type, age 44, 56
group and geographical region.
RIERIZ S - EBIFER - FiARI Mt RE 5
EEEH -
B1.2 Employee turnover rate by gender, age group and 44-45, 57
geographical region.
RIERIZESD - FheARRibRESHESREE -
B2 Health and Safety
B2@FHRZ
General Disclosure Information on: 41-42
(@  the policies; and
(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations
that have a significant impact on the issuer
relating to providing a safe working environment and
protecting employees from occupational hazards.
—ARBEE BHARELZ > TERERREEES#EBELEEZN
@ BE: K
(o) BFHBEITABEATENEBERZIRGIN
Br} o
B2.1 Number and rate of work-related fatalities occurred 42, 56
in each of the past three years including the reporting
year.
BEZF(BEREFE)BFRENRATI TS
AB R o
B2.2 Lost days due to work injury. 41,57
ETEEATIERS -
B2.3 Description of occupational health and safety measures 42

adopted, and how they are implemented and
monitored.

L PTER AN B R R R R 250 e - ARMBERITR
BERGE
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Aspects Description Page/Remark
i1} fiii i HR i
B3 Development and Training
B35 & B i& Al
General Disclosure Policies on improving employees’ knowledge and skills 41, 46
for discharging duties at work. Description of training
activities.
—ARBER R EERIT IR E A B R AR
RAUETEE
B3.1 The percentage of employees trained by gender and 46
employee category.
EMRRESERNESNZIEEB DL ©
B3.2 The average training hours completed per employee by 46
gender and employee category.
RIERIRESRRED - B5EE TKXIIN TS
FRFEY
B4 Labour Standards
B4% T 48|
General Disclosure Information on: 41,43
(@  the policies; and
(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations
that have a significant impact on the issuer
relating to preventing child and forced labour.
— MR IR ER A EET RoaH|STH :
(@ BX: X
o) BTFHETABEATZENHEBERLRIIN
BE e
B4.1 Description of measures to review employment 43
practices to avoid child and forced labour.
R BB B AR R E T REGIST -
B4.2 Description of steps taken to eliminate such practlces 43

when discovered.
IR E R B AR ER B B IE R T I P8E o
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Aspects Description Page/Remark

li={i1] fiii i HR i

B5 Supply Chain Management

B5#tEFEER

General Disclosure Policies on managing environmental and social risks of 51
the supply chain.

—ARBER ERHEENRIE R g RREER

B5.1 Number of suppliers by geograph|cal region. 54
i@ Bl DB EE A o

B5.2 Description of practices relating to engaging suppliers, 53
number of suppliers where the practices are being
implemented, and how they are implemented and
monitored.
H AR RHEERNIEN - MERTARIENR
HEBHBE - LANMIBRITRERE -

B5.3 Description of practices used to identify environmental 53
and social risks along the supply chain, and how they
are implemented and monitored.
A R R B AR ATV IR At & R Y
BHI - A RAERIRAT REER % o

B5.4 Description of practices used to promote 53

environmentally preferable products and services when
selecting suppliers, and how they are implemented and
monitored.

I BRE HE R 2 AR R E m L IRFEH

B - AKABRATIT MBI TE -
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Aspects Description Page/Remark
i1} fiii i HR i
B6 Product Responsibility

B6ERFE

General Disclosure Information on: Silk

—RRE

B6.1

B6.2

B6.3

B6.4

B6.5

(@  the policies; and

(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations
that have a significant impact on the issuer

relating to health and safety, advertising, labelling

and privacy matters relating to products and services

provided and methods of redress.

BREPRHERNRBOREERZS BE  RER

TLEEEARMRTED

@ BX%:k

(o) BETHEITABEAZEEBER KRN
EH o

Percentage of total products sold or shipped subject to

recalls for safety and health reasons.

EERCDEXEMERT AL EERIEAMADK

BB -

Number of products and service-related complaints

received and how they are dealt with.

BN E MM RGHIRFE A AR BE A -

Description of practices relating to observing and

protecting intellectual property rights.

Fi ot LA o S ARPE AR EERE R BB B -

Description of quality assurance process and recall

procedures.

HE 28 TE AR REMEBIRT

Description of consumer data protection and privacy

policies, and how they are implemented and monitored.

WaEE E ERRERALBEBCR - A RAAERITR

ERIE

Advertising and labelling is not
relevant to our business

B RIZHER I ESE
7 -

The issue is not relevant to
our business.

R ERPIR RIS T AR

o

53

53

52
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Aspects Description Page/Remark
li={i1] fiii i HR i
B7 Anti-corruption
B7TRE5
General Disclosure Information on: 51
(@  the policies; and
(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations
that have a significant impact on the issuer
relating to bribery, extortion, fraud and money
laundering.
— MR ER B ILERRS - R - HGFROERER
@ B X
(b) ﬁ#;ﬁ*ﬁ}\ﬁiﬁ%‘iﬂmﬁFaﬁiﬁ&&%ﬁ%ﬁ*fé
¥
B7.1 Number of concluded legal cases regarding corrupt 52
practices brought against the issuer or its employees
during the reporting period and the outcomes of the
cases.
Fﬁiﬁmﬁﬁ”Aiﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁagﬁméﬁ
FARMHNE B RFRER o
B7.2 Description of preventive measures and whistle-blowing 52
procedures, and how they are implemented and
monitored.
B F A I MR RIZFE - AR T REER 0% o
B7.3 Description of anti-corruption training provided to 52

directors and staff.
i mEE K E TRENREFE -
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Aspects Description Page/Remark
Em §ili st HR W&k
B8 Community Investment
BSitE & E
General Disclosure Policies on community engagement to understand the 54
needs of the communities where the issuer operates
and to ensure its activities take into consideration the
communities’ interests.
— MR AL E2 R T RS EMTTEREMERE
XBEEEE R R ARAEEE
B8.1 Focus areas of contribution. 54
BIEREE -
B8.2 Resources contributed to the focus area. 54w

EEIHRBEABAER
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KTC Partners CPA Limited

Certified Public Accountants (Practising)

MESHMEBMAERLF

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
HOPE LIFE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hope
Life International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on
pages 75 to 182, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2021, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to
the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group
as at 31 December 2021, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

B A2 BEN RS

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current year. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

Key audit matters

REEXER
Revenue recognition

Refer to the accounting policies in Note 2 and Note 5 to
the consolidated financial statements.

We identified recognition of revenue from the construction
and ancillary services as a key audit matter due to
significant judgments involved in the management’s
assessment process.

The revenue of construction and ancillary services
amounting to approximately HK$168,705,000 were
recorded in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income for the year ended 31
December 2021.

Revenue from construction and ancillary services, which
are fixed price contract work, is recognised progressively
over time using the input method in accordance with
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers. It
is based on Group’s efforts or inputs to the satisfaction
of a performance obligation relative to the total
expected inputs to the satisfaction of that performance
obligation. The revenue and profit recognised in a year
on these projects is dependent, amongst others, on
the assessment of the Group’s efforts or inputs to the
projects (i.e. contract cost incurred for work performed)
relative to the total expected inputs to the projects (i.e.
estimated total budgeted contract cost committed for
the projects).

BlsR & BTSRRI T2 SR M sE6 P sl 2 S RTBUR -

FERERLEERE < Wa iR R SEREZ
B REAREEREZHEERT P REXHE -

E-F - GFA A=+ ALFEZEGaEG
MEMEABERAECERREERT ZBED
168,705,000/ 7T

BMEERSE (REEEEE A TIE) 2 Wt 3 E R
ATEMBER R BZ R - REZEMH RS E
ABISREL A /M - WWHER EXENEHNE
FENELIHNA BB B8 HI A B I A SREERD
Uk 3% o It B A B £ — 2 YRR Mk a5 B AR (R
hEeEE BESEERERMMENS HFIIR ARG (B
EEIT T ETERIS A AR ) AR ENIA B MARTE R A
(AMEET RTR B AEN A EREE S OMAN) -

%‘ni

e
8

HEFXER

BREZEERRETENEEALE  RAUAFELR
BUBBRERNBEEZRAEENSEE ELEHEESS
ERBEEGAVERRAMEATE 2 EREHE
TEHELEHREHREBNER -

ﬂFEEE

‘°|:|#

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EFHERNMTEEMRBEXER
Eog=1

Our procedures in relation to the recognition of revenue
of construction and ancillary services and contract assets
and contract liabilities included:

o obtained an understanding of the Group’s controls
and processes over the revenue recognition,
include projects approval, invoicing and journal
entry approval;

o assessed the Group’s revenue recognition
practice to determine that they are in compliance
with HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers, including the assessment of the
Group’s efforts or inputs to the projects (i.e.
contract cost incurred for work performed) relative
to the total expected inputs to the projects (i.e
estimated total budgeted contract cost committed
for the projects);

agreed projects contract sum to signed contracts
and variation orders on sample basis;

EEAMERERNEERBRENRENEERER
BEMNEFETE

o T SEEEWSWERTENZESLBE 8
EEEL ZRELARRSEEL

o aMh EEESONGERER - UETANSEE
MBRERANENSREL S M - BREY &

SESEBFAENS WS ARFHE (BIE BT T
1ERTERIS VB KRR AN ) N IR B My T HRER A (BT
fhEtRTR B AENAFHRERE A HKRAE)

. ?Etﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ HMEREDRITNANMBERE
R
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key audit matters

MREZER

Variations in contract work are recognised as contract
revenue to the extent that the modification has been
approved by the parties to the contracts and it is highly
probable that a significant reversal in the amount of
cumulative revenue recognised will not occur.

The uncertainty and subjectivity involved in determining
the cost to complete and foreseeable losses may have a
significant impact on the revenue and profit of the Group.

HMEMFTATCHIEER IR TRESHERSEH
Ygs - MEHER R RESBNEABREIBAI LTS
==

ﬁéi?—a&ﬁi$ﬂ7?§ﬁ1§ﬂ5ﬁﬁ}$&5’iTﬁﬁﬁ
ApeY BEREMRGEMaNELRETE

HREEE

MEFXEH(E)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EFHERNMERMRBEXER

o obtained contracts from management and
reviewed for any specific or special performance
obligations and conditions during the financial
period;

° vouched the actual cost incurred during the year to
details of supplier invoices and subcontractors on
sample basis to check the validity and accuracy of
the costs;

° performed cut-off testing to verify contract costs
were taken up in the appropriate financial year;

° performed retrospective review by comparing the
total actual contract costs incurred at completion
against the total budgeted contract costs to assess
the reasonableness of the estimates used by the
management;

° for projects in progress, we further recomputed
the percentage of the progress of the contract
based on input method to test the accuracy of
the percentage of the progress to determine the
revenue; and

o compared total contract revenue to actual cost
incurred plus estimated cost to complete, and
assessed for foreseeable losses.

We considered the management conclusion to be
consistent with the available information.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

B A2 BEN RS

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key audit matters

MRFEZER

Allowance for expected credit losses assessment
of loan receivables

Refer to the accounting policies in Note 2 and Note 19 to
the consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group’s gross loan
receivables amounted to HK$76,663,000 and provision
for allowance for expected credit losses of loan
receivables of HK$10,991,000 was recognised in the
Group’s consolidated statement of financial position.

The balance of provision for allowance for expected credit
losses of loan receivables represents the management’s
best estimates at the year end date of expected credit
losses under Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard 9
Financial Instruments expected credit losses models.

B2 MRS BER R MEE19 -

R-ZZT-_—F+_A=+—H  B£EENEKER®RE
576,663,000/ 7T © MatiREWERTEHEEEIBEE
/10,991,000 L ER BEEBEMEGAE MG RNEK T E

e

AHRERUERBREERRBG AREEEERES
B BREENFESRLH T ARPEEBHERN - NF
HEYTRMEEBER 2 &EME -

MREFXEH(E)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EFHERNMEERMRBEXER
PR 5 R RIS RS IRAT (IR

Our procedures in relation to management’s assessment
on provision for allowance for expected credit losses of
loan receivables as at 31 December 2021 included:

o understood the key control procedures performed
by management, including its procedures on
periodic review on overdue receivables and the
assessment of expected credit losses allowance
on the loan receivables;

o understood and evaluated the modelling
methodologies for expected credit losses
measurement, assessed the reasonableness of the
model selection and key measurement parameters
determination;

o for the historical information, discussed with
management to understand the management’s
identification of significant increase in credit risk,
defaults and credit-impaired loans, corroborated
management’s explanation with supporting
evidence;

R_B-_—F+_A=+—H SSEHEREMHIR
RN E SN TR E R B RREETTIHENEF B
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

B A2 BEN RS

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key audit matters

MREZER

Management assesses whether the credit risk of loan
receivables have increased significantly since their initial
recognition, and apply a three-stage impairment model to
calculate their expected credit losses. The measurement
models of expected credit losses involves significant
management judgments and assumptions, primarily
including the following:

- selection of appropriate mode and determination
of relevant key measurement parameters, including
probability of default, loss given default and
exposure at default;

- criteria for determining whether or not there was a
significant increase in credit risk or a default; and

- economic indicator for forward-looking
measurement, and the application of economic
scenarios and weightings.

We focus on this area due to the magnitude of the loan
receivables and the significant estimates and judgement
involved in determining the expected credit losses
allowance on the loan receivables.

EREMEEREFTNEERRE NS ERUAREER
ERMN - WERA=ZEERERLFEEBREERS -
BHREERENERISNE AN EIEE H i &R
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BEEREI T EERNERERNRE AN EERRE
FOBHEEBREGEY REAGET KA -

MEFXEH(E)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EFHERNMERMRBEXER

o for forward-looking measurement, we assessed the
reasonableness of economic indicator selection,
economic scenarios and weightings application,
assessed the reasonableness of the estimation by
comparing with industry data; and

° checked major data inputs used in the expected
credit losses models on sample basis to the
Group’s record.

We found that the estimates and judgement made by
management in respect of the expected credit losses
allowance of the loan receivables were supportable by
the available evidence.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

B A2 BEN RS

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual
report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements
and our auditors’ report thereon.

QOur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS AND
THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance is responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

B A2 BEN RS

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditors’ report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

B A2 BEN RS

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

° Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group
to cease to continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken
to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

B A2 BEN RS

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

KTC Partners CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Wong Kin Shing
Audit Engagement Director
Practicing Certificate Number: PO7435

Hong Kong, 30 March 2022
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
e Bm A A EE IR SR

For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

2021 2020
% —ZTTF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
PEE THET FiET
Continuing operations BEESES
Revenue Was 5 247,170 113,182
Cost of sales SHER A (200,016) (89,718)
Gross profit EF| 47,154 23,464
Other income HAbYA 6 893 1,081
Other gains and losses Hpzs REE 7 - 120
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHAZ (8,924) -
Other operating expenses HAbg &= (905) (472)
Impairment losses under expected credit FEEEEEBEN T~
loss model, net of reversal JEEE - HIBREED 9 (3,385) (10,819)
Administrative expenses THAX (25,490) (21,540)
Finance costs BhE A 8 (393) (166)
Profit/(loss) before taxation from continuing 7 B B &K #£55 2
operations BriAna R, (EER) 9 8,950 (8,332)
Income tax (expense)/credit Fs®i(Ax) e 10 (2,079) 52
Profit/(loss) for the year from continuing KB ERKEEE 2
operations FREH,(E18) 6,871 (8,280)
Discontinued operations ERILEEEE
Loss for the year from discontinued ERIMREEE 2
operations, net of income tax FANERE -
HBRFA1SHL 11 - (1,841)
Profit/(loss) for the year F£RRT(BR) 6,871 (10,121)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) EREMR2EKRS
for the year, net of income tax: (E518) - MIBRFR1GA :
Items that may be reclassified AR B BER 7 AEE 18
subsequently to profit or loss: @A -
Exchange differences on translating BEINE G IRE
financial statements of foreign operation 2 [& X =58 2,794 1
Items that were reclassified to BB 7 EE B
profit or loss: ZHEA -
Reclassification adjustment from exchange [ & — 1B & 2 511 2
reserve upon disposal of a subsidiary BIERFE 2
B OEAE - ()
Other comprehensive income/(loss) FREMZEKE
for the year (E548) 2,794 (4)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) FHZENKE
for the year (B8 )#8#E 9,665 (10,125)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Are B AN E A 2 T W AR

For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

2021 2020
—B-—F —E-FTF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
BiEE THET FET
Profit/(loss) for the year FRiRF(BR)
attributable to: RGP -
Owners of the Company KARERA
— from continuing operations — REBEKELER 4,987 (8,266)
— from discontinued operations — REBRIEKEE
X755 - (1,841)
Non-controlling interests Eealivg T
— from continuing operations — RERFEREED 1,884 (14)
— from discontinued operations — REBEKRIEKE
E - _
6,871 (10,121)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) FR2EKE (5i8)
for the year attributable to: RSN -
Owners of the Company KARERA
— from continuing operations — REFBEEE XS 7,754 (8,265)
— from discontinued operations — REBRIEEE
S - (1,846)
Non-controlling interests IR 2
— from continuing operations — RERHEREED 1,911 (14)
— from discontinued operations — REBEKRIEKEE
E - -
9,665 (10,125)
Earnings/(loss) per share: B|EERT (HH) :
Basic and diluted (HK cents) AR R EEBL) 15
— from continuing operations — REREKEED 0.82 (1.62)
— from discontinued operations — REBRIEEE N/A
7% AEH (0.36)
— from continuing and discontinued — RERELER
operations BRI T 0.82 (1.98)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AR e IR ER
As at 31 December 2021
RZZE-_—F+-_A=+—H

2021 2020
% —E-FTF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
BIsE TH#IT FET
Non-current assets ERBDEE
Property, plant and equipment I E YN 16 33,593 236
Right-of-use assets EREEE 17 1,493 3,747
Prepayments for property, plant and I EN YN
equipment TERRUIR 22 - 35,649
Loan receivables JEWE X 19 = 64,742
35,086 104,374
Current assets MENEE
Inventories FE 18 121,554 =
Loan receivables FEUE K 19 65,672 14,882
Trade receivables Z S EWRIE 20 13,696 8,235
Contract assets BHEE 21 3,382 2,435
Deposits, prepayments and other e BENFRER
receivables H b e Uz 08 22 55,900 83,671
Income tax recoverable AIUg I AT IS AR 719 719
Cash and bank balances Be MIRTTHE R 23 21,920 49,234
282,843 159,176
Current liabilities mEAE
Trade payables = AN 24 18,606 14,595
Other borrowing H gk 26 40,000 =
Contract liabilities BRBE 21 6,295 16,348
Lease liabilities HEaE 27 560 3,276
Income tax payable FE(FFTIS TR 355 =
Accrued expenses and other payables FERTRAS R EAMLENFRIAE 25 7,174 6,231
72,990 40,450
Net current assets BN EERE 209,853 118,726
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRSDEE 244,939 223,100
Non-current liability EmEIAE
Lease liabilities HEAE 27 977 532
977 532
Net assets HERE 243,962 222,568
Capital and reserves EXRGER
Share capital A% 28 7,200 6,000
Reserves 1 234,865 216,582
Equity attributable to owners of RNEEE AEG R
the Company 242,065 222,582
Non-controlling interests FEIE IR A 1,897 (14)
Total equity BiEs 243,962 222,568

The consolidated financial statements on pages 75 to 182 were
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 30
March 2022 and are signed on its behalf by:

CHEN Wuyou
BR7E
Director

EF

FIPEIRB AW HRENR T _—_F=
A=ZtBEEESHERTHETELHATE

ERREE -

LIANG Zhichao
ZER

Director

EF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
A ER B

For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

NG TN
Statutory Non-
Share Share  Exchange Other surplus  Retained Sub-  controlling
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve  eamings total interests Total
EERS

ks RGER ERRE  RHER B FEERY Mt FERER #it
HK$000  HK000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKBOOO  HK$000
TEn TAL TEn TAL ThEL TAR TEL TER THL

(Note 28) (Note (i) (Note (i)
(W29 W) (W)
As at 1 January 2020 RIZZEE
-A-H 5,000 109,834 3 1,117 - 22,969 138,923 - 138,928
Loss for the year ERER - - - - - (0107 (10,107) 14 o121
Other comprehensive income/ EREM 2T
oss)for the year, netof iz /(B5iE) -
income tax; MERAEH -
Exchenge differenceson &ML EHKEL T
tranglating financia BERIELER
statements of foreign
operation - - 1 - - = 1 = 1
Reclassfication adjustment ﬁ il
from exchange resenve upon  ARIMIREES
disposal a subsidiary HEENAE
S - - () - - - 9] - 0
Totel comprehensiveloss ~ FR2TFELE
for the year = = @] = = (10,107) (10,111) (14) (10,125)
lssue of shares (note 28)  EfTIR{3(4/:228) 1,000 94,000 - - - - 95,000 = 95,000
Shareissue costs RIPETTRA - (1,230 - - - - (1230 - (1,230)
Disposal of subsiclaries ~ HEMBA - - S (716) = 716 = = =
Asat 31 December 2020and H-E-F%
1 January 2021 +-A=1+-H
.
-A-H 6,000 202,604 (1) 401 - 13,578 222,582 (14) 222,568
Proft for the year ERaf] - - - - - 4,087 4,987 1,884 6,871
Other comprehensive EREMEE
income for the year, Wigs - 1
net of income tax: FiEH
Exchange differenceson BB SNEL S REIT
tranglating financia BERIELER
statements of foreign
operation - - 2,767 - - - 2,767 27 2,1%
Total comprehensive income ERZENZ#E
for the year - - 2,767 - - 4,987 7,754 1,911 9,665
lssue of shares (note 2 Ef1RI(H28) 1,200 10,801 - - - - 12,001 - 12,001
Share issue costs ROBIMA = (272) = = = = (27) = o)
Appropriation o statutory  EAETRBHE
SUrplus reserve - - - - 628 (628) - - =
Asat31December2021 RZB-—F
+ZB=+-A 7,200 213,133 2,766 401 628 17,937 242,065 1,897 243,962
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

nﬂ:

A EB%

For the year ended 31 December 2021

BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE
Notes:
(i) Other reserve

(ii)

Other reserve represented (i) the difference between the Group’s share of
nominal values of the paid-up capital of the subsidiaries acquired over the
Group’s cost of acquisition of the subsidiaries under common control upon
the completion of the Group’s corporate re-organisation in the preparation
of the Company’s listing on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited; and (i) the changes in the Group’s ownership interests in its
subsidiaries that do not result in the loss of control.

Statutory surplus reserve

The Articles of Association of the Company and its subsidiaries established
in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) require the appropriation of
10% of their profit after income tax determined under the PRC accounting
standards each year to the statutory surplus reserve until the balance
reaches 50% of the registered share capital. According to the provision of the
Company’s Articles of Association, under normal circumstances, the statutory
surplus reserve shall only be used for making up losses, capitalisation into
share capital and expansion of the Company’s production and operation. For
the capitalisation of statutory surplus reserve into share capital, the remaining
amount of such reserve shall not be less than 25% of the registered share
capital.

Hist

@

(ii)

o fth 5
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

= A\ AN =~ —1
,Z\vT\ =2 ® //IL.E%%
For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

2021 2020
—B-—F —E-FTF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
THET FiBT
Cash flows from operating activities EEFHEEZHERE
Profit/(loss) before taxation BREBALRF](E18)
— from continuing operations —RABEREET 8,950 (8,332)
— from discontinued operation —REBRIEEEER - (1,841)
Adjustments for: PATIEBELR T
Provision for allowance for expected FHETEHE E R IB R
credit losses 3,385 10,819
Bank interest income RITHBULA 4) (28)
Depreciation of property, plant and Y% - BEREETE
equipment 3,324 958
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE 3,403 4,496
Finance cost BhE RN 393 166
Gain on disposal of property, HEME - BREREEZ
plant and equipment Was - 61)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEWB AR Z WS - (58)
Operating cash flows before BESSERHIZ
movements in working capital EEHARE 19,451 6,099
(Increase)/decrease in inventories FEOEM),Fd (102,999) 1,206
Decrease/(increase) in loan receivables FEUREFUR A,/ (38 0) 14,352 (3,769)
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables  Z S FEUW R IE (38 0), A (5,356) 6,452
Decrease/(increase) in deposits, &~ BN REREAEWEE
prepayments and other receivables B, () 7,266 (77,004)
Increase in contract assets BHVEEEM (957) (30)
Increase in trade payables 2 5 T FRIAE N 3,862 11,017
(Decrease)/increase in contract liabilites A #I& &),/ 18N (10,052) 15,915
Increase in accrued expenses and other  FE&TFA S K2 H b B~ ZRIEIE AN
payables 684 619
Cash used in operations KEFAZ RS (73,749) (39,495)
Income tax paid BEREH (1,730) (1,035)
Net cash used in operating activities E&EZEFMAZHE B (75,479) (40,530)

Hope Life International Holdings Limited B&&EIEIZRHRA S



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

CealRemEX

For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

2021 2020
—EZ—F —ZTTF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
TH#T FET
Cash flows from investing activities RETHEENHRERE
Purchases of items of property, EEWME  BWEAXEBEER
plant and equipment = (62)
Bank interest received BEUERITHIE 4 28
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME  BMEMEEZ
plant and equipment FriS 38 = 380
Deposits paid for property, plant and R /ES J@%&?&ﬁz
equipment BiiEe = (35,649)
Net cash inflow from disposal HEMB AR ZHERAFE
of subsidiaries - 3,165
Net cash generated from/(used in) BEEEESE (FFA)
investing activities B &R 4 (32,138)
Cash flows from financing activities Hg%iﬁiﬂiﬂgﬁﬁmi
Proceeds from issue of Shares BT TS A 12,001 95,000
Share issuance costs related to issue of 1 TR% 15 ABEARR 15 X1 TR AN
Shares (272) (1,230)
Capital element of lease liabilities paid ENREaEZEATE (3,420) (4,488)
Interest element of lease liabilities paid ENHEAEZFETE (143) (166)
Increase in other borrowing HAbEFIE N 40,000 -
Repayment to related party | A 7 i X - (90)
Repayment to a director EEESEN = (282)
Net cash generated from financing MEEFHEENTLBHE
activities 48,166 88,744
Net (decrease)/increase in cash ReRALEE/MORD) 180
and cash equivalents B8 (27,309) 16,076
Cash and cash equivalents at the FEPMZHERFEEESED
beginning of the year 49,234 33,158
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes ~ JMNEE R E Bz & (5) =
Cash and cash equivalents atthe end EXRZHRERHALEEYD
of the year 21,920 49,234
Cash and cash equivalents as stated &K RERIZ
in the consolidated statement of RERBEEEY
financial position 21,920 49,234
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

B
1.

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I % B k2= % 5 PR A 5]

BT —FE+-_A=+—HItFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Hope Life International Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
was incorporated in Cayman Islands on 19 January 2015
as an exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated
and revised) of the Cayman lIslands. The Company’s
registered office is located at Cricket Square, Hutchins
Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman
Islands. The principal place of business of the Company
is located at Flat 1703, 17th Floor, Wanchai Commercial
Centre, Nos. 194-204 Johnston Road, Hong Kong.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred hereafter
as the “Group”) are principally engaged in construction
and ancillary services which include design, fitting-out,
decoration, alteration and addition, construction and other
related businesses, financial business and consumer goods
business.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, Ample
Platinum Enterprises Limited, a company incorporated in
British Virgin Islands (“BVI”), is its parent and the ultimate
holding company and Mr. Hui Kee Fung is the ultimate
controlling party.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”), which is also the functional
currency of the Company. All values are rounded to the
nearest thousand except when otherwise stated.

APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily

effective for the current year

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
amendments to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) for the first
time, which are mandatorily effective for the annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2021 for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements:

Amendment to HKFRS 16 Covid-19-Related Rent
Concessions
Amendments to HKFRS 9, Interest Rate Benchmark Reform
HKAS 39, HKFRS 7, - Phase 2

HKFRS 4 and HKFRS 16

—RE#E
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

2. APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily

effective for the current year (Continued)

In addition, the Group has early applied the Amendment
to HKFRS 16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions
beyond 30 June 2021, and the agenda decision of the
IFRS Interpretations Committee (the “Committee”) of the
International Accounting Standards Board issued in June
2021 which clarified the costs an entity should include
as “estimated costs necessary to make the sale” when
determining the net realisable value of inventories.

Except as described below, the application of the
amendments to HKFRSs in the current year has had no
material impact on the Group’s financial positions and
performance for the current and prior years and/or on
the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial
statements.

2.1 Impacts on application of Amendment to HKFRS
16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions and early
application of Amendment to HKFRS 16 Covid-
19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June
2021
The Group has applied the Amendment to HKFRS
16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions for the first
time and early applied the Amendment to HKFRS
16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30
June 2021 in the current year retrospectively. The
amendments introduce a new practical expedient for
lessees to elect not to assess whether a Covid-19-
related rent concession is a lease modification. The
practical expedient only applies to rent concessions
that occurred as a direct consequence of the
COVID-19 pandemic that meets all of the following
conditions:

° the change in lease payments results in revised
consideration for the lease that is substantially
the same as, or less than, the consideration for
the lease immediately preceding the change;

° any reduction in lease payments affects only
payments originally due on or before 30 June
2022; and

° there is no substantive change to other terms
and conditions of the lease.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

2. APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily

effective for the current year (Continued)

2.1 Impacts on application of Amendment to HKFRS
16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions and early
application of Amendment to HKFRS 16 Covid-
19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June
2021 (Continued)

A lessee applying the practical expedient accounts
for changes in lease payments resulting from rent
concessions the same way it would account for
the changes applying HKFRS 16 Leases (“HKFRS
16”) if the changes were not a lease modification.
Forgiveness or waiver of lease payments are
accounted for as variable lease payments. The related
lease liabilities are adjusted to reflect the amounts
forgiven or waived with a corresponding adjustment
recognised in the profit or loss in the period in which
the event occurs.

The application of these amendments had no impact
on the opening retained earnings at 1 January 2021.

2.2 Impacts on application of Amendments to
HKFRS 9, HKAS 39, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 4 and
HKFRS 16 Interest Rate Benchmark Reform -
Phase 2

The Group has applied the amendments for the first
time in the current year. The amendments relate to
changes in the basis for determining the contractual
cash flows of financial assets, financial liabilities and
lease liabilities as a result of interest rate benchmark
reform, specific hedge accounting requirements and
the related disclosure requirements applying HKFRS 7
Financial Instruments: Disclosures (“‘HKFRS 77).

The amendments had no impact on the consolidated
financial statements as none of the relevant contracts
has been transitioned to the relevant replacement
rates during the year.
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APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year (Continued)

2.3

Impacts on application of the agenda decision

of the Committee — Cost necessary to sell
inventories (HKAS 2 Inventories)

In June 2021, the Committee, through its agenda
decision, clarified the costs an entity should include as
“estimated costs necessary to make the sale” when
determining the net realisable value of inventories. In
particular, whether such costs should be limited to
those that are incremental to the sale. The Committee
concluded that the estimated costs necessary to
make the sale should not be limited to those that are
incremental but should also include costs that an
entity must incur to sell its inventories including those
that are not incremental to a particular sale.

The Group’s accounting policy prior to the
Committee’s agenda decision was to determine
the net realisable value of inventories taking into
consideration incremental costs only. Upon application
of the Committee’s agenda decision, the Group
changed its accounting policy to determine the net
realisable value of inventories taking into consideration
both incremental costs and other cost necessary to
sell inventories. The new accounting policy has been
applied retrospectively.

The application of the Committee’s agenda decision
has had no material impact on the Group’s financial
positions and performance.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
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2. APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but

not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are not

yet effective:
HKFRS 17
Amendments to HKFRS 3

Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 1 and

HKFRS Practice Statement 2

Amendments to HKAS 8

Amendments to HKAS 12

Amendments to HKAS 16

Amendments to HKAS 37

Amendments to HKFRSs

Insurance Contracts and the
Related Amendments?

Reference to the Conceptual
Framework!

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture®

Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current and
Related Amendments to Hong
Kong Interpretation 5 (2020)?

Disclosure of Accounting
Policies®

Definition of Accounting
Estimates?

Deferred Tax related to Assets
and Liabilities arising from a
Single Transaction?

Property, Plant and Equipment —
Proceeds before Intended Use'

Onerous Contracts — Cost of
Fulfiling a Contract’

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2018-2020'

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.
s Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined.

Except for the new and amendments to HKFRSs mentioned
below, the directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of all other new and amendments to HKFRSs
will have no material impact on the consolidated financial
statements in the foreseeable future.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
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2.

APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but
not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 3 Reference to the
Conceptual Framework
The amendments:

update a reference in HKFRS 3 Business
Combinations so that it refers to the Conceptual
Framework for Financial Reporting 2018 issued in
June 2018 (the “Conceptual Framework”) instead of
Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of
Financial Statements (replaced by the Conceptual
Framework for Financial Reporting 2010 issued in
October 2010);

add a requirement that, for transactions and other
events within the scope of HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets or
HK(IFRIC)-Int 21 Levies, an acquirer applies HKAS
37 or HK(IFRIC)-Int 21 instead of the Conceptual
Framework to identify the liabilities it has assumed in a
business combination; and

add an explicit statement that an acquirer does not
recognise contingent assets acquired in a business
combination.

The Group will apply the amendments prospectively to
business combinations for which the date of acquisition is
on or after the beginning of the first annual period beginning
on or after 1 January 2022.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
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2. APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but
not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current and Related Amendments to
Hong Kong Interpretation 5 (2021)

The amendments provide clarification and additional
guidance on the assessment of right to defer settlement for
at least twelve months from reporting date for classification
of liabilities as current or non-current, which:

° specify that the classification of liabilities as current
or non-current should be based on rights that are
in existence at the end of the reporting period.
Specifically, the amendments clarify that:

(i) the classification should not be affected by
management intentions or expectations to settle
the liability within 12 months; and

(i) if the right is conditional on the compliance with
covenants, the right exists if the conditions are
met at the end of the reporting period, even if
the lender does not test compliance until a later
date; and

° clarify that if a liability has terms that could, at the
option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by
the transfer of the entity’s own equity instruments,
these terms do not affect its classification as current
or non-current only if the entity recognises the option
separately as an equity instrument applying HKAS 32
Financial Instruments: Presentation.

In addition, Hong Kong Interpretation 5 was revised as a
consequence of the Amendments to HKAS 1 to align the
corresponding wordings with no change in conclusion.

Based on the Group’s outstanding liabilities as at 31
December 2021, the application of the amendments will not
result in reclassification of the Group’s liabilities.
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2.

APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but
not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice
Statement 2 Disclosure of Accounting Policies

HKAS 1 is amended to replace all instances of the term
“significant accounting policies” with “material accounting
policy information”. Accounting policy information is material
if, when considered together with other information included
in an entity’s financial statements, it can reasonably be
expected to influence decisions that the primary users of
general purpose financial statements make on the basis of
those financial statements.

The amendments also clarify that accounting policy
information may be material because of the nature of the
related transactions, other events or conditions, even if the
amounts are immaterial. However, not all accounting policy
information relating to material transactions, other events or
conditions is itself material. If an entity chooses to disclose
immaterial accounting policy information, such information
must not obscure material accounting policy information.

HKFRS Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality
Judgements (the “Practice Statement”) is also amended
to illustrate how an entity applies the “four-step materiality
process” to accounting policy disclosures and to judge
whether information about an accounting policy is material
to its financial statements. Guidance and examples are
added to the Practice Statement.

The application of the amendments is not expected to have
significant impact on the financial position or performance
of the Group but may affect the disclosures of the Group’s
significant accounting policies.
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2.

APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but
not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 8 Definition of Accounting
Estimates

The amendments define accounting estimates as
“monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject
to measurement uncertainty”. An accounting policy may
require items in financial statements to be measured in a
way that involves measurement uncertainty — that is, the
accounting policy may require such items to be measured
at monetary amounts that cannot be observed directly
and must instead be estimated. In such a case, an entity
develops an accounting estimate to achieve the objective
set out by the accounting policy. Developing accounting
estimates involves the use of judgements or assumptions
based on the latest available, reliable information.

In addition, the concept of changes in accounting estimates
in HKAS 8 is retained with additional clarifications.

The application of the amendments is not expected to have
significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.

Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax related

to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single
Transaction

The amendments narrow the scope of the recognition
exemption of deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets
in paragraphs 15 and 24 of HKAS 12 Income Taxes so
that it no longer applies to transactions that, on initial
recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences.

As disclosed in note 3 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group applies HKAS 12 requirements to
the relevant assets and liabilities separately. Temporary
differences on initial recognition of the relevant assets and
liabilities are not recognised due to application of the initial
recognition exemption.

Upon the application of the amendments, the Group will
recognise a deferred tax asset (to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible temporary difference can be utilised) and a
deferred tax liability for all deductible and taxable temporary
differences associated with the right-of-use assets and the
lease liabilities.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2023, with early application
permitted. As at 31 December 2021, the carrying amounts of
right-of-use assets and lease liabilities which are subject to the
amendments amounted to HK$1,493,000 and HK$1,537,000
respectively. The Group is still in the process of assessing the
full impact of the application of the amendments.
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APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but
not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 16 Property, Plant and
Equipment - Proceeds before Intended Use

The amendments specify that the costs of any item that
were produced while bringing an item of property, plant
and equipment to the location and condition necessary
for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended
by management (such as samples produced when testing
whether the relevant property, plant and equipment is
functioning properly) and the proceeds from selling such
items should be recognised and measured in the profit or
loss in accordance with applicable standards. The cost
of the items are measured in accordance with HKAS 2
Inventories.

The application of the amendments is not expected to have
significant impact on the financial position and performance
of the Group.

Amendments to HKAS 37 Onerous Contracts - Cost
of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that, when an entity assesses
whether a contract is onerous in accordance with HKAS 37
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets,
the unavoidable costs under the contract should reflect the
least net cost of exiting from the contract, which is the lower
of the cost of fulfilling it and any compensation or penalties
arising from failure to fulfil it. Costs of fulfilling the contract
include incremental costs and an allocation of other costs
that relate directly to fulfilling contracts (for example, an
allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property,
plant and equipment used in fulfiling the contract).

The amendments are applicable to contracts for which the
Group has not yet fulfilled all its obligations as at the date of
initial application.

The application of the amendments is not expected to have
significant impact on the financial position and performance
of the Group.

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2018-2020

The annual improvements make amendments to the
following standards.
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2.

APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but
not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2018-2020 (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

The amendment clarifies that for the purpose of assessing
whether modification of terms of original financial liability
constitutes substantial modification under the “10 per cent”
test, a borrower includes only fees paid or received between
the borrower and the lender, including fees paid or received
by either the borrower or the lender on the other’s behalf.

HKFRS 16 Leases

The amendment to lllustrative Example 13 accompanying
HKFRS 16 removes from the example the illustration of
reimbursement relating to leasehold improvements by the
lessor in order to remove any potential confusion.

HKAS 41 Agriculture

The amendment ensures consistency with the requirements
in HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement by removing the
requirement in paragraph 22 of HKAS 41 to exclude taxation
cash flows when measuring the fair value of a biological asset
using a present value technique.

The application of the amendments is not expected to have
significant impact on the financial position and performance
of the Group.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Basis of preparation of consolidated

financial statements

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by
the HKICPA. For the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements, information is
considered material if such information is reasonably
expected to influence decisions made by primary
users. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”) and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(“CO").
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(a)

Basis of preparation of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

The directors of the Company have, at the time of
approving the consolidated financial statements, a
reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate
resources to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future. Thus they continue to adopt the
going concern basis of accounting in preparing the
consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of
an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/
or disclosure purposes in these consolidated financial
statements is determined on such a basis, except for
share-based payment transactions that are within the
scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment, leasing
transactions that are accounted for in accordance
with HKFRS 16, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as
net realisable value in HKAS 2 Inventories or value in
use in HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FEMERRENEERTES
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT EER (48)
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
(a) Basis of preparation of consolidated (a) FEMBHREREE(HE)

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I&&ERR iR HRA S

financial statements (Continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair
value measurements are categorised into Level 1,
2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs
to the fair value measurements are observable
and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement
date;

° Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted
prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly
or indirectly; and

° Level 3 inputs are unobservable for the asset or
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(b) Significant accounting policies (b) ETEFIHHE
Basis of consolidation ReEE

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
(including structured entities) controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved
when the Company:

- has power over the investee;

- is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee; and

- has the ability to use its power to affect its
returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control listed above.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired
or disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group
gains control until the date when the Group ceases to
control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other
comprehensive income are attributed to the owners
of the Company and to the non-controlling interests.
Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with the Group’s
accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full
on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein, which
represent present ownership interests entitling their
holders to a proportionate share of net assets of the
relevant subsidiaries upon liquidation.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are stated in the statement
of financial position of the Company at cost less
accumulated impairment losses, if any.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 3. FAMBBRRGUEERIE®

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I % B k2= % 5 PR A 5]

The Group recognises revenue when (or as) a
performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control”
of the goods or services underlying the particular
performance obligation is transferred to the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good or service
(or a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct
or a series of distinct goods or services that are
substantially the same.

Control is transferred over time and revenue is
recognised over time by reference to the progress
towards complete satisfaction of the relevant
performance obligation if one of the following criteria is
met:

° the customer simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits provided by the Group’s
performance as the Group performs;

° the Group’s performance creates or enhances
an asset that the customer controls as the
Group performs; or

° the Group’s performance does not create an
asset with an alternative use to the Group and
the Group has an enforceable right to payment
for performance completed to date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time
when the customer obtains control of the distinct
good or service.

A contract asset represents the Group’s right to
consideration in exchange for goods or services that
the Group has transferred to a customer that is not
yet unconditional. It is assessed for impairment in
accordance with HKFRS 9. In contrast, a receivable
represents the Group’s unconditional right to
consideration, i.e. only the passage of time is required
before payment of that consideration is due.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RHBUR (#8)

AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued) (b) ETEFEHFE(E)
Revenue from contracts with customers ER&kE
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers
(Continued)

A contract liability represents the Group’s obligation to
transfer goods or services to a customer for which the
Group has received consideration (or an amount of
consideration is due) from the customer.

A contract asset and a contract liability relating to the
same contract are accounted for and presented on a
net basis.

Contracts with multiple performance obligations
(including allocation of transaction price)

For contracts that contain more than one performance
obligations, the Group allocates the transaction price
to each performance obligation on a relative stand-
alone selling price basis.

The stand-alone selling price of the distinct good
or service underlying each performance obligation
is determined at contract inception. It represents
the price at which the Group would sell a promised
good or service separately to a customer. If a stand-
alone selling price is not directly observable, the
Group estimates it using appropriate techniques
such that the transaction price ultimately allocated
to any performance obligation reflects the amount
of consideration to which the Group expects to be
entitled in exchange for transferring the promised
goods or services to the customer.

Over time revenue recognition: measurement

of progress towards complete satisfaction of a
performance obligation

Input method

The progress towards complete satisfaction of a
performance obligation is measured based on input
method, which is to recognise revenue on the basis
of the Group’s efforts or inputs to the satisfaction of a
performance obligation relative to the total expected
inputs to the satisfaction of that performance
obligation, that best depict the Group’s performance
in transferring control of goods or services.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Government grant

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them and that the grants
will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss
on a systematic basis over the periods in which the
Group recognises as expenses the related costs
for which the grants are intended to compensate.
Specifically, government grants whose primary
condition is that the Group should purchase,
construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are
recognised as deferred income in the consolidated
statement of financial position and transferred to profit
or loss on a systematic and rational basis over the
useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants related to income that are
receivable as compensation for expenses or losses
already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate
financial support to the Group with no future related
costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they become receivable. Such grants are
presented under “other income”.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Leases

Definition of a lease

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

For contracts entered into or modified on or after
the date of initial application or arising from business
combinations, the Group assesses whether a
contract is or contains a lease based on the definition
under HKFRS 16 at inception, modification date or
acquisition date, as appropriate. Such contract will
not be reassessed unless the terms and conditions of
the contract are subsequently changed.

The Group as a lessee

Allocation of consideration to components of a
contract

For a contract that contains a lease component
and one or more additional lease or non-lease
components , the Group allocates the consideration in
the contract to each lease component on the basis of
the relative standalone price of the lease component
and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease
components, including contract for acquisition of
ownership interests of a property which includes both
leasehold land and non-lease building components,
unless such allocation cannot be made reliably.

The Group also applies practical expedient not
to separate non-lease components from lease
component, and instead account for the lease
component and any associated non-lease
components as a single lease component.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 3. FAMBBRRGUEERIE®

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I&&ERR iR HRA S

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition
exemption to leases of office that have a lease term of
12 months or less from the commencement date and
do not contain a purchase option. It also applies the
recognition exemption for lease of low-value assets.
Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets are recognised as expense on a
straight-line basis or another systematic basis over the
lease term.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RHBUR (#8)

AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued) (b) ETEFEHFE(E)
Leases (Continued) HE(E)
The Group as a lessee (Continued) KEEEAFATA ()

RHHENEEEEEHE
AEBYRHEERFGAHEENR
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BEENRAZHERAEHEE
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Right-of-use assets EREEE
The cost of right-of-use asset includes: EREEEMNKABL

° the amount of the initial measurement of the
lease liability;

° any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, less any lease incentives
received,;

° any initial direct costs incurred by the Group;
and

° an estimate of costs to be incurred by the Group
in dismantling and removing the underlying
assets, restoring the site on which it is located
or restoring the underlying asset to the condition
required by the terms and conditions of the
lease.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities
other than adjustments to lease liabilities resulting
from Covid-19-related rent concessions.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Leases (Continued)

The Group as a lessee (Continued)

Right-of-use assets (Continued)

Right-of-use assets in which the Group is reasonably
certain to obtain ownership of the underlying leased
assets at the end of the lease term are depreciated
from commencement date to the end of the useful
life. Otherwise, right-of-use assets are depreciated on
a straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimated
useful life and the lease term.

The Group presents right-of-use assets as a separate
line item on the consolidated statement of financial
position.

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted
under HKFRS 9 and initially measured at fair value.
Adjustments to fair value at initial recognition are
considered as additional lease payments and included
in the cost of right-of-use assets.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of a lease, the Group
recognises and measures the lease liability at the
present value of lease payments that are unpaid at
that date. In calculating the present value of lease
payments, the Group uses the incremental borrowing
rate at the lease commencement date if the interest
rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable.

The lease payments included:

° fixed lease payments (including in-substance
fixed payments), less any lease incentives
receivable;

° variable lease payments that depend on an
index or rate, initially measured using the index
or rate at the commencement date;
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Leases (Continued)
The Group as a lessee (Continued)
Lease liabilities (Continued)
° the amount expected to be payable by the
Group under residual value guarantees;

° the exercise price of purchase options, if the
Group is reasonably certain to exercise the
options; and

° payments of penalties for terminating the lease,
if the lease term reflects the Group exercising an
option to terminate the lease.

After the commencement date, lease liabilities are
adjusted by interest accretion and lease payments.

The Group remeasures lease liabilities (and makes a
corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use
assets) whenever:

° the lease term has changed or there is a change
in the assessment of exercise of a purchase
option, in which case the related lease liability
is remeasured by discounting the revised lease
payments using a revised discount rate at the
date of reassessment.

° the lease payments change due to changes
in market rental rates following a market rent
review in which cases the related lease liability
is remeasured by discounting the revised lease
payments using the initial discount rate.

The lease liability is presented as a separate line in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I&&ERR iR HRA S
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 3. FEMERREREERTES
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT (48)
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued) (b) EEFEHFEE)
Leases (Continued) HE(E)
The Group as a lessee (Continued) KEEEAFATA ()
Lease modifications HEBEMW

Except for Covid-19-related rent concessions, the
Group accounts for a lease modification as a separate

frCovid-1918R R S EEIN - &
SERBEERANRABIEE

lease if:

e the modification increases the scope of the o BRIEBEMFER-—Bx%E
lease by adding the right to use one or more T8 1H R & 2 2 I w2 e
underlying assets; and E#HE &

e the consideration for the leases increases by e THEREZHABEKAH
an amount commensurate with the stand- 2B INEE R Z AL (B
alone price for the increase in scope and {ﬁﬁfi{ﬂ@%ﬁﬁl%ﬁﬂ%ﬁ
any appropriate adjustments to that stand- EBHZIEMR °

alone price to reflect the circumstances of the
particular contract.

R ARERBLEEARNEEE
B AKEREBEEEHENEE

For a lease maodification that is not accounted for as
a separate lease, the Group remeasures the lease
liability, less any lease incentives receivable, based on By - IRABE AR B AERT B IR &
the lease term of the modified lease by discounting BRIRERTHENR - EFFrEHE
the revised lease payments using a revised discount BfE - BT ERIE & 4R -

rate at the effective date of the modification.

The Group accounts for the remeasurement of lease REEFBEERATERAEEEED
liabilities by making corresponding adjustments to *Efg HAEGHEBBENTEA
the relevant right-of-use asset. When the modified c MBI ENBEHEER D &
contract contains a lease component and one or 1.&57“%5%@1%_52#@&‘5

more additional lease or non-lease components, the 5 AIREEIZRBEERDHIEEE
Group allocates the consideration in the modified Z{EW&#TEE\% B T AR (B
contract to each lease component on the basis of BHEERI G HNREBEDRESHE
the relative stand-alone price of the lease component #o o

and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease

components.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Leases (Continued)
The Group as a lessee (Continued)

Changes in the basis for determining the future lease
payments as a result of interest rate benchmark

reform

For changes in the basis for determining the future
lease payments as a result of interest rate benchmark
reform, the Group applies the practical expedient
to remeasure the lease liabilities by discounting the
revised lease payments using the unchanged discount
rate and makes a corresponding adjustment to the
related right-of-use assets. A lease modification is
required by interest rate benchmark reform if, and only
if, both of these conditions are met:

° the modification is necessary as a direct
consequence of interest rate benchmark reform;

and

° the new basis for determining the lease
payments is economically equivalent to the
previous basis (i.e. the basis immediately

preceding the modification).

Covid-19-related rent concessions

In relation to rent concessions that occurred as a
direct consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic, the
Group has elected to apply the practical expedient not
to assess whether the change is a lease modification
if all of the following conditions are met:

° the change in lease payments results in revised
consideration for the lease that is substantially
the same as, or less than, the consideration for
the lease immediately preceding the change;

° any reduction in lease payments affects only
payments originally due on or before 30 June

2021/2022; and

° there is no substantive change to other terms

and conditions of the lease.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Leases (Continued)

The Group as a lessee (Continued)

Covid-19-related rent concessions (Continued)

A lessee applying the practical expedient accounts
for changes in lease payments resulting from rent
concessions the same way it would account for
the changes applying HKFRS 16 if the changes are
not a lease modification. Forgiveness or waiver of
lease payments are accounted for as variable lease
payments. The related lease liabilities are adjusted
to reflect the amounts forgiven or waived with a
corresponding adjustment recognised in the profit or
loss in the period in which the event occurs.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
entity’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are
recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the
dates of transactions. At the end of each reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair
value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when
the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.
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—F+=A=+—AILFE
BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. HK$) at
the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of each
reporting period. Income and expense items are
translated at the average exchange rates for the
period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during that period, in which case the exchange rates
at the dates of the transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
under the heading of exchange reserve.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal
of the Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or
a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary
that includes a foreign operation, or a partial disposal
of an interest in a joint arrangement or an associate
that includes a foreign operation of which the retained
interest becomes a financial asset), all of the exchange
differences accumulated in equity in respect of that
operation attributable to the owners of the Company
are reclassified to profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 3. BFEHEBEHRENEERTES
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS EHBUR (48)
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued) (b) EEFEHFEE)
Taxation R\

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from “loss before
taxation” as reported in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
because of items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and items that
are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
each reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are
not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint
ventures, except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences associated with
such investments and interests are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at
the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is settled or the asset realised,
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of each
of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of
each of the reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for leasing
transactions in which the Group recognises the right-
of-use assets and the related lease liabilities, the
Group first determines whether the tax deductions
are attributable to the right-of-use assets or the lease
liabilities.

For leasing transactions in which the tax deductions
are attributable to the lease liabilities, the Group
applies HKAS 12 Income Taxes requirements to
right-of-use assets and lease liabilities separately.
Temporary differences relating to right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities are not recognised at
initial recognition and over the lease terms due
to application of the initial recognition exemption.
Temporary differences arising from subsequent
revision to the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities, resulting from remeasurement of
lease liabilities and lease modifications, that are not
subject to initial recognition exemption are recognised
on the date of remeasurement or modification.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when they relate to
income taxes levied to the same taxable entity by the
same taxation authority.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Current and deferred tax for the period

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit
or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax
or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible assets that
are held for use in the production or supply of goods
or services, or for administrative purposes. Property,
plant and equipment is stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at historical cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets less their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, using the straight-line method. The
estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment
and right-of-use assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant
and equipment and right-of-use assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any).
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Impairment of property, plant and equipment
and right-of-use assets (Continued)
The recoverable amount of property, plant and
equipment and right-of-use assets are estimated
individually. When it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit (‘CGU”) to which the asset belongs.

In testing a CGU for impairment, corporate assets
are allocated to the relevant CGU when a reasonable
and consistent basis of allocation can be established,
or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group
of CGUs for which a reasonable and consistent
allocation basis can be established. The recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit or
group of cash-generating units to which the corporate
asset belongs, and is compared with the carrying
amount of the relevant cash-generating unit or group
of cash-generating units.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset (or
a CGU) for which the estimates of future cash flows
have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a CGU) is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or the CGU) is reduced
to its recoverable amount. In allocating the impairment
loss, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwiill (if applicable) and
then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis based
on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. The
carrying amount of an asset is not reduced below
the highest of its fair value less costs of disposal (if
measurable), its value in use (if determinable) and
zero. The amount of the impairment loss that would
otherwise have been allocated to the asset is allocated
pro rata to the other assets of the unit. An impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but as
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
(or CGU) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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—F+=A=+—BALFE
BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of inventories are determined
on a first-in, first-out method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price for inventories
less all estimated costs of completion and costs
necessary to make the sale. Costs necessary to make
the sale include incremental costs directly attributable
to the sole and non-incremental costs which the
Group must incur to make the sale.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation; and the
amount can be reliably estimated.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best
estimate of the consideration required to settle
the present obligation at the end of each reporting
period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present
value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time
value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to
settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a
third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it
is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received
and the amount of the receivable can be measured
reliably.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. All regular
way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the market place.
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—F+=A=+—HILFE
BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value except for trade receivables
arising from contracts with customers which are
initially measured in accordance with HKFRS 15.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”))
are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognised immediately
in profit or loss.

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or
financial liability and of allocating interest income and
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts and payments (including all fees
and points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial asset or financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest income which are derived from the Group’s
ordinary course of business are presented as revenue.

Financial assets

Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at amortised cost:

° the financial asset is held within a business
model whose objective is to collect contractual
cash flows; and

° the contractual terms give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.
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—F+=A=+—AILFE
BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Amortised cost and interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest method for financial assets measured
subsequently at amortised cost. Interest income is
calculated by applying the effective interest rate to
the gross carrying amount of a financial asset, except
for financial assets that have subsequently become
credit-impaired (see below). For financial assets that
have subsequently become credit-impaired, interest
income is recognised by applying the effective interest
rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset from
the next reporting period. If the credit risk on the
credit-impaired financial instrument improves so that
the financial asset is no longer credit-impaired, interest
income is recognised by applying the effective interest
rate to the gross carrying amount of the financial
asset from the beginning of the reporting period
following the determination that the asset is no longer
credit-impaired.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets and contract assets
The Group recognises a loss allowance for expected
credit losses (“ECL”) on financial assets which are
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9
(including loan receivables, trade receivables, contract
assets, deposits, other receivables and cash and bank
balances). The amount of ECL is updated at each
reporting period to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition.

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from
all possible default events over the expected life of
the relevant instrument. In contrast, 12-month ECL
(“12m ECL”) represents the portion of lifetime ECL
that is expected to result from default events that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting period.
Assessment are done based on the Group’s historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are
specific to the debtors, general economic conditions
and an assessment of both the current conditions at
the reporting period as well as the forecast of future
conditions.

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade
receivables and contract assets.

For all other instruments, the Group measures the
loss allowance equal to 12m ECL, unless when there
has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition, in which case the Group recognises
lifetime ECL. The assessment of whether lifetime ECL
should be recognised is based on significant increases
in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since
initial recognition.

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group
compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the reporting period with the
risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument
as at the date of initial recognition. In making this
assessment, the Group considers both quantitative
and qualitative information that is reasonable and
supportable, including historical experience and
forward-looking information that is available without
undue cost or effort.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FeMERRENEERTES
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT (48)
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued) (b) EEFEHFEE)
Financial instruments (Continued) ST A(E)
Financial assets (Continued) THEEE)

Significant increase in credit risk (Continued)

In particular, the following information is taken into
account when assessing whether credit risk has
increased significantly:

o an actual or expected significant deterioration in
the financial instrument’s external (if available) or
internal credit rating;

° significant deterioration in external market
indicators of credit risk, e.g. a significant
increase in the credit spread, the credit default
swap prices for the debtor;

° existing or forecast adverse changes in
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the debtor’s ability to meet its debt obligations; SFRRE T FIE L

e an actual or expected significant deterioration in e EBRAKEXBENERNTE

the operating results of the debtor; and

° an actual or expected significant adverse
change in the regulatory, economic, or
technological environment of the debtor that
results in a significant decrease in the debtor’s
ability to meet its debt obligations.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment,
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that demonstrates otherwise.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness of
the criteria used to identify whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk and revises them as
appropriate to ensure that the criteria are capable of
identifying significant increase in credit risk before the
amount becomes past due.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Definition of default
For internal credit risk management, the Group
considers an event of default occurs when information
developed internally or obtained from external sources
indicates that the debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors,
including the Group, in full.

Irrespective of the above, the Group considers
that default has occurred when a financial asset
is more than 90 days past due unless the Group
has reasonable and supportable information to
demonstrate that a more lagging default criterion is
more appropriate.

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more
events of default that have a detrimental impact on
the estimated future cash flows of that financial asset
have occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is
credit-impaired includes observable data about the
following events:

(@  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the
borrower;

(b) a breach of contract, such as a default or past
due event;

(c) the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or
contractual reasons relating to the borrower’s
financial difficulty, having granted to the
borrower a concession(s) that the lender(s)
would not otherwise consider;

(d) it is becoming probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or other financial

reorganisation; or

(e) the disappearance of an active market for that
financial asset because of financial difficulties.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset when there is
information indicating that the counterparty is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect
of recovery, for example, when the counterparty
has been placed under liquidation or has entered
into bankruptcy proceedings, or in the case of trade
receivables, when the amounts are over 1 year past
due, whichever occurs sooner. Financial assets written
off may still be subject to enforcement activities under
the Group’s recovery procedures, taking into account
legal advice where appropriate. A write-off constitutes
a derecognition event. Any subsequent recoveries are
recognised in profit or loss.

Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability
of default, loss given default (i.e. the magnitude of the
loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default.
The assessment of the probability of default and loss
given default is based on historical data adjusted
by forward-looking information. Estimation of ECL
reflects an unbiased and probability-weighted amount
that is determined with the respective risks of default
occurring as the weights.

Generally, the ECL is the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in
accordance with the contract and the cash flows
that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the
effective interest rate determined at initial recognition.

Lifetime ECL for certain trade receivables and contract
assets are considered on a collective basis taking into
consideration past due information and relevant credit
information such as forward looking macroeconomic
information.
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—F+=A=+—AILFE
BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Measurement and recognition of ECL (Continued)

For collective assessment, the Group takes into
consideration the following characteristics when
formulating the grouping:

° Past-due status;

° Nature, size and industry of debtors; and

° External credit ratings where available.

The grouping is regularly reviewed by management
to ensure the constituents of each group continue to
share similar credit risk characteristics.

Interest income is calculated based on the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset unless the
financial asset is credit-impaired, in which case
interest income is calculated based on amortised cost
of the financial asset.

The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss
in profit or loss for all financial instruments by
adjusting their carrying amount, with the exception
of trade receivables, loan receivables, contract
assets, deposits and other receivables where the
corresponding adjustment is recognised through a
loss allowance account.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at
amortised cost, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

B
3.

—F+=A=+—BALFE
BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with
the substance of the contractual arrangements and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments
is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase,
sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s own
equity instruments.

Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities (including trade payables, accrued
expenses and other payables, other borrowing
and lease liabilities) are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and
only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or have expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liabilities derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised
in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 3. BFEHEERRENEERTES
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS EHBUR (48)
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued) (b) ETEFEHFE(E)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Changes in the basis for determining the contractual
cash flows as a result of interest rate benchmark
reform

For changes in the basis for determining the
contractual cash flows of a financial asset or financial
liability to which the amortised cost measurement
applies as a result of interest rate benchmark reform,
the Group applies the practical expedient to account
for these changes by updating the effective interest
rate, such change in effective interest rate normally
has no significant effect on the carrying amount of the
relevant financial asset or financial liability.

A change in the basis for determining the contractual
cash flows is required by interest rate benchmark
reform if and only if, both these conditions are met:

° the change is necessary as a direct
consequence of interest rate benchmark reform;
and

° the new basis for determining the contractual
cash flows is economically equivalent to
the previous basis (ie the basis immediately
preceding the change).

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and demand deposits, and short term
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash, are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a
short maturity of generally within three months when
acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash
management.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
financial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and at banks. Restricted bank deposits
are excluded from cash and cash equivalents.

Hope Life International Holdings Limited B&&EIEIZRHRA S

&MTR(HE)
BIF|E BN E T ETEEAIH
EREREZEE

S R ) o S A B ) S B O R
%ﬁ$ﬁ§2i@ﬁ?ii@ﬁﬁ

$%§%%TH%EH£ .
BEAREZERAE o BB
R BH— BT SHAE mE

EXTRABEZRAEYEREY
2

EEHA TRMEGLS  BEe
RS R R REARER R
METED

. BEBRREEENEIE
BER R

° EBETAHReREZNESE
LB FERRARTELE(R]
ERFFp o AE) o

ReRF&FRY
?ﬁrn\%é\iﬁ,illlb;%ﬁ = iﬁé’?&ﬁ
EBYEEFARE EHRF
K ARBAR—RE=[EAZE
AR TR R AR ER DM
HERcAEEEDARTIAZE
/HEIWJ_X‘_//IL@J|$?X,§\ /)%AFE;JU
BIUEBNAEER S EIR 2 AERED
DZRITHEX o

EEFBHARERME - RE KR
é#{%@%?ﬂﬁi&ﬁﬁﬁ

o REIERITERARABAR S R
ﬁﬁ%%%°
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

B
3.
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—F+=f=+—H1LFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Employee benefits

()

(i)

Defined contribution retirement plan

The Group operates a defined contribution
Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits
scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Hong
Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for those employees who are eligible
to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions
are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the
MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group
in an independently administered fund. The
Group’s employer contributions vest fully with
the employees when contributed into the MPF
Scheme.

Short-term and other long-term employee
benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognised
at the undiscounted amount of the benefits
expected to be paid as and when employees
rendered the services. All short-term employee
benefits are recognised as an expense unless
another HKFRS requires or permits the inclusion
of the benefit in the cost of an asset.

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to
employees (such as wages and salaries, annual
leave and sick leave) after deducting any amount
already paid.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-
term employee benefits are measured at the
present value of the estimated future cash
outflows expects to be made by the Group in
respect of services provided by employees up to
the reporting date. Any changes in the liabilities’
carrying amounts resulting from service cost,
interest and remeasurements are recognised in
profit or loss except to the extent that another
HKFRS requires or permits their inclusion in the
cost of an asset.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

sre ISR I et

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE_T_—F+_A=+—HIFE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 3.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are
classified as a separate allocation of retained earnings
within the equity section of the consolidated statement
of financial position, until they have been approved by
the shareholders in a general meeting. When these
dividends have been approved by the shareholders
and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Related parties
(i) A person or a closed member of that person’s
family, is related to the Group if that person:

(@ has control or joint control over the Group;

(b) has significant influence over the Group;
or

(c) is a member of the key management

personnel of the Group or of a parent of
the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(b) Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Related parties (Continued)
(i) An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions applies:

(@)

(b)

the entity and the Group are members of
the same group;

one entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or of a parent,
subsidiary or fellow subsidiary of the other
entity);

the entity and the Group are joint ventures
of the same third party;

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity;

the entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of employees of either
the Group or an entity related to the
Group;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (i);

a person identified in (j)(a) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member
of the key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity); and

the entity, or any member of a group
of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to the
Group or to the parent of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the

entity.

A transaction is considered to be a related party
transaction when there is a transfer of resources or
obligations between related parties.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NHRCJEﬁqaji&Eﬁﬁﬁjﬁiz

For the year ended 31 December 2021

B
4.

BT —

F+-A=+—HIFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, seldom
equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below.

(a)

Revenue recognition of contracts

The Group recognises contract revenue and profit
of a contract for the provision of design, fitting-out
and decoration services and design and decoration
services by reference to the progress towards
complete satisfaction at the end of the reporting
period. Progress towards complete satisfaction
is measured based on input method. Estimated
revenue is determined with reference to the terms of
the relevant contracts. Contract costs which mainly
comprise sub-contracting charges and costs of
materials are estimated by the management on the
basis of quotations from time to time provided by the
major subcontractors or suppliers involved and the
experience of the management. Notwithstanding that
management reviews and revises the estimates of
both contract revenue and costs for the contract as
the contract progresses, the actual outcome of the
contract in terms of its total revenue and costs may be
higher or lower than the estimates and this will affect
the revenue and profit recognised.

Management reviews the contracts for foreseeable
losses whenever there is an indication that the
estimated contract revenue is lower than the estimated
total contract costs. The actual outcomes in terms
of total contract costs or contract revenue may be
higher or lower than estimated at the end of each of
the reporting period, which would affect the revenue
and profit recognised in future years as an adjustment
to the amounts recorded to date.

The carrying amounts of contract assets and current
liabilities arising from contracts are disclosed in Note
21 to the consolidated financial statements.

4.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
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4.

BT —

FH-A=t—RLFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Provision of ECL for trade receivables,
other receivables, contract assets and loan

receivables

The loss allowances for financial assets are based
on assumption about risk of default and expected
loss rates. The Group use judgment in making
these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the
impairment calculation, based on the Group’s past
history, existing market conditions as well as forward-
looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

The provision of ECL is sensitive to changes in
estimates. The information about the ECL and the
Group’s trade receivables, other receivables, contract
assets and loan receivables are disclosed in Notes 20,
22, 21 and 19 respectively.

Useful lives of property, plant and
equipment

In accordance with HKAS 16, the Group estimates
the useful lives of property, plant and equipment to
determine the amount of depreciation expenses to be
recorded. The useful lives are estimated at the time
the asset is acquired based on historical experience,
the expected usage, wear and tear of the assets,
and technical obsolescence arising from changes in
the market demands or service output of the assets.
The Group also performs annual reviews on whether
the assumptions made on useful lives continue to be
valid.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B MR M
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE
5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. KEkaBEHE
Revenue &
(a) Analysis of revenue (@) WERPH
2021 2020
—EZ—-% —E-THF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TH#T FAT
Continuing operations: BiEESEYE:
Revenue from contracts with B BB TSR 2ERE 155
customers within the scope of #HEA EFE AN
HKFRS 15
Recognised on over time basis: B 25 By ] R HE RS TR
Design and/or decoration service Bt R SREE A RS UL A
income 2,310 9,131
Design, fitting-out and decoration &5t + 218 R #RARFEULA
service income 166,395 94,339
168,705 103,470
Recognised on point in time basis: A3 E 2R
Sales of wine products HERBEER 73,677 =
242,382 103,470
Revenue from other source: HARIR 2 Was
Interest income from loan financing B ELE 2 FI & HﬂU\ 4,788 9,712
Total revenue recognised during FRTERW LR
the year 247,170 113,182
(b) Performance obligations for contracts with b) EREWZEWERE
customers
Revenue from provision of (i) design and/or decoration K E PR ()ERET R HE AR

service income, and (i) design, fitting-out and
declaration service income

Revenue from the provision of (i) design and/or
decoration service income, and (i) design, fitting-out
and declaration service income are recognised on an
over time basis, using an input method to measure
progress towards complete satisfaction of the
services, because the Group’s performance creates
or enhances an asset that the customer controls as
the asset is created or enhanced. The input method
adopted by the Group recognises revenue based on
the proportion of the actual costs incurred relative
to the estimated total costs for satisfaction of the
services. A certain percentage of payments is retained
by customers until the end of the retention period
as the Group’s entitlement to the final payment is
conditional on the satisfaction of the service quality by
the customers over a certain period as stipulated in
the contracts.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

B
5.

BT —

F+-A=+—HILFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)
Revenue (Continued)

(b)

()

Performance obligations for contracts with
customers (Continued)

Revenue from sales of wine products

Revenue from sales of wine products is recognised
when control of the goods has transferred, being
when the goods have been shipped to the customer’s
specific location (i.e. upon delivery). Following the
delivery, the customer has full discretion over the
manner of distribution and price to sell the goods, has
the primary responsibility when on selling the goods
and bears the risks of obsolescence and loss in
relation to the goods.

Transaction price allocated to the remaining
performance obligation for contracts with
customers

The Group has applied the practical expedient in
paragraph 121 of HKFRS 15 to its contracts for
sales of wine products, provision for design and/
or decoration service and design, fitting-out and
declaration service such that the above information
does not include information about revenue that the
Group will be entitled to when it satisfies the remaining
performance obligations under the aforesaid contracts
that had an original expected duration of one year or
less.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

nﬂ:
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

B

5.

BT —FE+-_A=+—HItFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(Continued)

Segment information

The executive directors of the Company, being the chief
operating decision-makers (“CODM”), review the Group’s
internal reporting in order to assess performance and
allocate resources. Information reported to the chief
operating decision marker, for the purpose of resources
allocation and performance assessment, focuses on the
types of goods or services delivered or provided.

The health business was discontinued during the year
ended 31 December 2020. The segment results below does
not included any amounts from the discontinued operations.

The Group’s reportable and operating segments are as

follows:

(@ Construction and ancillary services — design, fitting-
out, decoration, alteration and addition, construction
and other related businesses.

(b)  Financial business — money lending business.

(c) Consumer goods business — production and sales of
wine products.

No operating segments have been aggregated in arriving at
the above reporting segments of the Group.

5.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. IR EEE ()
(Continued)
Segment information (Continued) DEEE(HE)
Segment revenue and results SEBU R R R R
Continuing operations FFBIEE RS
Construction Consumer
and ancillary Financial goods
services business business Total
BER HEE
RERS SRES EmREE #Et
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TH#T TH#T TR TH#T
Year ended H§FE-_=E——%
31 December 2021 +=ZA=+—H
LLEE
Segment revenue k=i Gy 168,705 4,788 73,677 247,170
Segment results DEELE 9,731 4,888 8,331 22,950
Unallocated corporate income A2 B REKRA 4
Unallocated corporate expense K2 B (M5 (14,004)
Profit before taxation BRA A& A 8,950
Income tax expense Prig i (2,079)
Profit for the year FER T 6,871
Construction Consumer
and ancillary Financial goods
services business business Total
BEKk HEHE
RRERH CRER EmER fsT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHIT FAT FHL FET
Year ended H§FE_=S-E=H
31 December 2020 +ZA=+—H
LL§E
Segment revenue o EEs 103,470 9,712 = 113,182
Segment results DEEE 6,803 (518) (20) 6,265
Unallocated corporate income KA BB WA 263
Unallocated corporate expense A F b ERL (14,860)
Loss before taxation BrEiATE B (8,332)
Income tax credit FTiSBiE® 52
Loss for the year FNEIE (8,280)
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

B
5.

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I % B k2= % 5 PR A 5]

BT —FE+-_A=+—HItFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. KEkaBEE(E)
(Continued)
Segment information (Continued) DEEE(E)
Segment revenue and results (Continued) SHEERREREE)
Continuing operations (Continued) FEATE ()
Unallocated corporate income mainly included bank interest AOBRPEWAETEBRFRITHEUA ©
income.
Unallocated corporate expenses mainly include certain KOG ERAITEREETYE - W
depreciation on property, plant and equipment, general ERREBINE - —RRAERIREAD
office expenses and unallocated employee benefit fdE BRFAIFX -
expenses.
Segment results represent the profit earned by or loss DEEBEBRKRERDELEWARKS
from each segment without allocation of unallocated Be i FE AT - & 9 #B AT BRERAY 4 T 3k
corporate income and unallocated corporate expense. This BENEE RmMEZEEREERE
is the measure reported to the CODM for the purposes of WAERBERDBE MRV HEH TR -
resource allocation and performance assessment.
Segment revenue reported above represents revenue EXFHRECWERRREINARF 2
generated from external customers. There were no inter- Was o FRIED I 2 FHHE -
segment sales in the year.
Segment assets and liabilities PHEERAR
Construction Consumer
and ancillary Financial goods
services business business Total
BER HEE
RERH% o E X EREE #at
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT FHET Fi&T FET
As at 31 December 2021 R-8Z—%F
+=B=+—-H
Assets BE
Segment assets DEBE 24,977 70,857 216,693 312,527
Unallocated assets KOBEE 5,402
Consolidated total assets IRAEERE 317,929
Liabilities fiff
Segment liabilities HHEE 18,219 506 11,504 30,229
Unallocated liabiliies AABERE 43,738
Consolidated total liabilities A BELSE 73,967
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

B

5.

BT —F+-_A=+—HIFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. KRB EE(E)
(Continued)
Segment information (Continued) DEEE(HE)
Segment assets and liabilities (Continued) STHEERARGE)
Construction Consumer
and ancillary Financial goods
services business business Total
e HEE
e ERR® DRI EmEH Fa
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHEIT FAT FAEL FHEL
As at 31 December 2020 N_E_EF
+=RA=+—-H
Assets gE
Segment assets DEEE 76,262 79,867 96,059 252,188
Unallocated assets APREE 11,362
Consolidated total assets RABERE 263,550
Liabilities &E
Segment liabilities DEEE 38,059 251 131 38,441
Unallocated liabilities RAAMAE 2,541
Consolidated total liabilities A BEEHE 40,982

For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and
allocating resources between segments:

° all assets are allocated to operating segments other
than unallocated corporate assets (mainly comprising
certain unallocated cash and bank balances and
deposits and prepayments); and

° all liabilities are allocated to operating segments
other than unallocated corporate liabilities (mainly
comprising other payables and accrued expenses and
other borrowing).

HERDHRBUARESB2EDEE
ﬁﬁﬁm :

s FMBBEEANETEENE R
DECEEERINEERET R
DEHRE RRITHEBRU LIRS KA
NFIE) © R

. Fﬁ*ﬁﬁ%i’ﬂ DECTEEDES MR

DECEBERINEEZEME
MR R BRI S REAMAETR)
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HE—_Z-_—F+-_A=1t—RHIL=FE
5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. KSR EEE ()
(Continued)
Segment information (Continued) SEREE ()
Other segment information HthoamEFE
Continuing operations FEAE AR TS
Construction Consumer
and ancillary Financial goods
services business business  Unallocated Total
BER HEE
RER% SRER EREE E 3 - HJ
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
TR FTER TR FET FiERn
Year ended EECE-—-&
31 December 2021 +-RA=+—-H
LLEE
Capital expenditure (note () BARZ (Hit(a) 602 547 36,200 - 37,349
Depreciation of property, M BEREETE
plant and equipment 155 12 3,157 - 3,324
Depreciation of right-of-use ~ (FFAEEENE
assets 3,126 277 - - 3,403
Interest on lease liabiites ~ HAEBEHN 2 126 17 - - 143
(Reversal of/allowance for ~ FEHHEEERE(EM),/
expected credit losses, net B FEE - (400) 11 3,774 3,385
Construction Consumer
and ancillary Financial goods
services business business  Unallocated Total
HER R HEE
RERK SRER ERER Al et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TE FET THT FET
Year ended gE—Z-THF
31 December 2020 +ZA=+—-H
LLEE
Capital expenditure (note () BARX (#iit(a) 3,456 47 15 = 3518
Depreciation of property, ME - BERRETE
plant and equipment 577 5 - 376 958
Gain on disposal of property, LEME - BE N RE
plant and equipment Wz - - - 81 81
Depreciation of right-of-use ¥ EEENE
assets 3,518 278 - 700 4,496
Interest on lease liabiites ~ HAEEEFIE 100 26 - 40 166
Allowance for expected credit TEHIEE EiEREER
losses, net 73 10,274 20 452 10,819
Note: Kzt -
(@) Capital expenditure consists of additions of property, plant and (a) BEARIBEDE - WE NEE R ERE

BEZRNE -

equipment and right-of-use assets.
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B
5.

BT —F+-_A=+—HIFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

Segment information (Continued)

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are located in Hong Kong and
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”).

The Group’s geographical segments are classified
according to the location of customers. There are two
customer-based geographical segments. Segment revenue
from external customers by the location of customers during
the year is as follows:

Wi B 5 BB (48)

SWBEE(R)

BB E Rt BH
AEBLEMWHUNREERPEARHR
ME([RE ) -

AEERBEEPUESDMWEDE - B

MIENE S BRI MIES L o REN

Xi@\\*ﬁ%}fﬁ’]"*ﬁﬂﬁl B(BEPUES
Il

Revenue from external customers K E SN EE Bz
2021 2020
—EZ—F e S SaS
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FHET

Continuing operations: BiEESEYE:

Hong Kong BB 172,023 107,628
The PRC e 75,147 5,554
247,170 113,182

The Group’s geographical segments are also classified by
the location of assets, information about its non-current
assets by geographical location are detailed below:

AEBTRBEEERENS S HHIED
2B AEBEZEREEENRBEER (R
BUEED)FBOT

Non-current assets* EREEE"
2021 2020
—EZ—% —E-THF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
Hong Kong BB 1,547 3,968
The PRC A 33,539 35,664
35,086 39,632

Non-current assets excluded loan receivables.

Information about major customers

Revenue from customers of the corresponding year
contributing over 10% of the total revenue of the Group is as
follows:

FERBEETBEERER

EMEEEFWRE
AR (5 A S B A% 10% 0
PRz T -

2021 2020
5 —E-FF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
THET FET

Continuing operations: SHERERY
Customer A' ZPA 78,179 73,076
Customer B! XFB 57,212 18,913
Customer C! EFEC 31,845 NilZ=
Customer D? BFED? 26,108 NilZ

! Revenue from provision of design, fitting out and decoration service

Revenue from wine products

! RERHRET © RIS REMIRTS 2 Uak

2 R BB fh 2 W
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

6. OTHER INCOME 6. HfugAREMEF
2021 2020
—EZ—-% —EIEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHT

Continuing operations: BiEEEEY:

Bank interest income RITHBHA 4 28

Other operating income HAbg A 888 326

Government subsidies (note (i) BN B (B aE) = 702

Sundry income I 1 25

893 1,081

Note: Mt -

(i The government subsidies were granted from the Employment [0) BT DR EESBRHEEES TH
Support Scheme under the Anti-epidemic Fund of the Hong Kong [RELE FTERE - Z2 e ERERER
Government which aims to retain employment and combat COVID-19 HHCOVID-195%& 1 °
epidemic.

7. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 7. RS REGR
2021 2020
% —ZTTF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Continuing operations: BEREES -
Gain on disposal of property, plant and HEWE - BE R&E s M=
equipment - 81
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries (note 32) HEKB AR 2 Wk (#:4£32) - 39
= 120
8. FINANCE COSTS _
8. WMEREF
2021 2020
—EZ—-F§ —EEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FHT

Continuing operations: BFEREXEY -

Interest on other borrowing HAbfE TS 250 =

Interest on lease liabilities HERGBZHE 143 166

393 166

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I&&ERR iR HRA S
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE
9. PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION 9. KIRAIAT (§58)
2021 2020
—B_—%f —B_FF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FAET
Continuing operations: SHEEERY -
Profit/(loss) before taxation has been BRELATEF](EI8) Tk~
arrived at after charging/(crediting): (BT ) TS IRRBIZERL -
Directors’ emoluments (Note 12) SE=MeME12) 372 1,604
Salaries, wages and other benefits Fe  TENKEMBER
(excluding directors’ emoluments) (TEEEEHS)
(Note (}) (Hfat()) 16,765 10,604
Pension scheme contributions RN FT B
(excluding directors’ emoluments) (TRIEEEMS) 216 293
16,981 10,897
Auditors’ remuneration IZEE I &
Audit services Btk 750 700
Non-audit services FEERT AR = 33
Gain on disposal of property, plant and LEME - BENEE
equipment 2 W = (81)
Cost of inventories for manufacturing BRAERATHEEERRE
of wine products recognised as 7(? 5 RN (T A ()
expenses (Note (i) 54,102 =
Cost of materials for construction and R R E RS R AR
ancillary service (included in cost (FFASHERA)
of sales) 56,391 66,648
Sub-contracting charge for construction ~ ERREERED B E
and andillary service (included in cost (BT ASHERA)
of sales) 87,543 18,449
Advertisement expenses (included in BERS(FTAHEE RS H
selling and distribution expense) ) 6,999 =
Depreciation of property, plant and M - REMEEITE
equipment
— Cost of sales —SHERAK 3,152 =
- Administrative expense THHAX 172 958
Depreciation of right-of-use assets @Eﬁﬁﬁ.‘é BENEGAITH
(including in administrative expenses) M) 3,403 4,496
Expense relating to short-term leases 52 B 2 MBRAR S (R AT
(included in administrative expenses) ) 1,825 90
Provision for/(reversal of) impairment loss ~ FtUA N &IBEMFEH=ZEEIE
under expected credit loss model on: B TR REBE
B (%‘é@)
Trade receivables féf%ﬂ’éuﬁl ) 48
Contract assets BHEE 11 10
Loan receivables (credit impaired) F‘Ef R (8 \/DETE) 1,947 8,714
Loan receivables (not credit impaired) EUWER(WIHEERE) (2,347) 1,560
Deposits and other receivables (credit ®rE M A RWGRIR
impaired) (ZERMAE) 3,774 =
Deposits and other receivables e RE A EURGR
(not credit impaired) (W IEIEE \/DME) 3 487
3,385 10,819
Notes: et -
[0) Total staff costs amounting to approximately HK$1,494,000 (i) B8 TR AHI1,404,0008 L (ZE_FF :
(2020: HKS$NIl) are included in cost of inventories sold; amounting THEITFTAREFERA : 415,089,000
to approximately HK$15,089,000 (2020: HK$10,604,000) are T(ZZZF% : 10,604,000 7T ) 5 AT

(i

included in administrative expenses and amounting to approximately
HK$182,000 (2020: HK$NIl) are included in selling and distribution

expense.

For the year ended 31 December 2021, included in the cost (i)
of inventories recognised as expense is cost of materials of
approximately HK$49,262,000 (2020: HK$NIil) for manufacturing of

wine products.

Fx - #9182,0008 (=2 =2 F : THT)
STAHE RO HAX °

BE_ZT_—F+-_A=+—HILFE &
)\ﬁﬁmﬁjﬁfﬁﬁmﬁhﬁkm%@*ﬁﬁuﬁquz
ir_#/)ﬁxzmmgzwooo%m( ToTFTE
5T o
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(CREDIT) 10. FRfS#RBA (%)
2021 2020
—B-—F —TEHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TH#T FET
Current tax: BNERRLIE :
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEBNEB

— Over-provision in previous year — FFEBEEE = (52)

PRC Enterprise Income Tax (‘EIT”) RS
([TEEMBEL)

— Current income tax —BIEARTIS 2,079 =
Current tax expense/(credit) BIEAFRIER S (%) 2,079 (52)
Current tax expense/(credit) BUEATER S (E %)

- Continuing operations — B ET 2,079 (52)

2,079 (52)

Under the two-tiered profits tax rates regime, the first HK$2
million of assessable profits of the qualifying corporation in
the Group are taxed at 8.25%, and assessable profits above
HK$2 million are taxed at 16.5%. The assessable profits of
corporations in Hong Kong not qualifying for the two-tiered
profits tax rates regime will continue to be taxed at a flat rate
of 16.5%.

The two-tiered profits tax rates regime is applicable to the
Group for both years.

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Cayman Islands
and the British Virgin Islands (“BVI”), the Group is not
subject to any income tax in the Cayman Islands and the
BVI both years.

Under the Law of the EIT and Implementation Regulation of
the EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% for
both years.

No provision for the PRC EIT has been made in 2020 as the

subsidiaries which operated in the PRC had no assessable
profits for the year ended 31 December 2020.

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I % B k2= % 5 PR A 5]

RABHMEST - AEBEEEREE
52,000,000 7T ) F& 2R Bt 4 H1428.25%
VTR KA - 82,000,000 TT Y FE
R MIL16.5% R R - T a8 B
S BN 1S T M AR B 9 B B A B FE ER AR
8 M R A AR B — T R 16.5% B

FEHMARBIR R EFRERRNAEE -

REASHERRBRZES ([ REBRE
RS DR A RRP) - AN KB/ (E
FEEREREREBRUBEEAY
RIS -

RECEMERERDEMGHREE K
&5 - PR BB A B P R E S A B =X
A25%

HRETFESENHBARNBE_Z
TEF+ A=t HULFEIEER
Bomh A —ZF-—FETERFEDT
EMSTEL B -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(CREDIT) 10.

10.

(Continued)

No deferred tax assets has been recognised as it is not
considered probable that taxable profits will be available
against which the deferred tax can be utilised.

The income tax expense/(credit) for the year can be
reconciled to the loss before taxation per consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

FRRIMEX (%) (&)

MR R AT AR aEH R 7] A 1F
HHRER IR - WL EERDELERRE
E °

iﬁqﬁﬁ m%ﬁiz/(%fﬁ%)ﬂﬁﬁ%%?ma
5 AN E b 2 T U 35 R A AR A R B AT S
B FBET

as follows:
2021 2020
—E_—F§ —ETF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FAT
Profit/(loss) before taxation BRI ATEF(E51E)
— continuing operations —FHEICEETS 8,950 (8,332)
— discontinued operation — BRI R TS - (1,841)
Tax expense/(credit) at the Hong Kong REABFERINE16.5%TE
Profits Tax rate of 16.5% mRIERSY(ER) 1,477 (1,679)
Tax effect of income not taxable for BRI A T SR 2&
tax purpose (81) (140)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible AR 2 MBS e 2
for tax purpose 668 347
Tax effect of temporary differences TR ERmNEE - 144
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERZHIBEEENB BT E 248 1,587
Tax loss utilised EBACHIERSE (944) (560)
Over-provision in previous year EFEERERE - (52)
Tax effect of different tax rates of REMEEBEELED
subsidiaries operating in other HEB AR TR ER
jurisdictions B2 711 301
Income tax expense/(credit) for the year ~ ERFTEM S (K%) 2,079 (52)

As at 31 December 2021,

the Group has estimated

tax losses arising in Hong Kong of approximately
HK$26,454,000 (2020: approximately HK$30,674,000).
Tax losses arising in Hong Kong are available indefinitely for
offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies in
which the losses arose.

Under the EIT Law of PRC, withholding tax is imposed on
dividends declared in respect of profits earned by PRC
subsidiaries from 1 January 2008 onwards. Deferred
taxation has not been provided for in the consolidated
financial statements in respect of temporary differences
attributable to retained earnings of the PRC subsidiaries
amounting to HK$560,000 (2020: HK$NIl ) as the Group is
able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that the temporary differences
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

WR—ZE-_—%F+=-_A=+—H " =K
EEREBELEZHAREBEBEDY
264540008 L (Z T2 F : 4
30,674,000 7T) - REBEE 2 HIEE
BRI AR EEELEB@EEE
BRI AR IR IERFREF o

BERBECEMRSHE BTN\ F
—A—H BB AR R &
i EIR 2R BASMNTEN - AEE
I 45 AR B B B R B (R BE A A R
%135560,000/&71(*’;5*2&  EBEIT)

AU BRRAIREER EEE -
litTJEEB’\ﬁgl—H FIE O TR EE
BrRE - mMEERE8a g ~gne &
SREEE o
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

11.

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I % B k2= % 5 PR A 5]

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 11. ERILEEEFR
Disposal of health business ﬁﬁﬂﬁiﬁ
On 28 December 2020, the Company entered into the sale RZZBZZTF+ZA=Z+NAH ' KRQF
and purchase agreement with an independent third party H—ZBITE=AICEERR ' Bt
pursuant to which the Company agreed to sell and the ARARREHEMZBLE=STRERK
independent third party agreed to acquire the entire issued fEAtlas Reach L|m|ted(FAtlas ReaohJJ
share capital of Atlas Reach Limited (“Atlas Reach”) and EREMBAREAILE =
its subsidiaries (“Disposal Group”) which engaged in health FREZEE) 2 BE?*TTH§E$ ,Wﬁf’i%’]
business, for an aggregate consideration of approximately 42,863,000/ 7T ©
HK$2,863,000
The disposal was completed on 28 December 2020 (the HEERZZEZTF+ A=+ /\H=E
“Completion”). Upon the Completion, Atlas Reach had R (T5ERK ]) » FEAKTE + Atlas Reachi2
ceased to be a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the THARRIMEEZENBARRA
Company and the Company had ceased to have any REETHEALESEEN EER -
interests in Disposal Group and the results of Disposal MEEEBENEETBHAREENE
Group were no longer consolidated with the results of the 48 o
Group.
The loss for the period from discontinued operation is set BRI RS 2 FINEIEES AT -
out below.
From
1 January
2020 to
28 December
2020
(Completion
Date)
—TTF
—H—B=®
—E-THF
+=—A=+N\R
(5ER A E)
HK$’'000
FET
Loss from health business for the period RS 2 BANEE (1,860)
Gain on disposal of health business HEREER 2 W 19
Loss for the period from discontinued RE BRI E R R ETS
health business operation < BAEE (1,841)
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued) 11. ERILLEEXE(E)
Disposal of health business (Continued) HERFEER(R)
Analysis of loss for the period from discontinued ERLEEBERREBZHNEGR
health business o]
The results of the discontinued health business included in TABABE ERIEEEREER
the loss for the period are set out below. FEFHIIWT o
B AR IFAS S22 BRI E1E

Loss for the period from discontinued health business

From

1 January

2020 to

28 December

2020

(Completion

Date)

—EEF

=F=E=z

—E_TF

+=-A=+NR

(5eR B ER)

HK$’000

FBT

Revenue Yz 2,666

Cost of sales SHEMN A (1,873)

Gross profit EF 793

Other revenue and other gains H At eas & H A 2 F 63

Administrative expenses ITERS (2,716)

Loss before taxation FrEERTES 1B (1,860)

Taxation BiE -

Loss for the period HNEE (1,860)
Loss for the period attributable to: HINE BRI -

Owners of the Company KARERA (1,860)

ERIERERREB ZHANEE TR
OB IREER

Loss for the period from discontinued health business
operation has been arrived at after charging:

From

1 January

2020 to

28 December

2020

(Completion

Date)

e S a3

—HA—H=ZE

—E-FF

+=ZA=+NR

(5eRX B ER)

HK$’000

T

Salaries, wages and other benefits e TERHMET 1,179
Pension scheme contributions BIRESEEIRR 33
Expense relating to short-term lease R HITAE 2 FERERT L 201
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE_T_—F+_A=+—HIFE

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued) 11. ERILEEEERH(E)

Disposal of health business (Continued) HERFEER(R)
As at
28 December
2020
(Completion
Date)
RZZE_EF
+=—AZ+N\R
(ER B ER)
HK$’000
FAET
Consideration received B KE
— cash and cash equivalents - IR MIREEEBY 2,863
2,863
Analysis of assets and liabilities over REETENESER
which control was lost: BEENSIR:
Inventories PEA<S 1,265
Trade receivables 2 5 EWEIR 1,256
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables e - ?EHMIE&,H\{WE Wk IE 390
Cash and bank balance R& RIBITEERR 279
Trade payables, accruals and other payables ESEMNFIA - BEtAX K
Hib e 5K (341)
Net assets disposed it &S EEFE 2,849
Gain on disposal of Disposal Group: KRHESEHEMNKS :
Consideration RE 2,863
Less: Net assets disposed B TS EEFE (2,849)
Release of exchange reserve R BRIE H 1 5
Gain on disposal & 2 Was 19
Net cash inflow arising on disposal of BHESEHEEENRE
Disposal Group: A RE
Consideration received in cash and DR KFeEBYREINRE
cash equivalents 2,863
Less: cash and cash equivalent balance disposed & : FTHE 2R & MRS S EMEL (279
2,584

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I&&ERR iR HRA S
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued) 11.

Disposal of health business (Continued)

ERILEERB(R)
H SRR ER ()

From

1 January
2020 to

28 December
2020
(Completion
Date)
H_E_TF
—A—BZ
—E-EF

+=—A=+NH
(e B ER)
HK$'000
FHET

Cash flows from discontinued operation:
Net cash used in operating activities
and discontinued operation

CERIEEERBZAGTE :
REFHRERIEREXRBAZ

e T (1,677)
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 12. ESFile
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to RBE AR LR R KB B R RGO #
the applicable Listing Rules and Hong Kong Companies BRNFNESHMAOT
Ordinance, is as follows:
For the year ended 31 December 2021 gE_=S_—fF+"_HA=+—HI*F
E
Salaries,
allowances, Pension
bonuses and scheme Total
Fees benefitinkind contributions remuneration
Fé -
B AR B &
ok Ehias ISR [ k]
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T TR THET TET
Executive directors BiTES
Mr. LIANG Zhichao RRBEE - - - -
Mr. CHEN Wuyou BEERL(R=2=—F
(appointed on 14 December 2021) +ZATHBEEZAE) - 12 - 12
Mr. HUI Kee Fung FRBREERZE=—F
(resigned on 14 December 2021) TZATUAEHT) - = = =
Independent non-executive directors BiFHITES
Ms. XIE Yanbin 2t 120 - - 120
Mr. CHEUNG Ting Pong REHFAERT_—5
(appointed on 1 February 2021) —B—BEZT) 110 - - 110
Mr. ZHEN Jian BREE(R-_Z_—F
(appointed on 25 October 2021) +A-+HBEZT) 22 - - 22
Mr. LU Zhuohui ReEBEE(R_Z-—F
(resigned on 1 February 2021) —RA—HEHT) 10 - - 10
Ms. FU Ling A t(R=T=—5F
(resigned on 25 October 2021) +A-+RHEET) 98 - - 98
360 12 - 372
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued) 12. EFEEH&(48)
For the year ended 31 December 2020 BE_ZT_EF+_A=+—HLF
B
Salaries,
allowances, Pension
bonuses and scheme Total
Fees  benefit in kind contributions remuneration
e
AL TR RiKE
e EWEF HE 5 Wems
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT FTHT THL THL
Executive directors BiTE®
Mr. HUI Kee Fung FHBEER-ZZF
(appointed on 28 September 2020) NAZ+NBEZE) - - - =
Mr. LIANG Zhichao 2RBAE(R_Z_FF
(appointed on 22 October 2020) +A=+=-REZ) - = = =
Mr. REN Hui Yong AZERE(RNZT=S4F
(appointed on 1 April 2020 and HA—BEZERR
resigned on 28 September 2020) - 2y JAN=
BHE) - 493 - 493
Ms. SHEN Jie (Chairman and LB (FEFRITIER)
Chief Executive Officer) (R=FE=24+=R
(resigned on 30 December 2020) =+HEHE) = 238 8 246
Mr. LEONG Hing Loong Rudoff REETE(R-Z-FF
(resigned on 1 April 2020) MA—BET) - 500 5 505
Independent non-executive directors B FHITEE
Mr. CHAN Kwong Ming Johnny BABEE(RZE-EF
(resigned on 2 January 2020) —BZREHT) - - = =
Ms. XIE Yanbin i e 2t 120 - - 120
Mr. LU Zhuohui BEEELE 120 - - 120
Ms. FU Ling NALT(R=E=F
(appointed on 2 January 2020) —A-HEZE) 120 = = 120
360 1,231 13 1,604

During the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020,
no emolument was paid by the Group to the directors
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office.

There were no arrangement under which a director waived
or agreed to waive any emoluments during the years ended
31 December 2021 and 2020.

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above were
mainly for their services in connection with the management
of the affairs of the Company and the Group. The
independent non-executive directors’ emoluments shown
above were mainly for their services as directors of the
Company.

REBEE_T-_—FR=_FT_FTF+=-H
=+—HLEFE TAEEBRERAESE
HEMBE  (EARESMANEERR
HRBSIEEMAREENEE - HEA
KEBIEHFHE -

RBE-B-—FR-F-FE -5
S les umEsRELAZ
PRRRFABREEAHS -

FRATEENMES TR IREEENR
RERANEEEBREEORS o L5
VHATESOMSETEREEETAR
BIEFHRE ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

13. EMPLOYEES EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE 13. ERMeRIEEEREHFAL
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS
Five highest paid individuals hBEEHFAL
No director was included in the five highest paid individuals rEEEBE-_ZT-_—F+-_H=+—H
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: iﬁ@Zﬂ%%%%ﬁ/\iﬁﬁ@%%%

Nil), details of whose remuneration are disclosed above. The
remuneration of the five (2020: five) highest paid employees
who are neither a director nor chief executive of the
Company are as follows:

—EoRF 8 BEZHFMFERE
REXEE AR(ZTE_TF ﬁ%)
B AL (WIEARRREFKITHE
EH)ZEHMT

2021 2020

—B-—F —TEF

HK$’000 HK$’'000

T#T FHET

Salaries, allowances and bonuses %ﬁi SEBE R IEAL 7,187 5,830
Pension scheme contributions BRIRSETEIMHR 89 72
7,276 5,902

The number of these highest paid individuals where
remuneration fell within the following bands is as follows:

WeB Ty HBENZE &
g

SEFALTZA

Number of individuals

A8
2021 2020
—B-—F —E_FTF
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z 21,000,000 7T 2 3
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 TE
1,500,000/ 7T 1 1
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001/ TE
2,000,000/ 7T - 1
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 L2
2,500,000/ 7T 2 =
5 5

During the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020, no
emolument was paid by the Group to the five highest paid
individuals and senior management as an inducement to
join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss
of office. None of the five highest paid individuals and senior
management waived or agreed to waive any emolument
during the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020.

No emoluments were paid by the Group to the directors of
the Company, its chief executive officer, senior management
and the five highest paid individuals as a discretionary
bonus.

None of the directors of the Company and chief executive
officer of the Company agreed to receive or waived any
emoluments in the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-T——

14. DIVIDENDS

No dividend was paid or proposed for ordinary shareholders
of the Company during the year ended 31 December 2021,
nor has any dividend been proposed since the end of the
reporting period (2020: Nil).

15.

F+-A=+—HILFE

EARNINGS/LOSS PER SHARE

(a)

(b)

Basic earnings/loss per share

Continuing operations

The computation of the basic earnings/loss per share
amount from continuing operations are based on the
profit/loss for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the Company from continuing operations
of HK$4,987,000 (2020: loss of HK$8,266,000) and
the weighted average number of ordinary shares of
607,890,411 (2020: 511,202,186) during the year.

Discontinued operations

The computation of the basic loss per share amount
from discontinued operations for the year ended
31 December 2020 are based on loss for the year
attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company
from discontinued operations of HK$1,841,000 and
the weighted average number of ordinary shares of
511,202,186 during the year ended 31 December
2020.

Continuing and discontinued operations

The computation of the basic earnings/loss per
share amount from continuing and discontinued
operations are based on the profit for the year
attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company
from continuing and discontinued operations of
HK$4,987,000 (2020: loss of HK$10,107,000) and
the weighted average number of ordinary shares of
607,890,411 (2020: 511,202,186) during the year.

Diluted earnings/loss per share

Continuing, discontinued and continuing and
discontinued operations

For the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020,
the computation of diluted earnings/loss per share
from continuing, discontinued and continuing and
discontinued operations were the same as the basic
earnings/loss per share as there were no potential
ordinary shares outstanding during the years.

14.

15.

BB
BE-_Z-_—F+-_A=+—RBIEE
W4 M) AR R ) B IR AR BROR o sl i A

B BREiRESERREARE(Z
E-FTF M) o

= —=

SREH BR
(a) WEEFRT G
RREE RS

REFBERCEEGNERELRR
#,/ &8 *E%FXE%H“%«A%%
MARRIERERIFEARGEE
M §5184,987,00008 T( 2 =
T [£5188,266,000/8 7T ) K ER
i‘%ﬁxmnuﬁé%ﬁ%&zew 890,411
f(—ZF —ZF4F : 511,202,186 % )

u+§r°

CHRIEEEER
HE-_Z-_ZF+_A=+—HIt
FREERIEREEBNERERE

B $E'<%FXQEZQ¢£«<A%7T%E@21&
DA EEES %—*rﬁ/\)ﬂﬁiﬂéﬂé
1,841,000 TR BE T - F
+ - A=+—BItFEERBRAM
HEF ) 81511,202,186%51E ©

BEEERCRILIEERE
SERKLERERIEELEEENE
REKRETEEEREK S
BEERERIEEEEBNAR
AL REREEABRGTE LT
4,987,000 L ( — T —F4F : FiE
10,107,000/ 7T ) R F N E B
HIAEFEHE A607,890,411 8 (=F
—EHE 1 511,202,1860%) st E

(b) BEEERF BN
BIEEE CRILEBBELURIBEE
ERCHIEEBEES
BE_Z_—FR-ZF_TF+_
A=+—BHLLEE  KEFEL
A\EKEMEM&FﬁMA&E
RIEREEBOEREERT,E
BEGREARRT,EEER - R
HARERAFEYEEETELEY

PR
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. V¥ RERRH
Furniture Plant and
Office and Motor machinery and
equipment fixtures vehicles equipment Total
FAR NERER
N BERE 1L R0 #a
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEL FhEr ThEL TEL TAT
Cost: Bk
As at 1 January 2020 RZE=ZF-A—H 1,964 36 9,568 - 11,568
Additions AE 62 - - - 62
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 32)  HEMBAF (#:232) (1445) (36) (4,.244) = (5,725)
Disposal i3 - - (1,198) - (1,198)
As at 31 December 2020 RZZ=%
and 1 January 2021 +ZA=+-8k
—Z--5-f-H 581 - 4,126 - 4,707
Additions AE = - - 36,200 36,200
Exchange alignment R - - - 527 527
As at 31 December 2021 RIBZ-F
+ZRA=1+-H 581 - 4,126 36,727 41,434
Accumulated depreciation: RHNE:
As at 1 January 2020 RZZ=ZF-A—H 1,863 36 8,248 - 10,137
Charge for the year ERR 53 - 905 - 958
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 32)  HEMBR=(#1:#32) (1,445) (36) (4,244) = (5,725)
Disposal HE - - (899) - (899)
As at 31 December 2020 RZZ_EE
and 1 January 2021 +ZA=+-8Ak
—Z--5-f-H 461 - 4,010 - 4,471
Charge for the year FREH 5 = 116 3,152 3,324
Exchange alignment % - - - 46 46
As at 31 December 2021 R-BZ-%
+ZA=1+-H 517 - 4,126 3,198 7,841
Net book value: RESE:
As at 31 December 2021 AZEZ-F
+ZA=+-H 64 - - 33,529 38,593
As at 31 December 2020 i
TZA=1+-8 120 - 116 - 236

The above items of property, plant and equipment, after ~ Lii¥% - BERZEE B (Kt RFHREE
taking into account the residual values, are depreciated on  #E)IEA T FELLRHRBEH LT ERE
a straight-line basis at the following rates per annum:

Office equipment 20% BN 20%

Furniture and fixtures 20% ERRETEEE 20%

Motor Vehicles 25%-30% HEHE 25%-30%

Plant and machinery and ~ 10% Y5 T e N 354 10%
equipment
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

147

HE-_ZT-—F+-_A=t—RIL=FE
17. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS 17. EHESE
HK$’'000
T
Cost: 5% 3
As at 1 January 2020 RZZEZZTF—H—H 9,800
Additions NE 3,456
Disposals of subsidiaries (note 32) HEWNBARI(H:232) (1,418)
Elimination Eagc (1,118)
As at 31 December 2020 and 1 January 2021 RZE_TEF+_A=+—HK 10,720
—E-—%—A—H

Additions nNE 1,149
Termination of leases mErIE (9,370)
As at 31 December 2021 W-Z=E-_—%+-HA=+—H 2,499

Accumulated depreciation: i*‘l‘ﬁ'ﬁ :
As at 1 January 2020 RZE-TF—H—H 4,658
Charge for the year FRZH 4,496
Disposals of subsidiaries (note 32) HEWB QR (A£32) (1,083)
Elimination 54 (1,118)
As at 31 December 2020 and 1 January 2021 RIZEZZEF+_A=+—HRK 6,973

—ET-—4%—H—H

Charge for the year FRZH 3,403
Termination of leases HELIE (9,370)
As at 31 December 2021 R-—=E-_—%+=-HA=+—H 1,006

Net book value: IRERE :
As at 31 December 2021 A _=E-_—F+=-HA=+—H 1,493
As at 31 December 2020 RZEZZEF+=-A=+—H 3,747

Lease liabilities of HK$1,537,000 (2020: HK$3,808,000)
are recognised with related right-of-use assets of
HK$1,493,000 (2020: HK$3,747,000) as at 31 December
2021. The lease agreements do not impose any covenants
other than the security interests in the leased assets that
are held by the lessor. Leased assets may not be used as
security for borrowing purposes.

Details of total cash outflow of leases for the years ended 31
December 2021 and 2020 were set out in the consolidated
statement of cash flows.

Expense related to short-term lease in respect of rented
premises is disclosed in Note 9.

For both years, the Group leases properties for its
operations. Lease contracts are entered into for fixed term
of one to two years (2020: one to two years). Lease terms
are negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide
range of different terms and conditions. In determining the
lease term and assessing the length of the non-cancellable
period, the Group applies the definition of a contract and
determines the period for which the contract is enforceable.

RZZE-_—F+-_A=+—8 ' 2R
THEBE1,537,0008 (T -FT4F
3,808,000/8 7T ) R HEA R F AEE E
1,493,000/ 7L ( — T —Z 4 : 3,747,000
BIT) c RHEMEABENEEEEFRMIE
REZI - EHR TN -

HAEEETSANMERER -

HE_ZT-_—Fk=-_F=_FTF+=H
=+—HALFEABEEMNBRRERTEZ
HEHREERERER °

S 5 L T 2 AR AR OB SR B O
W -

RREFE AEEREVEARE
B HEAHNUN—ERE(ZE-_ZTF .
—E=WF) ZEEFEEIL - BEETTY
FEERER LR - RESETRIER
T A o P EE TE R HA K 5T 4 1 T J S HA
MHRER  AEEERSHONERL
EETE A AR 8B EITROERRS -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

18. INVENTORIES 18. W
2021 2020
—B-—F —ETHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THT FET
Wine products B
- Raw material — R 116,176 -
— Finished goods — 2K 5,378 —
121,554 -
19. LOAN RECEIVABLES 19. BIER
The maturity profile of the loan receivables at the end of FEWEF R R EBRIZE| A 2T 2 5
the reporting period, analysed by the maturity date, is as BRS¢
follows:
2021 2020
—B-—F —EFTF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FiBT
Loan receivables: FEUERK -
— Due within one year — —FAEH 76,663 24,265
— In more than one year but not more — —F A ETBIBRF
than two years - 66,750
76,663 91,015
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses J& : TEEAZ B E1E A& (10,991) (11,391)
65,672 79,624
Carrying amount analysed for reporting MEmMMAITHEREE :
pUrpose:
— Current assets — RBEE 65,672 14,882
- Non-current assets — JERBEE = 64,742
65,672 79,624

The Group’s loan receivables which arise from the money
lending business of providing unsecured personal loans and
unsecured corporate loans in Hong Kong are denominated
in Hong Kong dollars and interest bearing at fixed rates
ranging from 6% to 10% (2020: 6% to 10%) per annum and
the loan period were from 1 year to 2 years (2020: 6 months
to 2 years). All borrowers were independent third parties.

As at 31 December 2021, the loan receivable with net
carrying amount of approximately HK$63,807,000 (2020:
HK$58,178,000) was secured by a corporate guarantee by
an independent third party.

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I % B k2= % 5 PR A 5]
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE
19. LOAN RECEIVABLES (Continued) 19. BUER(#E)
As at 31 December 2021, included in the Group’s loan RZFEZ—F+=-A=+—H " iTAR
receivables balance are debtors with aggregate carrying S E W E AR R BB EREE R0 K &Y
amount of HK$12,747,000 (2020: HK$8,714,000) which IRE#(E12,747,0008 TL(Z T F :
were past due more than 90 days and/or with history of 8,714,000%70) &S A B E K42 &
default. The directors consider credit risks have increased WER - EERAZSEFEERRE
significantly on these loans and considered the loans as BEEN  ARZEERERABEER
credit-impaired. The Group has taken legal action against B - NEEDHEBARBERETH -
the debtor to recover the loan and interest receivables of LAYK 01 pE K & 3 % F1) 2.8, 714,000 7T (=
amount of HK$8,714,000 (2020: HK$8,714,000). T T4 : 8,714,000 7T) °
Before approving any loans to new borrowers, the Group ﬂ%ﬂ%?ﬁ/\ﬁtﬁjﬁﬂéﬁkﬁﬁ REEE
has assessed the potential borrower’s credit quality and HEEBEERANEGEEEZEER YA EME
defined credit limits individually. EUﬁ:f?Mi%ﬁo
Included in the carrying amount of loan receivables as at 31 MR-ZEBEZ—F+-_A=+—HZEK
December 2021 is allowance for expected credit losses of EXvcEEERREREREESIE
HK$10,991,000 (2020: HK$11,391,000). 109910008 T(ZE T F -
11,391,000/ 7T) °
20. TRADE RECEIVABLES 20. BEHEKRIE
2021 2020
—B-—F —ETHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FAET
Trade receivables B MR 13,749 8,291
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses i B S R (53) (56)
13,696 8,235

At 1 January 2020, trade receivables from contracts with
customers amounted to HK$15,992,000.

The Group’s credit term with its customers for construction
and ancillary services is, in general, 7 to 45 days. The
Group seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding
receivables. Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by
senior management.

R—_E_TF—F—H  KEBEFAY
2B S EWFIEA15,992,000/8 7T ©

AEEpERMEERBE TEERPH
ERB—RR7TEASR - NEBEISIES
HAREERKHRE SHREEETHE
RlE ARG ER o
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

20. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

For customers of sales of wine products, invoices are due
upon presentation.

The ageing analysis of the gross amount of trade receivables
based on the invoice date, is as follows:

20. WEEWKHRIA(E)

HRNERERHEENTFP  BREELT
B HR -

REZAHZIINE 5 R WFRAERN
BRECDHTINT

2021 2020

—EZ—F§ —EIEF

HK$’000 HK$'000

THET FAET

Current to 30 days BNEAZE30K 12,154 8,275
31-60 days 31-60k 1,595 -
61-90 days 61-90k = =
Over 90 days Q0A A L - 16
13,749 8,291

Included in the Group’s trade receivables are receivables
with the following carrying amounts which are past due at
the end of each reporting period for which the Group has
not provided for impairment loss as there has not been a
significant change in the credit quality and the settlements
after the end of the reporting period from those debtors are
satisfactory. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances. Ageing of trade receivables which are past
due but not impaired, aged based on past due dates, is as
follows:

AEENEZREFKAEBRERRENT
YREREHRS BHAEKA - M
AN 6% B 4 B R < SRR AT B R (B B 1R
B TENEEERY EEAEE
R R & B RE UK ERER - A&
By EZFESRTATAMERR - &
BHBEMYCARERRENE S EK

SRIERRBRRINT ¢

2021 2020

—EZ—-% —ETF

HK$’000 HK$’000

THET FAT

0 to 30 days 02 30Kk 8,749 8,219
Over 30 days 30KAE - 16
8,749 8,235

Details of impairment assessment of trade receivables for
the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 are set out in
Note 31(b).
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

21.

CONTRACT ASSETS/LIABILITIES 21.

The maturity profile of the contract assets at the end of
the reporting period, analysed by the maturity date, is as
follows:

EHRE AR
EHEERRSHRZIABE SN 2F
HfERa T

2021 2020
—E—F e S a3
HK$’°000 HK$’000
TH#IT FET

Contract assets: EHEE :
Construction services ERARTS - 104
Retention receivables EBURE & 3,406 2,344
3,406 2,448
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses & : T8 8i{Z & B8 3 (24) (13)
3,382 2,435

Contract liabilities: BHBE :
Construction services BERIR 6,295 16,348

The contract assets primarily relate to the Group’s rights
to consideration for work completed but not yet billed
because the rights are conditional on the Group’s future
performance. The contract assets are transferred to
trade receivables when the rights become unconditional.
The contract liabilities primarily relate to the advanced
consideration received from customers, for which revenue is
recognised based on the progress of the provision of related
services.

The balance of contract assets and contract liabilities are
expected to be recovered/settled within one year.

Typical payment terms which impact on the amount of
contract assets recognised are as follows:

Construction contract works

The Group’s contract works include payment schedules
which require stage payments over the construction period
once milestones are reached. These payment schedules
prevent the build-up of significant contract assets. A deposit
is typically payable up front and this has resulted in a
contract liability at early stages of the project. This amount
is included in contract assets until the end of the retention
period as the Group’s entitlement to this final payment
is conditional on the Group’s work satisfactorily passing
inspection.

The terms of some construction contracts stipulate that the
customers withhold a portion of total contract sum (usually
5%) and will be settled in accordance with the terms of the
respective contracts. The terms and conditions in relation to
the release of retention vary from contract to contract.

BMEETEEAKEC EKRERRK
BHEZNTIEMBBRKEZENE
B TN A RENBURR AR EAKR
KRR - ERNKBEREE  a0E
EEBREESRKFE - GHERETE
HERPRMNENKESRH - Kl
TIRBR AR AR RO E RERR o

BHEERANABZEHREFE—F
Al mE,EE -

HRERANEESHBNTEN K
SRR

BEEmEaHIE

AEBEANIREEEERPEERDHE
BARONZTERR(—BERRER) - It
ENKARHLEBREAGHEE -
E—RATES HEERBVHEL
BHEE - AAXAKEEFIREFIAN
AR ARE TR 5T mE BRI A
FE - LSBT AGNEE EE2R
BHBRAL -

MOERANNEFETATEAHES
MBRSBN—BD CRER5%) - AR
RERRBABEA QN ERTETEE -
BRI RRE N IERRAMGERS QM
Ho

Annual Report 2021 3§

151



152
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

21. CONTRACT ASSETS/LIABILITIES 21.

(Continued)

Construction contract works (Continued)

Details of impairment assessment of contract assets for
the year ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 are set out in
Note 31(b).

Movement in the gross amount of contract assets balances
during the year ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 is as

EHRE ARGE)

BRanIE(E)
HE-_Z-_—FR-_T-_FTF+_A
=t+—BLEFEZAENEERETHF
TBEEFMTEES (o) ©

BE_ Tk _Z-_ZF+_-A
=+—BLEFE  EHNEERABREREN

follows: FEhT
Contract assets ahaEE
HK$’000
FHET
As at 1 January 2020 RZEZZTF—H—H 2,418
Rights of consideration for works HETRERRFHERFNIRR
completed but not yet billed i YR AB 2 HE R 104
Transfers from the contract assets to RENEEEREES
trade receivables FE IR (1,940)
Retention receivables released ?"E&Zﬁiuﬁlﬁm & (478)
Retention receivables recognised ERRZEBIRES 2,344
As at 31 December 2020 and 1 January 2021 RZZBZEF+-A=+—HK
—E-—9—AF—H 2,448
Transfers from the contract assets to REVNEEEREZES
trade receivables FEUFIR (104)
Retention receivables recognised BHER ZJE WREE & 1,062
As at 31 December 2021 n-E=_—%$+_"_A=+—H 3,406

The expected timing of recovery or settlement for gross
amount of contract assets as at 31 December 2021 and
2020 is as follows:

BE_T_—Hh_FT_FTF+-A
=t—H KOEXGEEEHEELAEDN
FEEIREZHT ¢

2021 2020

—EZ—% —ECTF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHET FHET

Within one year —FR 3,406 2,448

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I&&ERR iR HRA S
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

21. CONTRACT ASSETS/LIABILITIES

(Continued)
Construction contract works (Continued)

Movement in the contract liabilities balances during the year

21. ENRE ARGR)

BRSNIEGE)
BE_T—_—Hhk-_F-_FTF+-A

ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 is as follows: ST—HIEFE  GHEEAKRNEZD
LUNN
Contract liabilities SAR
HK$'000
FHET
As at 1 January 2020 R-_ZE_TF—HA—H 432
Consideration received from customers during iﬂqaqﬁl%}f‘ﬁﬁ‘i ERER S5
the year over the amounts of revenue recognised 18,671
Revenue recognised during the year that was FREERBEGIAFVELAR)
included in contract liability at beginning of year (2,755)
As at 31 December 2020 and 1 January 2021 RZEBE-ZEF+-_A=+—HK
—E-—%—AF—H 16,348
Consideration received from customers during FREWEREFREBBEHRANZS
the year over the amounts of revenue recognised 6,295
Revenue recognised during the year that was FREBRUEGIAFVELARE)
included in contract liability at beginning of year (16,348)
As at 31 December 2021 A _EB-—$+"HA=+—H 6,295

Typical payment terms which impact on the amount of

contract liabilities recognised are as follows:

When the Group receives a deposit before the contract
work commences, this will give rise to contract liabilities at
the start of a contract, until the revenue recognised on the
project exceeds the amount of the deposit. It is common
practice on the Group’s construction contracts to require a

deposit before work commences.

HEEREHEESEBNTEN—K
SAHERIAT ¢

KREBEALH TR TRIWEUR SR -
WERBEANNBELELSNEE  EE
REEERNNEBAEESEAL -
HERAREBERASONLBED - LA
FEETRIERKIZS o

Annual Report 2021 3

153



154
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

22. PREPAYMENTS FOR PROPERTY,

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT/DEPOSITS,
PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

22. WX  BERBMERMRE &
ﬁ\

TR BRI B H PR U R IR

2021 2020
—E-—% —E-TF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT F#T
Prepayments for property, Y - BE LR ETEMARIE
plant and equipment (note) (H1aE) - 35,649

Note: The balance represents deposits paid for acquisition of machineries Biat - #EHREABEMNP RN EEEREKE
and equipment for manufacturing, and construction of production RN BRER B MR R A ER R
facilities related to consumer goods business which located at the BMEZMNZEE BE—_T-_—F+_-A
PRC. During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group has =E+—BILFE AREEEIEARMNH
accepted delivery of the machineries and equipment from the vendor e N 54 f - TENRIBE2HEA -
and the prepayment has been fully utilized.

2021 2020
—=—— —ETF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FHT

Deposits (Note (i) & (K) 386 10,084

Prepayments (Note (i) TEAS FIB (M ) 50,952 65,262

Other receivables (Note (i) At W R IE (B a2 (i) 7,901 8,821

VAT recoverable ALY eI E A 934 -

60,173 84,167

Less: Allowance for expected credit losses & : TEEA(Z &R B G

(Note (iv)) (K1) (4,273) (496)
55,900 83,671

Notes: st -

0] As at 31 December 2021, included in the Group’s deposits mainly [0) RZZE=Z—F+=ZA=+—8 AEEZEK
comprise (i) deposits paid to sub-contractor for construction work SEERE()REEIREASBHE AN ZES
amounting to approximately HK$Nil (2020: HK$4,000,000) and (ii) TR T(ZZE =4 : 4,000,000 7T ) K (i)
deposit paid for raw materials in relation to consumer goods business MHBEEREBHEBNRMEEN ZZE
of approximately HK$Nil (2020: HK$5,627,000). HEHT(ZEZFF 1 5,627,00087T) °

(ii) As at 31 December 2021, prepayments mainly comprised (i) (ii) R=ZZFE=-_—F+=-A=+—H " BHIRA
prepaid cost for procurement of raw material and finished goods for FERROIREBEEREBRBREME K
consumer goods business of approximately HK$48,007,000 (2020: RURK G i TE AT 2 B F #948,007,0005% 7T (=
HK$54,716,000), (i) prepaid costs to sub-contractor for construction T T F 54,716,000 L) : ()FHEET
works of HK$Nil (2020: HK$10,000,000) and (jii) prepaid cost to BER2EHzBNRANAEEETL(ZE=
suppliers of construction materials for provision of construction and F 1 10,000,000/ 7T ) : K (i) Bt iR 2%
ancillary service amounting to approximately HK$2,742,000 (2020: B E RIS R R M B B 2 AN AN A
HK$Nil). 2,742,000 C(ZE=FF : T8IT) ©

(iii) As at 31 December 2021, other receivables with amount of (iii) RZE-_—F+-_A=+—0 HtEKR
HK$7,869,000 (2020: HK$8,805,000) was advanced to independent 187,869,000/ 70( —ZZ = Z 4 : 8,805,000/
third parties. TO)BRBME= 2B -

(iv) Details of impairment assessment of deposits and other receivables (iv) BHE-ZT-Z—GFR-F=-TF+=-A=1+—
for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 are set out in Note B IEFE 2 e K&E e Wk IE R E T 5
31(b). IEEAKIEES (D) ©

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I&&ERR iR HRA S
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

23. CASH AND BANK BALANCES 23. RaRkMITHER

Cash and bank balances comprise cash at banks and cash
on hand held by the Group. Bank balances earn interests at
floating rate based on daily bank deposit rates and is placed
with creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.

Included in cash and bank balances in the consolidated
statement of financial position are mainly the following
amounts denominated in currency other than the functional
currency of the entity to which they relate:

Re RBTERERBTHRHERAEE
FEEANEAS - RITEHREZAR
TTERMRLOF A EGRRAE - A7
BT B SR IR S V5B RAFERTT o

FEABR A MBI R IRE RIRTTERR
IZEETIAEEERZIEER A
Sz ERFHEZ FOR

2021 2020

—B-—F —TEF

HK$’000 HK$'000

TERT FHET

EUR BT - 15
GBP g - 21
RMB AR 12 112
usD ETT - 66
12 214

At 31 December 2021, the Group’s bank balances and
cash denominated in RMB amounted to approximately
RMB4,667,000 (2020: RMB94,000), equivalent to
approximately HK$5,713,000 (2020: HK$112,000) is
not freely convertible into other currencies. Conversion
of RMB into foreign currencies is subject to the PRC’s
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration
of Settlement, Sales and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations.

Details of impairment assessment of bank balances are set
out in Note 31(b).

R_ZE-_—F+-_A=+—8 " &x&H
NAREENRITESRRBESHOAA
R#4667,000L(ZFE_FF : ARK
94,0007T) © HE R #)5,713,0005 7T (=
T —FF 1 112,000/ 70) T AL & M 5 i
REMEEE o ARBHIREKINEZ pEE
AR EMBINE B IR R AEIE - SE
RASEEIRIRE ©

RITAREREEFHIBEIRMEES1() °
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

24. TRADE PAYABLES

24. RHEMNREA

2021 2020

—B-—F —TEHF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FHET

Trade payables B S IEFRIA 18,606 14,595

The ageing analysis of trade payables, based on the invoice

BHRNFEENEZBHZREINT

date is as follows: T
2021 2020
—EZ—-% —ETHF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
T#ET FBT
Current to 30 days BIHAZE30K 18,271 12,828
31-60 days 31-60K 272 863
61-90 days 61-90K 18 387
Over 90 days QOKRIA 45 517
18,606 14,595
The credit period on purchases of certain goods and BEETEMERBZEEHATEIOR
services is within 7 to 90 days. DA ©
25. ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER 25. EEtFATRHEMEFRRIE
PAYABLES
2021 2020
—EZ—% —ETF
HK$’000 HK$'000
T#ET FAET
Other payables AN 400 331
Accrued expenses FERTRIX
— Accrued staff cost —EEFE IR 2,045 =
— Accrued expenses (note (i) — RIS (B7a0) 4,479 5,900
Interest payable FERTFIE 250 -
7,174 6,231
Note: it -
[0) Accrued expenses [0) ity k-2
As at 31 December 2021, included in the Group's accrued expenses RZZBZ—F+ZA=+—8 " fFAXEER

mainly comprise (i) accrued design consultancy fee to a vendor
amounting to approximately HK$1,700,000 (2020: HK$2,500,000)
and (ji) accrued placement commission to a placing agent amounting
to approximately HK$1,060,000 (2020: HK$1,060,000).

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I&&ERR iR HRA S

A EERIE()AE S OB R ER
491,700,000/ 7T (=T =F 4 : 2,500,000
BLT)RNARERENEFESHASY
1,060,000 7T (=2 =T F : 1,060,000
JL) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

26.

27.

OTHER BORROWING 26. Hfthfg
2021 2020
—E-—% —TTF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
THET FHT
Current: BNER -
Borrowing from R E A THIER
— China Golden Holdings Limited —PREEBRAR
(“China Golden”) (Note (j)) (TR D) (BT3E) 40,000 -
40,000 -
Note: Kt -
0] The borrowing from China Golden, an independent third party, is i) REFHKCBIE=7)H %?ﬁ%ﬂﬁ#ﬁ 2 ZE
unsecured and repayable on 12 December 2022. The effective RZZTZ=ZF+=ZR+=HEE  -&BZE

interest rate for the year ended 31 December 2021 was 12% per

——Ft A=t Eﬂ:if;(‘ﬂiﬂ’ﬁ%

annum. 12% o
LEASE LIABILITIES 27. HEAR
2021 2020
—B-—F —E-THF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
THT FAT
Analysed as DB
- Current — e 560 3,276
— Non-current —IERED 977 532
1,537 3,808
Lease liabilities payable ENHEEAE
— Within one year ——FR 560 3,276
— More than one year but not ——FLA BB BME
exceeding two years 977 532
1,537 3,808
The incremental borrowing rates applied to lease liabilities FERANRBEEaZEML % & S 9 F
range from 8.77% to 12.25% (2020: from 2.76% to 8.77%). B77T% E1225% (= =T F : N F

2.76%E8.77%) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE
28. SHARE CAPITAL 28. lB®&
Number of Nominal
Shares values
Bir&H m{E
HK$'000
FHT

Authorised: EE -

Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each ”E/ZQLE 180.018C.2 &

As at 1 January 2020, 31 December 2020 W -_Z-ZTH—HF—H -

and 31 December 2021 :$_$¢+ A=+—H
EZZ-—F+=H
S5 1,000,000,000 10,000

Issued and fully paid: ERITRAR :

Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each R EEO.018 T2 ZEK

As at 1 January 2020 R-_E-ETF—HF—H 500,000,000 5,000

Shares issued under placing agreement  RiEE E 7 21T D

(note (i)) (Btat() 100,000,000 1,000
As at 31 December 2020 P F :gEJF A=+—H 600,000,000 6,000
Shares issued under placing agreement  RAEED E 7R 21T D

(note (i) (Bzi)) 120,000,000 1,200

As at 31 December 2021 RZZTZ—F+=A=+—H 720,000,000 7,200

Notes: Mt -

[0) On 20 November 2020, the Company completed a share placing for [0) RZZE-TF+—AF=+A8 ' ARRZEKIE
an aggregate for 100,000,000 shares at a placing price of HK$0.95 ELEEBR0.95B T MBI IZ A EEITRND
per share to independent investors. The gross proceeds from the il & & $£100,000,0008% 8% 17 © B & A5 5KIE
placing was approximately HK$95,000,000, the net proceeds 4R EE#) /95,000,000 7T+ TS RIBFRELY
was approximately HK$93,770,000 and HK$92,770,000 was #%93,770,0007& 7T * M92,770,0007% 7T E &
recognised at share premium. Details of the placement are set out R t?zﬂx@ﬁf@ cHEFBHNRARABIBEA
in the Company’s announcements dated 2 November 2020 and 20 ZoTF+—AZBRZZEZF+—A
November 2020. _+ =d/N=

(ii) On 8 December 2021, the Company completed a share placing for (ii) R-ZZE-_—F+-ANE  ARARTKAE
an aggregate for 120,000,000 shares at a placing price of HK$0.1 VEREERREBEROAATETROES
per share to independent investors. The gross proceeds from the 4 120,000,000 & B 15 » BL & FT1S 5RIB 42
placing was approximately HK$12,001,000, the net proceeds FE49//12,001,0008 7T + FIBRIEFEOA
was approximately HK$11,729,000 and HK$10,529,000 was 11,729,000/ 7T+ 10,529, OOO/%KEAHQH}J}T%
recognised at share premium. Details of the placement are set out BHER - FREENFBIAIHN AR
in the Company’s announcements dated 23 November 2021 and 8 HR-E-_—F+—-AZ+=AR=%=
December 2021, F+—ANBHRE -

(i) All the shares issued ranked pari passu in all respects with the (iii) FBETRMHNAE A EERE B EITRND

existing shares in issue.

SRS -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

29. SHARE OPTION SCHEME 29. MEEGIEETE

Pursuant to the share option scheme adopted on 13 August
2015 (“Share Option Scheme”), the Company may grant
share options to any directors, employees, consultants,
customers, suppliers of goods or services to any member
of the Group or any entity in which the Group holds any
equity interests who, in the sole discretion of the board,
have contributed or will contribute to the growth and
development of the Group so as to provide incentives or
rewards for their contribution to the success of the Group’s
operation.

The maximum number of shares which may be allotted and
issued upon the exercise of all outstanding options granted
and yet to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme
and any other share option schemes of the Company must
not, in aggregate, exceed 30% of the total number of shares
in issue from time to time. The total number of shares in
respect of which options may be granted under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of
the Company shall not exceed 10% of the total number of
shares in issue as at the date of listing of the shares unless
the Company obtains the approval of the shareholders in
general meeting for refreshment.

The total number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of options (whether exercised or outstanding)
granted in any 12-month period to (i) each eligible
participant must not exceed 1.0% of the total number of
shares in issue; and (i) a substantial shareholder of the
Company or an independent non-executive director must
not exceed 0.1% of the total number of shares in issue and
not exceed HK$5.0 million in aggregate value.

The exercise price must be at least the highest of (i)
the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheet on the date of grant; (ii)
the average closing prices of the shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the
nominal value of a share.

The Share Option Scheme has a life of 10 years and will
expire on 12 August 2025 unless otherwise terminated in
accordance with the terms of the Share Option Scheme.

From 8 September 2015 (date of Listing) to 31 December
2021, no share option was granted by the Company under
the Share Option Scheme.

Details of the Share Option Scheme are disclosed in the
section headed “Share Option Scheme” in Directors’
Report.

BRER-_ZT-—AFNAT=AKRKZE
Pergst &I ([ RE AR &) - RAF AR
EZe2ENRBR/EIHHARE
BREERBREDREMOANEEEMKE
REHAEEFGA TR RENEAER
MEMES - EE - BHE - -FF  Em
KRS HE R R L EAE - UREER
AEBEERDIEL ERIEHRRR KD
e

RR 15 B A i st 8 AN X BHE I E AR fE
BrEst BIE R HE M A RFITEN 2 H KR
TTEBBIEETE M A TR R EITH
EaBRPBEE  AHATEEBTHEH
1T 42 HI30% MR IR AR T 81 I
AR B fe] B A BOHE T 81 A] BE IR tH A9
FEIERTY MDA - TNEBER
Betn £ B HIE BT B2 H910% -
BRIEA DB RIRRA S LR RIS
B

FAMEART 1218 A HAfE R E B iR BB AR A (1
MWEATE S AR T ) BETTE M 81T RS
BIRMEE : ((MAgaEK2HE
AR BIRNSHBEBEEITROBE 2
1.0% : K ()M A4 R 7 £ B R IE 7
EHTEERDL - LB EBBEETTR
DA Z01% M EETBBRAEAET °

TREEMBEAEZ DR PR H B B7ER
R BRERMAFIZWHE © ([iIDR
ERRHARMAEIZ A EBIME
BMERMI 2 FHKRHE - Rk
HEZRSE °

BREASZFHR/I0F  XHR-F
—hENATZBER RIFERTERE
PRt &) 2 R LE

R-Z—RAFAANB(LTEHEE=
T-—F+-_A=+—H ' ' ARATE
RIE A ST 8% AT I RE AR o

BREASZHBEREFTE®REIAN[E
PRt &) | — IR -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B MR M

an\
For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

31.

30. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 30. EXEBEER
The Group’s primary objectives when managing capital AEEEAERHZHERREAS
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going lTi BICERRES) - MM AREEBR
concern in order to fund its construction business and wine FEEKIREES  ARFREDR -
business, provide returns for shareholders and benefits Rﬁﬁﬂﬂfm*ﬁ BERENE  RERFx
for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital BERLEE - UREERKAR o
structure to reduce the cost of capital.
The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its AEEBEBELEHREZLERERE
capital structure to maintain a balance between the higher o UEEEEKEE SRR
shareholder returns that might be possible with higher levels = A% R B 3R E AR E R B AR IR A E
of borrowings and the advantages and security afforded B RELEHAMETE - WRELER
by a sound capital position, and makes adjustments to the SR B AR RBET A -
capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions.
The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital K%i’[TEﬁEﬁAEHﬂ\jﬁﬁmDDE’JEK
requirements. There was no change in the Group’s R - BEZZE_—FRZIZZTF
approach to capital management during the years ended 31 TZA=ZT—HLEFE  AEEHNER
December 2021 and 2020. ERFARETIE o
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 31. &#MTH
(@) Categories of financial instruments (a) &MIAZIER
2021 2020
—B-—F —E-THF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FAT
Financial assets: SMEE :
At amortised cost R SR A 105,302 155,502
2021 2020
—EB-—F —EFTF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FET
Financial liabilities: AR
At amortised cost R SR A 65,272 24,634

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I % B k2= % 5 PR A 5]

(b) Financial risk management objectives and

policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
loan receivables, trade receivables, contract assets,
deposits, other receivables, cash and bank balances,
trade payables, lease liabilities, accrued expenses and
other payables and other borrowing. Details of the
financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes.
The risks associated with these financial instruments
include interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit
risk and liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The management of
the Group manages and monitors these exposures
to ensure appropriate measures are implemented in a
timely and effective manner.

(b) MEEBREEBHREE

rEBZFECRHITABRERKE
K BIHEWFIR  AHEE 1%
® Ei\MJEHSZ/TAIE BRe RIRITHS
t%h BFZEMNKE HEAE &
a1 5 2 N At FE A FRIE B A &
Ko eMITAEZFBERSWEH
cHZZeMmTAAB AR
?Eﬂ?ﬂ CHNERR - FERBR
MrRghEeREk - BEZERR 2
BESINWT - FEFEEEEER
&E*TWEZ%J—L T AR R A
HEREVEE 1R HE
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 31. @MTIR(#E)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) MEREREEREEHRRBEK(E)
policies (Continued)
Interest rate risk F 3= %

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Group did
not hold any assets and liabilities which are exposed
to interest rate risk.

The Group currently does not have any interest rate
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
interest rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need
arise.

Currency risk

The Group operates mainly in Hong Kong, primarily
with respect to the HK$. The directors of the
Company consider the Group’s exposure to US$ is
minimal since HK$ is pegged to US$, and the Group is
exposed to foreign currency risk arising from deposits,
other receivables, cash and bank balances and
accruals and other payables which are denominated
in Renminbi (“RMB”) other than the functional
currency of the Group. The Group currently does not
have a foreign currency hedging policy. However, the
management monitors foreign exchange exposure
and will consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arise.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency

R-B_—FR-_F_FF+_H
=t+—B  AEEXKFAEETMAE
A EREBNEENAE

7«1»‘7%@ B A 3 & {E fa] 7| & %TFFLBZ
- AMEEEERMEER
EZ\%H E%[‘i%ﬂlﬂﬁlﬂﬁkﬂ

[ER\ftE T

b B3
AEEXTRHERERLE  TBHR
BT ° R TTEEITTHE - AR
AIEER 7%$EIEI’J%TEJ—L 2 1
B mASEHERS  HEE
WkIA - R e RIRTTA ﬁ% Fiu-l'Ffﬁ
S REAG BN IR - AT R
B3 IE(LAZJKEIUJQEE%LAQI\
MARE(TARE DFHE)ELD
SNES RV o ANERIE B B I MR SN &
HIRER o AT - B EEERSMNER
2 AR ARERZRBEPEKR
SNEE LBz ©

AEERNHE R HINEHENER

denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities BERE®AERIENT :
at the reporting date are as follows:
2021 2020
—EZ—-F§ —ETHF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
TH#T FAT
Monetary assets: AREE:
RVB AR 12 -
2021 2020
—EZ—F —EIEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#T FAET
Monetary liabilities: BWEaRF:
RMB AR 600 793
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

HE-T=—

FH-A=t—HLFE

31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I % B k2= % 5 PR A 5]

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Currency risk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to
a 5% increase and decrease in the HK$ against the
relevant foreign currencies. 5% is the sensitivity rate
used when reporting foreign currency risk internally
to key management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in foreign exchange rates. The
sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items, and adjusts
their translation at the year end for a 5% change in
foreign currency rates. A negative number below
indicates a decrease in post-tax profit/increase in
post-tax loss where the HK$ weaken 5% against
the relevant currency. For a 5% strengthening of the
HK$ against the relevant currency, there would be an
equal and opposite impact on the profit/loss and total
comprehensive income/loss, and the balances below
would be positive.

(b)

31. 2T R(E)

MG mEEEE R RE(E)

b LB (48)
BT
TRAJAEEE BT HARBINE
ZER TR T %% 2 FRE »
RAREEEEEABREINER
RS AR ERBRELE M
BRLEREREEHERAGEAIE
HEEL 2L - MRESTESR
EAEEINEHERREE - IR
HAR 3L 5% < SN BB & 5 B 5 B 2%
HE - TXAEERTETARHEE
BRI ES%R R B & R AR B
BIREEEN - BT HERE
W%TES% CEDRFEREET
&/ EBREENTETERER
*E& T2 IEH

Profit/loss after tax

BRERF,BHia
2021 2020
—EZ—F —EIEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FAET
RMB AR 29 40
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
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31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment

The credit risk of the Group mainly arises from bank
balances, trade receivables, contract assets, deposit
and other receivables and loan receivables. The
carrying amounts of these balances represent the
Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to
financial assets.

Bank balances

In respect of cash deposited at banks, the credit risk
is considered to be low as the counterparties are
reputable banks. The existing counterparties do not
have defaults in the past. Therefore, expected credit
loss rate of cash at bank is assessed to be close to
zero and no provision was made as of 31 December
2021 and 2020.

Trade receivables and contract assets arising from
contracts with custormers

The Group applies the simplified approach to provide
for expected credit losses prescribed by HKFRS 9,
which permits the use of the lifetime expected credit
loss provision for all trade receivables and contract
assets. To measure the expected credit losses, trade
receivables and contract assets have been grouped
based on shared credit risk characteristics. The
Group has performed historical analysis and identified
the key economic variables impacting credit risk and
expected credit loss. It considers available reasonable
and supportive forwarding-looking information.

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, trade receivables
and contract assets that are individually significant
have been separately assessed for impairment.
The Group makes periodic assessments on the
recoverability of the receivables based on the
background and reputation of the customers,
historical settlement records and past experience.

(b)

31. BT A(E)

MG mpEEEE R RE(E)

15 50 L B e oL {4
$EIWFEH IxXEﬁﬂ
B BHRUGRIA BHEE &
& MR R EM&EWE
%2%%%%@@&%$El%i
MEEMEHNRAEERR

R7TAEER
HERBITHNESME  BRK S
HFAEERIFNET  AEE

ERERERE - BEXZHEHFB
FRABEN - Ak - RTINS WIE
HEEEERXRTIHARLT  HE
—E-—FR-_ZFT-_FTF+_H1
=t+—BREHEE -

EFERIELREZENE,
HIBE
AEBERBBCAFREEM B R
SNBSS ENTAREEES
BEE - ZERIRFYHMEE SR
WAk A NEEEREHEBRIE
BEEERE RIAERYGEES
B BHRUEFERENEEER
BRAZEERRERZSMA - A%
BEETBEIN  UEFER
SR IEREEBRNEIELR
B HEETAANGEAEXR
MR RTRE BHY o

R —FR-_FT_FF+_HA
=+—H  EAREXNE S EWZK
HRAEHNEEE BB MHRE - &K
%Imﬁgﬁmﬁﬁﬁéﬁ BE
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WK TE R AT U 114 o
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31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I % B k2= % 5 PR A 5]

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(Continued)

Trade receivables and contract assets arising from
contracts with customers (Continued)

Majority of the Group’s revenue is received from
individual customers in relation to construction and
ancillary services and sales of wine products. The
Group’s trade receivables arise from construction and
ancillary services and sales of wine. As at the end of
the year, the top five debtors and the largest debtor
accounted for approximately 92.4% and 36.4%
(2020: 99.8% and 79.4%) of the Group’s gross trade
receivables balance, respectively. In view of the history
of business dealings with the debtors and the sound
collection history of the receivables due from them,
management believes that there is no material credit
risk inherent in the Group’s outstanding receivable
balance due from these debtors saved for the debtor
related to the impaired trade receivable disclosed in
the below. Management makes periodic assessment
on the recoverability of the trade and other receivables
based on historical payment records, the length of
overdue period, the financial strength of the debtors
and whether there are any disputes with the debtors.

Individual credit evaluations are performed on all
customers requiring credit over a certain amount.
These evaluations focus on the customer’s past
history of making payments when due and current
ability to pay, and take into account information
specific to the customer as well as pertaining to
the economic environment in which the customer
operates. Trade receivables are due within 7 to 45
days from the date of billing. Normally, the Group
does not obtain collateral from customers.

(b)

31. 2T R(E)

MG mEEEE R RE(E)
12 50 B2 T i {5 A £ (#8)

EEAVELNE BN A
HIEE ()
AEBRHARIBLWRREFEBIZEF
R 2R N AL B AR TS A MOBI 4B 2=
T o AEBNEZRWGIEREZE
BERERSMOEEMEE - NF
K AIRAKNEEARKKES AL
AEBE S ERFIBESHEEDF
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31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

31. BT A(E)

Financial risk management objectives and (b) MERBREERBERBK(E)
policies (Continued)
Credit risk and impairment assessment 15 S BB Bk (B AT 4 (48)
(Continued)
Trade receivables and contract assets arising from EEAHELNE ZERAERS
contracts with customers (Continued) HIEE ()
The Group measures loss allowances for trade REBUEREHEHEEEED
receivables and contract assets at an amount equal TR EEFRWHERANEE
to lifetime ECL, which is calculated using a provision e s - AR B R BT
matrix. As the Group’s historical credit loss experience B BHRASENBTEEEERL
does not indicate significantly different loss patterns B ARBTIRRFREAEEER
for different customer segments, the loss allowance GFHEREEZR  FHUERBHRE
based on past due status is not further distinguished WEBRREI NS ERAEENTNEAE
between the Group’s different customer bases. PHABE—FED -
Trade Receivables 2 ZEWRIE
Oto 31to 61to Over
30 days 60 days 90 days 90 days Total
0E30X 31E60X  61FW0X FEELIPS @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
S T S S TAT
At 31 December 2021 it - 3
+=A=+-H
Expected credit loss rate (%) ~ FEHEEEER (%) 0.3% 0.7% - = 0.4%
Gross carrying amount RE2E 12,154 1,595 - - 13,749
Lifetime ECL 2 HRSEESR (42 (1) S - (53)
12,112 1,584 - - 13,696
At 31 December 2020 A S
+-A=+-H
Expected creditloss rate (%) ~ TEEEEER(%) 0.7% - - 0% 0.7%
Gross carrying amount RHEZE 8,275 - - 16 8,291
Lifetime ECL L HREHEESE (56) = = . (56)
8219 - - 16 8,25

The estimated loss rates are estimated based on
historical observed default rates over the expected
life of the debtors and are adjusted for forward-
looking information that is available without undue
cost or effort. The contract assets have substantially
the same risk characteristics as the trade receivables
for the same type of contracts. The Group therefore
concluded that the loss rates for trade receivables
are a reasonable approximation of the loss rates for
contract assets.

EFTEIR R TS R R TR EI A
MHERELBREORMGE - I
SERBZRALE AR &S H
AIEEERHELRE - RHEER
BERF—BUSONE ZEKFKIA
AREBHERMEBRER - ALt - A&
ERREFERFANERRES
MEENEBREAEMRE -
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31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Hope Life International Holdings Limited B&&EIEIZRHRA S

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(Continued)

Loan receivables

Before approving any loans to new borrowers,
the Group has assessed the potential borrower’s
credit quality and defined credit limits individually.
To measure the expected credit losses, the loan
receivables have been grouped based on shared
credit risk characteristics. The Group has performed
historical analysis and identified the economic
variable credit risk and expected credit loss. This
considers available reasonable and supportive
forwarding-looking information. The Group reviews
the recoverable amount of each individual’s loan
receivables at the end of each reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment loss are made for
irrecoverable amounts.

Deposit and other receivables

The credit quality of the deposits and other receivable
has been assessed with reference to historical
information about the counterparties default rate
and financial position of the counterparties. The
Group recognised the allowance for expected credit
losses by assessing the credit risk characteristics of
other receivables, discount rate and the likelihood of
recovery and considering the prevailing economic
conditions.

(b)

31. 2T R(E)

MG mEEEE R RE(E)
125 55 L B 5 i (A £ (HR)
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 31. BT A(E)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) MEREREEREEHRRBEK(E)
policies (Continued)
Credit risk and impairment assessment 15 S BB Bk (B AT 4 (48)
(Continued)
The Group’s internal credit risk grading assessment REBHABEERRTRTEE
comprises the following categories: FELAT SRR
Loan
receivables,
Trade receivables other financial
Internal credit and contracts assets at
rating Description assets amortised cost
SR - &S
EHRERIERE BIEECHMS
PRI HER fiii ik HEE A E
Low risk The counterparty has a low risk of default Lifetime ECL —not ~ 12-month ECL
KRB and dose not have any past-due amounts  credit-impaired 128 AFEHAEE
REGHEFENRRIK - B I &8 E S HITREEE E5t8
B EE-WIHEEE
BE
Doubtful There have been significant in credit Lifetime ECL —not  Lifetime ECL — not
RAR risk since initial recognition through credit-impaired credit-impaired
information development internally or ZHITEHREE FHEHEER
external resources EBE-WIHEE EE-WIHEEE
BIBREFTSME B HINEEEIR - A VEN[E]
EE R B B IRFER A RERZE N
Loss There is evidence indicating the asset is Lifetime ECL - Lifetime ECL -
[E518 credit-impaired credit-impaired credit-impaired
ERBEATNEEREERE S HITREAEE S HITREEE
BiE—EERE EERE—(EERE
Write-off There is evidence indicating that the Amount is Amount is
i debtor is in severe financial difficulty and written off written off
the Group has no realistic prospect of BEEMEERS ERMEE SRR

recovery
BRBETEBARRNRENTBERE
BB LI I E SRIAR AT A
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE_T_—F+_A=+—HIFE

31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Credit risk and impairment assessment
(Continued)
The tables below detail the credit risk exposures of the
Group’s financial assets and contract assets, which
are subject to ECL assessment:

As at 31 December 2021

31. 2T R(E)
(b) MERBREERBERBK(E)

15 5 . B e Gk (L M (68D
TRAVAEEERMEERENE
ENEERR  HAXXEHAEE
BB -

A —F+-RA=+—H

Gross carrying
Internal credit rating 12-month or lifetime ECL amount
AEBERTR 12 S HARERGR HREE
HK$'000
FET
Financial assets at
amortised costs
Rl EE
ZEMEE
Trade receivables Low risk (note (@)) Lifetime ECL (not credit-impaired) 13,749
(note 20) ERB(HiztE) 2 HEREEBR(IHFEERE)
BHRKFIA
(Hiz#20)
Loan receivables Low risk (note (b)) 12-month ECL (not credit-impaired) 63,916
(note 19) ERBR (D) REABREEER(LIEERE)
ERER
(Hi£19) Loss (note (c)) Lifetime ECL (credit-impaired) 12,747
BB Cc) rHEHEEER(EERE)
76,663
Deposits and other Low risk (note (b)) 12-month ECL 418
receivables BRI (A20b) 128 ABHEERE
(note 22)
BeREM Loss (note (c)) Lifetime ECL (credit-impaired) 7,869
FENIE ER# ) 2 HEREEER(EERA)
(Hizt2z)
8,287
Cash and bank balances  Low risk 12-month ECL 21,920
(note 23) {EYEl 12EAEHEERE
Be RFITHER
(Hiz#23)
Other item
EftEHE
Contract assets Low risk (note () Lifetime ECL (not credit-impaired) 3,406
(note 21) NEN A i) PHRBEEBRECIIEEERE)
BHEEH21)

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I&&ERR iR HRA S
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

31. BT A(E)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) MEBERREREEREEHRRBEK(E)
policies (Continued)
Credit risk and impairment assessment EERERRETE(E)
(Continued)
As at 31 December 2020 R_EBBF+-A=+—H
Gross carrying
Internal credit rating 12-month or lifetime ECL amount
REBEETR 12BRS2 MR EEER HEEE
HK$'000
THT
Financial assets at
amortised costs
RESEEIHE
ZEMEE
Trade receivables Low risk (note (@)) Lifetime ECL (not credit-impaired) 8,291
(note 20) KRR (M HE) 2HRBEEBR(LEEERE)
B H WA
(Hiz#20)
Loan receivables Low risk (note (b)) 12-month ECL (not credit-impaired) 82,301
(note 19) ERR (A1) 12{AABNEEBR(LIFEERNE)
JEWE K
(Biit19)
Loss (note (c)) Lifetime ECL (credit- impaired) 8,714
BR(HE) PHRBEEHE(EERE)
91,015
Deposits and other Low risk (note (b)) 12-month ECL 18,905
receivables ERE(A20) 12EAESHEERE
(note 22)
BeREM
JEYIE
(Hiztoz2)
Cash and bank balances  Low risk 12-month ECL 49,234
(note 23) EmM 12EABRSEEER
R RRITHE
(H1z#23)
Other item
HftEE
Contract assets Low risk (note () Lifetime ECL (not credit-impaired) 2,448
(note 21) BER(Hie) HRBEEBBLEEERE)
BREEHZ21)
Notes: Kt
(@)  For trade receivables and contract assets, the Group has @ HESEUFARGHEEMS @ &
applied the simplified approach in HKFRS 9 to measure the SEERTEFHMELAFESR ML
loss allowance at lifetime ECL. FrrE 2R EE SRR 2 EERE o
(b) For the purposes of internal credit risk management, the (o) BRI EERBREERMNS - ASEE
Group uses the latest available financial and other information RAEBERA EHANSH S
about the borrowers/debtors to assess whether credit risk BREMERTEEERREE BT
has increased significantly since initial recognition. As at 31 IR FETRAE KB 15 7Jl] RZTZ—FR
December 2021 and 2020, these balances are either not past :§_2¢+ =+—H ' %&&
due or do not have fixed repayment. ERIMIARE Jmﬁziﬂlﬁf%\
© During the year ended 31 December 2021, a debtor of loan © gﬁ:ﬂx::%:*i'f':ﬂ =+—HILF

receivable of amount HK$4,033,000 (2020: HK$7,800,000)
and a debtor of other receivable of amount HK$7,869,000
(2020: HK$NIl) have been transferred to lifetime ECL
(credit-impaired) as the debtor has failed to repay the principal
and interest. For details of the loan receivable, please refer to
Note 38.

HaWEi‘*/\ﬂi EEERS KT
B - B E R ER A4,033,000/% 5T
(ZZ=ZF: 7800000,%75)&Hﬁ£
JE W R TE B 75 A 7,869,000/ 7T (=
—TE  THG)BEEEE %ﬁf;ﬁﬁmn
BEB(EERE) - BHREKERF
1% - B2BIMIEESS ©
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31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(Continued)

The closing loss allowances for loan receivables,
trade receivables, contract assets, and deposit and
other receivables as at 31 December 2021 and 2020

31. 2T R(E)
(b) MERBREERBERBK(E)

15 5 . B e Gk (L M (68D
R-B_—FR_Z_FTF+_H
_-1— 8- E&Hﬁz%, - BB RYGK

CAREE - AR REME

reconcile to the opening loss allowances as follows: 1451 KIE R B R BB B B R B 18
BEOERNT -
Other Other
financial financial
assetsat  assetsat
Loan Loan amortised  amortised
receivables  receivables cost cost
(credit  (not credit Trade Contract  (not credit (credit
impaired) ~ impaired)  receivables assets  impaired)  impaired) Total
it
HECAt BHSERS
BsER SHEE HEZEM
gER (FEE  HAEK (EF  GMEE
(EEHE) #E) BE GNEE GHAE (EHRE) #it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
THL Thr T TH Thn THR TH
(Note 19) (Note 19) (Note 20) (Note 21) (Note 22) (Note 22)
(Wit9)  hde)  (Wio) (B2 Widz)  (Waz)
At 1 January 2020 RZ5-ZE-f-A - 1117 8 3 9 = 1137
Increase in loss alowance ~ ERREERTZ
recognised in proft BREELNTE
orloss during the year, net 8,714 1,560 48 10 487 = 10819
At31 December 2020and ~ R-E-FF
1 January 2021 H%*% AR
ZE2-45-A-R 8,714 2,617 56 13 496 - 11,956
Increase(decrease)inloss ~ FARNERRTL
dlowancerecognisedin - BEEEEN/
proft or loss during the (RD)58
year, net 1,947 (2,347) 8 il 3 3,774 3,385
At 31 December 2021 i S
T-AZ1+-H 10,661 330 53 24 499 3,774 15,341

Trade receivables are written off when there is no
reasonable expectation of recovery. Indicators that
there is no reasonable expectation of recovery include,
amongst others, the failure of a debtor to engage in a
repayment plan with the Group, and a failure to make
contractual payments for a period greater than 1 year
past due.

Impairment losses on trade receivables are presented
as net impairment losses within operating profit.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written
off are credited against the same line item.

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I % B k2= % 5 PR A 5]

S B ENTE G E AR E X
I8 - B SRR T AMEE - £
& T2 &3 B A 78 HA i A I B 3R IE 2
FREEFREMERINBEBAR
@EE@K%.JTL}%%J;‘J J;/{&E
B HARE R 2 iR e R BEVE
BRI -

H ZRBGIRRREB RN E 28
MAZIRRERBEFE - ZHE
WIS BRI E R WP AR —

2o~

Bi7IAR -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR B B9k MY ot

For the year ended 31 December 2021

BE-T=

—F+=f=+—H1LFE

31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk

The Group’s liquidity risk management includes
maintaining flexibility by keeping sufficient cash and
cash equivalents generated from operations. The
Company regularly reviews its major funding positions
to ensure that it has adequate financial resources in
meeting its financial obligations.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivatives financial
liabilities which are included in the maturity analysis
provided internally to the key management personnel
for the purpose of managing liquidity risk. For non-
derivative financial liabilities, the table reflects the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based
on the earliest date on which the Group can be
required to pay. The tables include both interest and
principal cash flows.

(b)

31. BT A(E)

MG mpEEEE R RE(E)

AR EN R & W R
AEBEERRDE ARE SR
EEM HOARGREEELN
RAERELEERESMNN - #
REBAR R NBITHHEL -

TRFHAVNAKESITE SR A BN
HRIAENIHE  YEAARERE
mEBETRERMEABRETER
ERRA BN T o BLIFCT
EERBEMS @ &R RRRA
SEARERKEEARNKERS
MEMBREZRATRARERE - &
REFENERASRERE -

Weighted
average
effective Total Total
interest Within 2to 5 undiscounted carrying
rate 1 year years cash flows amount
FUH
migFEy ReRE REE
BRFE —£R ZEIf o1 o]
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
% T#T T#RT TET TET
As at 31 December 2021 RZBZ—f
+=-B=1+—H
Non-derivative financial FTEEMAR
liabilities
Trade payables BHRMNFE - 18,606 - 18,606 18,606
Accrued expenses and other & B R E
payables JEI5RIE - 5,129 - 5,129 5,129
Other borrowing EHAbER 12 44,800 - 44,800 40,000
Lease liabilities HEBRE 10.66 647 1,013 1,660 1,537
69,182 1,013 70,195 65,272
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

31.

32.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 31. €MT A ()
(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) MEBERREREEREHRRBEK(E)
policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued) REE SRS (IE)
Weighted
average
effective Total Total
interest Within 2t05  undiscounted carrying
rate 1 year years cash flows amount
RER
INEF BensE EHLED
ERFE —FR —EhE ek ot
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
% THT THT THL THL
As at 31 December 2020 R-E-EF
+=A=+—-A
Non-derivative financial EfTEeMAR
liabilities
Trade payables BHRNFIE - 14,595 - 14,595 14,595
Accrued expenses and other  FE&HRI S S E A
payables FERFIE = 6,231 = 6,231 6,231
Lease liabilities HEaRE 518 3,379 551 3,930 3,808
24,205 551 24,756 24,634
(c) Fair value of financial instruments (c) &MIRZATFE
The directors consider that the carrying amounts of EERANGEMBHREARZS
financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the MEEACHABECREEEAR
consolidated financial statements approximate their FEEE °
fair values.
DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 32. HEMBE LT

LCL Architect Limited

The Group disposed of LCL Architect Limited during
the year ended 31 December 2020. On 30 September
2020, Smart Builder Holdings Limited (“SBHL”) and an
independent third party entered into a sale and purchase
agreement, pursuant to which SBHL agreed to transfer
the entire issued share capital of LCL Architect Limited at
the consideration of HK$690,000 to the independent third
party. Since LCL Architect Limited was inactive, the disposal
of it will not affect the Group’s financial performance and
business.

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I&&ERR iR HRA S

LCL Architect Limited
AREBEREBEEZE-_ZT_ZETF+_-A
=+ — B It F E I & LCL Architect
Limited e AZZE-_TFHLA=1+18 -
Smart Builder Holdings Limited([SBHLJ)
B—2BIYFE=-HFUEERE &
It SBHL [A] & 3% X & 690,000 7% 7T #§ LCL
Architect Limited &) & 2B B 2 77 % A< 8
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32. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 32.

LCL Architect Limited (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

tH 5P B 2 B (#8)

LCL Architect Limited (#§)

Consideration receivable (i) EkKE
2020
—EERF
HK$’000
T
Total consideration received in LAIR & K IR & EEYIRER
cash and cash equivalents ZHERE 690
Analysis of asset and liability over which control (i) HREHERENEZESERAMEBZ
was lost S
2020
—EERF
HK$’000
T
Non-current asset ERBEE
Right-of-use asset EREEE 355
Current assets mEEE
Income tax recoverable AR B FTiS 549
Cash He 109
Current liability id A=K
Lease liability MEBE (362)
Net assets disposed of BHECEEFE 651
Result on disposal of a subsidiary (i) HE—FMEBARZER
2020
—EEHF
HK$’000
FHET
Consideration received BUWRE 690
Net assets disposed of BHECEEFE (651)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RRBAR 2z W 39

Net cash inflow from disposal of a subsidiary

(iv) HE—FRMEBARZRKTANSHE

2020

—EIEF

HK$’000

F#T

Total consideration received BUE Z B (E 690

Less: Cash and cash equivalents balances W BEHEZREE MR EEBMERS

disposal of (109)

Net cash inflow from disposal of a subsidiary HE—FHfB AR ZRERAFRE 581
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BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

33. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 33. B AFI¥S
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at the end of the REEAREZMBAB ZFFBUT -
reporting period are as follows:
Proportion of
ownership interest
Class of Issued and and voting rights
share/ fully paid held by the Company Principal
Place of registered share capital/ Directly Directly  Indirectly Indirectly ~ activities and
Name of Company incorporation capital held registered capital 2021 2020 2021 2020  place of operation
FisRRR BRETREE FARRRBHRARERR TR
Loy ] B /i E& BE R i
KEER A 3L 3 B ®* ®E ZBZ-F -—ZT-TF ZBI-f —T-TF IEREREEHE
% % % %
LCL Interior Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 200,000 shares - - 100 100 Provision of design,
Bk EEi of HK$1 each fitting-out and decoration
200,000% services, Hong Kong
BRIBTRG RERE  RERES
R - &8
Royal China Decoration Hong Kong Ordinary 10,000 shares = - 100 100 Provision of design,
Engineering Limited B LB of HK$1 each fitting-out and decoration
EhEHTRERAR 10,0008% senvices, Hong Kong
BRIBTRG RERE  RERES
R - &8
Greater Bay Hong Kong Ordinary 1 share - - 100 100 Provision of money lending
Finance Limited B LAk of HK$1 each services, Hong Kong
EMBERRF 1IRE AR B TTRG REHERS - BF
IRERBEERAR PRC Registered -/RMB200,000,000 - - 100* 100 Production and sales of food
H i} -/ \R¥% and beverage product,
200,000,0007T PRC
FERBEERMR
HHER  FE
IETEEEERAR PRC Registered ~/RMB50,000,000 - = 70! 70*  Production and sales of food
(Jiangxi Zhongniang H Fai -/ AR% and beverage product,
Jiuye Co. Ltd.)* 50,000,0007T PRC
EERHERM
BRER - PE
# The entity is wholly foreign owned enterprises established in the PRC. E ZEBREPEKIMINEGBERE -
s The entity is partially foreign owned enterprises established in the a ZEERETPERIHIBDINERE -
PRC.
* The English name is for identification purpose only. * BN EAEEHEBAN A -

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I&&ERR iR HRA S



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

n\/T\ = /ﬁﬂ?’%i&% Fﬁ uf

For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE

33. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

The table below shows details of a non-wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Group which has material non-controlling
interest:

Place of
establishment/ Proportion of
registration and ownership interests

33. BTN (E)

TR EBERFEREENANEE
FEEMBRRFE

Profit/(loss) allocated

principal place held by the non- to non-controlling Accumulated non-
Name of subsidiary of business controlling interests interests controlling interests
i EmiE  ERRESEEZ SEEFRRER
MELTRE REESRME BAEERLH aiaF, (BR) REtIERRiE R
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
"B 2T B T T8 —F “TTF
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
FExT TET Fix TET
Jiangxi Zhongniang PRC
Jiuye Co. Ltd.

(“Jiangxi Zhongniang”)
TETEEXARLAR  TE
(HIEEEl) 30% 30%

Summarised financial information in respect of Jiangxi
Zhongniang that has material non-controlling interests is
set out below. The summarised financial information below,
prepared in accordance with the significant accounting
policies of the Group, represents amounts before intragroup
eliminations.

1,884 (14) 1,897 (14)

BB SRR S 2 TP RS
BEREINT o AT B ER (R
BASEEXEZERRAR)KEEER
LIRS
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

33. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 33. MEBAFFIE(E)
(Continued)
Jiangxi Zhongniang L PR
Financial information of statement of profit or loss BReEmMEf2zEalaxitBEH
and other comprehensive income
2021 2020
~B"—%f —E_FTF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TH#T FAET
Revenue Yeas 73,677 -
Expenses and taxation F K18 (67,397) (48)
Profit/(loss) for the year FriRH(EE) 6,280 (48)
Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to: FREF, (518 ) BIHDEE
Equity holders of the Company KRR FEE A 4,396 (34)
Non-controlling interests of the Group REE SRS 1,884 (14)
6,280 48)
Other comprehensive income attributable  ANA &% B AFEMG E M2 H
to owners of the Company Was 64 -
Other comprehensive income attributable  JE12A% i 25 FEAG EAth
to non-controlling interests FHEWE 27 =
Other comprehensive income for the year G E {2 E U 25 o1 -
Total comprehensive income/(expense) AR RIEA AEEE I
attributable to owners of the Company () Bz 4,460 (34)
Total comprehensive income/(expense) SRR RS IR (E 2 I ES
attributable to non-controlling interests (F% )48 1,911 (14)
Total comprehensive income/(expense)  FRZ W (FIsk)4
for the year 6,371 (48)
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

R

BE-_ZT-—F+-A=1+—RALHFE
33. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 33. MEBAFFIE(E)
(Continued)
Jiangxi Zhongniang (Continued) LR ()
Financial information of statement of financial position MHBERARMBERH
2021 2020
—E_—5F —TEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHBT
Non-current assets EMBNEE 33,540 35,665
Current assets mENEE 45,309 5,694
Current liabilities BB E (72,526) (41,407)
Net assets/(liabilities) BE/(AR)FE 6,323 (48)
Equity attributable to: SRR EE
Equity holders of the Company RAGIREEFEE A 4,426 (34)
Non-controlling interests of the Group REE I H%Eﬁ{l 1,897 (14)
Total equity/(capital deficiency) 1Biem (BB 6,323 (48)
Financial information of statement of cash flows RaRERVEEH
2021 2020
—E_—5 —EITF
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#T FET
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from KEFEBSZBRESRA (RE)
operating activities R 5,532 (5,536)
Net cash outflow from investing activities % & EE) 2 IR &t F5E - (35,665)
Net cash inflow from financing activites ~ Bi& R8N 2 IR E R AFRE = 41,276
Net cash inflow WEMAFE 5,532 75
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

34. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND
RESERVES MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY

34. EAFIZHBRARR FREE

(a) Statement of Financial Position of the (a) FL2FZHMERIE
Company
2021 2020
—EZ—-% —ETHF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
BsE T#T FHET
Non-current assets FERBDEE
Interests in subsidiaries RETBA ﬁZEﬁ i 1 - -
Amounts due from subsidiaries &YW TE A BIFIE 190,593 161,629
190,593 161,629
Current assets REBEE
Deposit, prepayments and e ENRER
other receivables H e Y GRIE 56 56
Cash and bank balances He RIRTT4s 702 2,954
758 3,010
Current liabilities mBAR
Accrued expenses FEETFISZ 3,136 2,228
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERHEB R R FE 103,016 81,178
Other borrowing HEMER 40,000 -
146,152 83,406
Net current liabilities REERPE (145,394) (80,396)
Total assets less current BEERTDAR
liabilities 45,199 81,233
Net assets BERE 45,199 81,233
Equity Ba
Share capital &N 28 7,200 6,000
Reserves i 34(b) 37,999 75,233
Total equity attributable to FOTRE AR,
owners of the Company HiER 45,199 81,233

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of
directors on 30 March 2022 and signed on its behalf

R-F-_—_F=-A=+HEESS
HERRETELHATERTARK

by: 5E

CHEN Wuyou LIANG Zhichao
REE ZER

Director Director

EFE EZE
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE_T-_—F+_A=+—HIFE

34. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND 34. EAFZMB R AERR EiFEH

RESERVES MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY (#)
(Continued)
(b) Reserves movement of the Company (b) ELAFZEMEE
Share Accumulated
premium losses Total
B i{E L] o]
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHIT FET FH&ET
As at 1 January 2020 RZE-ZF—H—H 109,834 (77,290) 32,544
Proceeds from placing Bl &S FT5 /38 94,000 - 94,000
Share issue costs BN BETTR AN (1,230) = (1,230)
Loss and total comprehensive & A& 18 & 2 M &8
loss for the year 1REE - (50,081) (50,081)
As at 31 December 2020 —ETF
and 1 January 2021 +_ﬂ_‘|' Ax
—E-—%—H—H 202,604 (127,371) 75,233
Proceeds from placing A=z 5 0] 10,801 - 10,801
Share issue costs BN BEITAAR (272) = (272)
Loss and total comprehensive FRE 1 K 2 &8
loss for the year Rk - (47,763) (47,763)
As at 31 December 2021 RZE=—F
+=-—A=+—H 213,133 (175,134) 37,999
Note: et -
1. The balance represents an amount of less than HK$1,000. 1. e ER,0008 7T ©
35. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS 35. FBBEXH
During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group REEZE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=1T—HIEF
entered into new lease agreements for the use of leased B AEBEEABEEMET L AW
properties for two years. On the lease commencement, the FrzHBEERZE - NHEERBE - A&
Group recognised HK$1,149,000 of right-of-use assets and [E 1% 381,149,000 % 7T 2 (% A % 5 ER
HK$1,149,000 of lease liabilities (2020: HK$3,456,000 of 1,149,000 Tz HEBE(ZT_TF !
right-of-use asset and HK$3,456,000 lease liabiltties). 3,456,000/ 7T 2 £ FtE & &= [ 3,456,000

BTZHEERE) -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—RALEFE

36. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 36. EERBARS
TRANSACTIONS
In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed REEEUBRERSERELR D REH
elsewhere in the consolidated financial statements, the Gy REBBEBB A LA TERR
Group had entered into the following material transactions 5 REBHAN > THEBAIRHI
with related parties. Unless stated otherwise, the following THEKEERHIIFEEERS

related party transactions did not constitute connected
transactions or continuing connected transactions:

(@) Transactions with related parties (a) HARBAEIZZX S
2021 2020
—EZ—-F —E-THF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FHT
Finance cost of lease liabilities to EAAR AR ZHEEE
Pacific East Limited (Note (a))  BAERKAN(H1it(a) - 12
Finance cost of lease liabilities ~ BRIEMNER AR ZHAEEE
to World Pioneer Asia BB A (A5 b))
Limited (Note (b)) - 12
Commission income from R ERYI TR RAE YR
FITEREDRHIBR AT BRABZASWA (A tc)
(Note (c)) - 1,058

Notes: Kiat -

@ Mr. LEONG is the common director and shareholder of the @) D BARNRRERERAGZ &
Company and Pacific East Limited. As Mr. LEONG was REERRKRR - ARBREER =T
resigned as the Director of Company on 1 April 2020, the ZFENA—BAFREARRES X5
transaction was no longer as related parties transactions from BE-T-TFMA—RABTHABE
1 April 2020. FRE e

(b) Mr. LEONG and Ms. CHEW who is spouse of Mr. LEONG (b) RELARREEZRBALZLH AR
are the common directors and shareholders of the Company NEIREREMNERAB 2 HRAES
and World Pioneer Asia Limited and Ms. CHEW ceased to ERE MAXRITERZ=ZZT—AEAX
be director of the Company on 6 June 2019. As Mr. LEONG ARNBTBEERRRESE - BRR
was resigned as the Director of Company on 1 April 2020, the SERZTZZTFHA—HEEAR
transaction was no longer as related parties transactions from AEE RHB-TTFWA—H
1 April 2020. EREAEEIRS -

(©) Ms. SHEN Jie, the former Executive Director and former (© ERZ L (RARBIMITES - FIES
Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer of the BEEFRTHEE) SR THEREY
Company is controliing shareholder of S#YIITIERE MR A BHEBR AR ZIERAER o FIITHE
FRAF]. RIITHIEREYEHL AR A F had been discontinued BREVBHBERARRBEE=ZZS=F
and disposed during the year ended 31 December 2020. Ms. FHZA=+—RLFEBRILEESE
SHEN Jie was resigned as the Director of Company on 30 WHE - LBZITHR T ZTF+=
December 2020. A=1+BBEARAES -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE_T-_—F+_A=+—HIFE

36. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b) Key management personnel compensation
Remuneration for key management personnel,
including amounts paid to the directors and certain of
the highest paid employees, as disclosed in Notes 12

and 13 are as follows:

36. EEMBARR(HE)

(b) FEEEARTFFM
FTEEEAEME  BENTES
EETHERSHES 2 7E (WK =T
12X 13FTIEE ) S AT ¢

2021 2020
—$-—§ -T-IZf
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FAT
Fees e 360 =
Other emoluments, HiBi € - Fre REAMET
salaries and other benefits 7,412 7,712
Pension scheme contributions iR & 5T 2t 5K 90 144
7,862 7,856
37. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING 37. MEEHEEMNERYIER
FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Amount
due to Amount
related Interest due to Lease Other
party payable a director liabilities  borrowing Total
FEft REft
BT RE R EERE HEAR R it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THL THL THL THL THL THL
As at 1 January 2020 R-Z-Z%
—A-H 0 - 282 5,202 - 5,574
Accrued interest FERTHIE - - - 166 - 166
Addition of lease liabilities %H,%\Eﬁi*bu - - - 3,456 - 3,456
Disposals of subsidiaries HERBAR
(note 32) (/f/ﬁ??) = = = (362) - (362)
Financing cash outflows BERSM (90) - (282) (4,654) = (5,026)
As at 1 January 2021 RZEZ—F
—-A-H - - - 3,808 - 3,808
Accrued interest FEztHIS - 250 - 143 - 393
Addition of lease liabilties BEEEEM - - - 1,149 - 1,149
Financing cash (outfow/inflow ~ BEBE£(RM)/
mA - - - (3,563) 40,000 36,437
As at 31 December 2021 W-B-—&
tZA=1-A - 250 - 1537 40,000 41787
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

HE-T=—

FH-A=t—HLFE

38. LITIGATION

(a)

(b)

Hope Life International Holdings Limited B&&EIEIZRHRA S

China Jiangsu Wah Yan International
Engineering Co.Limited

During the year ended 31 December 2021, Royal
China Decoration Engineering Limited (“Royal
China”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
which is engaged in provision of construction and
ancillary service in Hong Kong, acts as plaintiff and
claims against China Jiangsu Wah Yan International
Engineering Co. Limited (“China Jiangsu”), a
subcontractor as defendant for the refund of a
deposit (“the deposit”) of HK$4,000,000 pursuant to a
subcontracting agreement. As at 31 December 2021,
the Group has received a full settlement of the deposit
from China Jiangsu.

Ms.Zhong Fengai

During the year ended 31 December 2020, Greater
Bay Finance Limited (“Greater Bay”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company which holds a money
lender licence in Hong Kong as plaintiff and claims
against Zhong Fengai (“Ms. Zhong”), a borrower as
defendant for the payment of a sum of HK$7,800,000
(the “sum”) being the principal due and payable under
the loan agreement dated 17 May 2019, entered into
between Greater Bay and Ms. Zhong the plaintiff and
interests on the sum, costs and further and/or other
relief. The management and the legal representative
of the Company consider the possibility of a full
recovery of the loan and the interest of which could
not be estimated as at the date of these consolidated
financial statements.

'QT ng
OF,
21

(b)

RiISEEEREREEFTRL
=
BE_ZT-—F+-A=+—HI
FE EREHIRERAT(E
o ARBIZENMBRR  £F
ERERHEERMEERSE) (1EA
B&E) A5 8P T & B R
gEARAR(THIEE]) (A
WE)RERE  ERRESBH
“ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁﬂummm%

cHRZEBE-_—F+-_A=+—
E REBE KR P TER2HE
R4 -

EREZEXL
BE_ZF-_FTHF+-A=1t—HLt
FRE  KEMBERA T(f?&/“‘
M%) AR Z2EMBER
EF%J’%%EE&%/\H@?@)H’ER
RE&E)AERAERE([ERL])
(f’EZ%fﬂii)kﬁjEﬁ? F BRXAHA
PHR-Z-NFHEATLAZER
HERETCIHARENAS AR
7,800,000 T ([ 458 1) - ﬁTf?f’JEﬁ
RS HEREEL AR

B NE— i&/ﬁﬁ@ﬂ%A
7] o ARAEEEREERRAR
o RS A MR B BB AL
FrERHKREE R R E A SRR
1 o



FINANCIAL SUMMARY

M5 E

Fifteen
months
ended
Year ended 31 December 31 December
EED
T=A
=+—H
BE+-RA=1+—-HLEE ETHEA
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
—E--F —TCTF —T-NF —T-N\F T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET THx THI THT THT
(Restated) (Restated)
Results E4 (fmE5) (&= E5)
Revenue Wz 247,170 113,182 86,305 187,314 157,397
Profit/(loss) before BRATERATET
income tax (&)
— from continuing —RERHE
operations REE 8,950 (8,332) (2,895) (15,300) (6,290)
— from discontinued -RBELLE
operation BEX® - (1,841) 11,842 1,152 =
Income tax (expense)/credit  FT5% (FA%),/HE (2,079) 52 (742) (2,478) (2,982)
Profit/(loss) for the £ /Bnias,/
year/period (B#]) 6,871 (10,121) 8,205 (16,626) 9,272)
Attributable to: PG :
Owners of the Company ARTEEA 4,987 (10,107) 8,205 (17,373) (10,193)
Non-controlling interests el 1,884 (14) 747 921
Profit/(loss) for the £/ Whias/
year/period (B18) 6,871 (10,121) 8,205 (16,626) (9,272)
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M=

As at 31 December

®+=A=+-H
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
—EBE_-F “ZTCTF —T-NF —T-N\F “T—+F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T TET THET TET TET
Assets gE
Non-current assets FREEE 35,086 104,374 6,573 13,688 15,895
Current assets MEBEE 282,843 159,176 147 887 146,317 185,692
Total assets BELE 317,929 263,550 154,460 160,005 201,587
Liabilities =1
Non-current liabilities e EICY 977 532 1,381 - -
Current liabilities MEAE 72,990 40,450 14,156 29,295 49,345
Total liabiliies BELE 73,967 40,982 15,537 29,295 49,345
Net assets BEBE 243,962 222,568 138,923 130,710 152,242
Capital and reserves BERER
Share capital AR AR 7,200 6,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Reserves [ 234,865 216,582 133,923 125,710 142,151
Equity attrioutable to /NGIE 7PN
owners of the Company JEfE R 242,065 222,582 138,923 130,710 147,151
Non-controlling interests iR 1,897 (14) = = 5,091
Total equity wEs 243,962 222,568 138,923 130,710 152,042

Hope Life International Holdings Limited I % B k2= % 5 PR A 5]



INGS LIMITED
R A A




	COVER
	CONTENTS
	CORPORATE INFORMATION
	CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
	MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
	DIRECTORS’ REPORT
	PROFILE OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
	CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
	ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
	INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
	NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	FINANCIAL SUMMARY
	BACK COVER

